Readfield Select Board
Meeting Agenda
March §, 2018, Readfield Town Office

Select Board Meeting staris: 6:30 PM
Meeting ends (unless extended): 8:30 PM

Pledge of Allegiance
Regular Meeting - 10 minutes
18-101 - Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of February 5 & 22, 2018.
18-102 - Warrants: #35 & 36.
Communications - 35 minutes
Select Board communications. - 10 minutes
Town Staff reports - 10 minutes
Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments - 5 minutes
¢ Cemetery Committee minutes of January 17, 2018
¢ Library Board minutes of January 3, 2018
¢ Budget Committee minutes of January 25, 2018
¢ Recreation Board minutes of October 16 and November 29, 2017
¢ RSU #38 Budget Updates
Public Communication - Members of the public may address the Select Board. - 10 minutes
Appointments, Reappointments, and Resignations - 5 minutes
18-103 - Accept the resignation of Cricket Blouin from the Library Board of Trustees
18-104 - Announce a vacancy for the Road Committee
18-105 - Consider the appointment of Lydia Adelson to the Cemetery Committee
18-106 - Consider the appointment of Stephen Monsulick to the Enterprise Committee
18-107 - Consider the appointment of Matthew Guba to the Enterprise Committee
Old Business - 20 minutes
18-096 - Consider a second draft Local Property Tax Assistance Ordinance - 10 minutes.
18-097 - Consider a second draft Publications Policy - 10 minutes
New Business - 45 minutes
18-108 - Draft budget overview and discussion - 25 minutes
18-109 - Consider a first draft revised Animal Control Ordinance - 5 minutes
18-110 - Consider a proclamation for National Childhood Cancer Awareness Month - 5 minutes.
18-111 - Discuss details of the Spirit of America awards & Volunteer Appreciation event - 10 minutes
Future Agenda [tems - 5 minutes
Adjournment

March 5, 2018 Select Board Meeting



REGULAR MEETING

¢ MINUTES
o \WARRANTS



Readfield Select Board

Readfield Select Board "\tﬂarch#5.1 28011801
Regular Meeting Minutes — February 05, 2018 — Unappr. . .. em# 1s-

Select Board Members Present: Bruce Bourgoine, John Parent, Dennis Price, Christine Sammons, and

Kathryn Woodsum

Others Attending: Eric Dyer (Town Manager), Kristin Parks (Board Secretary), William Starrett (Channel 7),
Hannah Flannery, Sean Keegan, Grace Keene, Robin Lint, Steve Noury, Andrews Tolman, Romaine Turyn,
Pamela Riley Osborn, Joe O’ Connor

Regular Meeting
Mr. Bourgoine called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm followed by The Pledge of Allegiance.

o 18-093 — Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of Jan
» Motion made by Mrs. Woodsum to approve the S 1

2018 as presented, second by Mr. Price. Vote 4 1

last meeting.

¢ 18-094 — Warrants # 31 & 32
» Mrs, Sammons reviewed Warrants 31, 3]

» Motion made by Mrs. Sammons to appro /
$352,261.91, second by Mrs ’

' #21 31A, 31E g/ 2 in the amount of

of. “ >

Communications

e Select Board Commun i
» The holder is

] hamcal falure. Mr. Dyer responded that the motor
424 it should be done soon.

the needs of a new playground at the town beach.

Mr. Price gave a brief description of the KaBOOM! Organization.

Motion made by Mrs. Woodsum to authorize the Beach Committee and the Recreation
Committee to move forward with the KaBOOM! Grant application with the information
presented tonight, Second by Mrs. Sammons. Discussion: If this grant application doesn’t move
forward suggested to continue with other possible grants, Vete 5-0 in favor.

¢ Public Communications - Members of the public may address the Select Board on any topic
» None

Page 1 of 2 — unapproved



Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — February 05, 2018 — Unapproved

0Old Business:

New Business:

18-091 - Consider a request to hold a stock outbeard regatta on Maranacook Lake

» Steve Noury gave a brief introduction on the South Shore Outboard Association PowerBoat
Racing event that they would like to hold this summer on Maranacook Lake. A weekend event
with no fee to spectators. Looking for a date in June or September 2018 so it’s not during the
peak summer months. All permits, insurances and safety requirements are completed and paid
through the organization.

» Further discussion to be done with input from the Recreation Board and anyone else that would
be important in the planning of this event. '

18-095 — Draft budget overview and discussion ,
» Mr. Dyer went over the budget mforma’u@

5 1l as submitted in the packet.
¥ " mmittee and the results from their survey

some input.
» Discussion a

18-097 — Consider a firét
» M. Bourgome

Motion made by Mrs. Woodsum to adjourn the meeting at 8:36 pm, second by Mr. Price. Vote 5-0 in favor.

Minutes submitted by Kristin Parks, Board Secretary

Page 2 of 2 — unapproved



Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — February 22, 2018 — Unapproved

Select Board Members Present: Bruce Bourgoine, John Parent, Dennis Price, Christine Sammons, and

Kathryn Woodsum
Others Attending: Eric Dyer (Town Manager), William Starrett (Channel 7)
Excused Absence: Kristin Parks (Board Secretary)

Regular Meeting

Mr. Bourgoine called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm followed by The Pledge of Allegiance.

* 18-099 — Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of February, 5, 2018.
»  Will be in next packet for approval on March 5, 20 %é%/%

1
y

/ ///’1/4/¢
e 18-100 — Warrants # 33 & 34 /////%' %/

» Mrs. Sammons went over Warrants 33 & 3;1/

» Motion made by Mrs. Woodsum to appt/g;;\/; :

$46,337.52, second by Mr./ Price. Vot/é/i% favor

¢ 5:0'1n . .

@

//’/}/////
» Mrs. Woodsum was on scene at;;‘t//h’é/;’%ﬁe/on Adell R{/{/}jéi// Wanted to give a big shout out to The
Readfield Fire Department and ﬁf@tual Al al @//3 great job.

o % %///
Communications P ,%//////,////////% // // /////////
2 4
e Select Board Communications //é//g/g// /// g
tual A hey ll
nibers of the Kennebec County Budget

> Mr. B ine b £ i '///&l///"leyt
r. bourgoine eeting toselect me
urg are Ol a;glecting 7%@

ecame aw
o ' % . ;
//éc/{/{d/é/;%l? bruary 27 it 5: 0%/{ at the,Gardiner Library. He checked to sec if a

Committee on i > ' at 5:30.pm at il
7 A . i 7
member of t :,{o/érd waﬁ/f/{}/ﬁailable té////jy 4 reg/%/-éfﬁyt Readfield on short notice. No one
was available /9//,// ember %Xpressed a{///%} ire to keep in mind this matter in subsequent years.
o L
eport % // . %
2 it / //// ’%/
) TOW: S/%%/e///{/ h////T/ N;//////////////R ////4/% ted for February 22 and the J 2018
gl IS TV S G Y ATEeL PP e [k - ShTuAry <2 a1 e anary
7k reasures Report%/z./@(?l o inclyde in the packet is CEO - Gary Quintals report.

/'//%'// /,//%/;///// //%///'%//
* Public CO"%?“// ications - Mé/‘j/ﬁber ) of/{{,/ﬁ,je;/;public may address the Select Board on any topic\
. 7 &

» None 7 » .

Motion made by Mrs. Woot fora Budget Workshop at 6:22 pm, second by Mr. Parent. Vote 5-0

in favor,

"4 ©
G //////7// y :;;ﬁ///:

Readfield Select Board & Budget Committee Joint Workshop Agenda
The Readfield Select Board and Budget Committee will jointly hold a Workshop to consider the process of

Capital Investment Planning, review a draft 5 year Capital Investment Plan, and consider a Capital Expenditures
& Revenues for the upcoming fiscal year (FY 19).

Page 1 of 2 — unapproved



Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — February 22, 2018 — Unapproved

Welcome and Introduction

Review and discussion of the Capital Planning Process

Review of a draft S0year Capital Investment Plan

Review and discussion of proposal Fiscal Year 2019 Capital Investment
Concluding comments and discussion

Motion made by Mrs. Sammons to adjourn the meeting/workshop at 8:10 pm, second by Mr. Price. Vote 5-0 in
favor.

Minutes submitted by Kristin Parks, Board Secretary

////f/
'////%2?//

2

i

e,

_

L

2
| o
© / ¢

7

.
K

Page 2 of 2 - unapproved



COMMUNICATIONS

e SELECT BOARD
¢ STAFF REPORTS
e BOARDS & COMMITTEES
e PuBLIC COMMUNICATIONS



Cemetery Committee Meeting Minutes
January 17, 2018

Present: Grace Keene, Brenda Lake, Andy Tolman, Deb Doten, Pam Osborn,
Staff Present: Anna Carll

There was a review of the December 13, 2017 Meeting Minutes. The minutes were approved
unanimously.

Sexton’s Report: There is not much to report for January other than to review the laws in preparation
for writing the rules.

There was a review of the December 2017 financial report. No new expenses or revenue were noted.

The proposed Cemetery Ordinance has been returned from the Town’s attorney with minimal changes.
Next step will be to place the ordinance on the Town Meeting Warrant once the Select Board gives final
approval.

A brief review of the work on rules was given. The subcommittee met on 1/11. There was a review of all
matetrial. The first recommendations are for rules regarding the procurement of a lot. The next meeting
of the subcommittee will be January 30" at 1:00 in the Town Office.

The 2018-19 cemetery budget will be discussed January 18" at the 6:30 Budget Committee Meeting.
Committee members are encouraged to attend.

Discussion implementing Helen Watt’'s PE recommendations for preserving the crypts. The priority will
be to preserve the Readfield Corner Cemetery tombs and crypt. The crypt at the East Readfield

Cemetery will be assessed at a later date,

At a recent meeting, the Select Board accepted John Moran's resignation from the Cemetery
Committee. His term expires June, 2018.

Next Meeting: February 21, 2018 at 1:00 in Giles Hal! (Readfield Town Office).



READFIELD COMMUNITY LIBRARY BOARD MEETING
JANUARY 3, 2018

The meeting was called to order at 6:40 by Chair, Deb Peale.

Present were: Deb Peale, Brenda Lake, Pam Mitchell, Jan Tarbuck, Donna Witherill, Sonya
Clark, Betty Peterson and Maureen Kinder, Librarian.

Excused were: Cricket Blouin and Beverly Monsulick

Secretary’s Report: The minutes of the December 2017 meeting were approved.
Treasurer’s Report: The Treasurer’s report was presented by Deb Peale and was approved.
Librarian’s Report: Maureen reported that all is well with the transition. She will be working
all the hours that the Library is open and is learning as she goes along.

Old Business:

Adaptive Tools: This item was tabled till next month.

Name tags for librarian/volunteers update: Board members are all locking into different
kinds of name tags and will report back next month.

Cribbage Club update: Cribbage Club continues on the first Wednesday of the month
from 2:30 to 4:30.

Open House to introduce Maureen to community: Board members are supplying cider
and snacks and will split time at the Library.

New Business:

RCL book group and winter/early spring programs: Maureen plus board members are
looking into ideas for book groups and speakers or programs for the winter and early
spring months. One program that will begin in January is an evening cribbage club. Deb
and Brenda will host it beginning January 17 from 6:30 to 7:30.

Additional snowshoes: We could use more snowshoes. Will advertise for them. Also
snowshoes will be available for loan beginning Saturday, January 6.

Summer reading program: Maureen will look into this and check with Nancy about it.
Winter Watchman: Sonya is looking into a Winter Watchman sensory light unit that lets
you know when the temperature drops below a certain temp.

Winter book sale: This event will be held on Saturday, March 3 from 10 to 1. Details
will be discussed in February.

Next meeting will be held on Wednesday, February 7 at 6:30 at the High School.
The meeting was adjourned at 7:45.

Respectfully submitted,
Betty Peterson



TOWN OF READFIELD

BUDGET COMMITTEE

January 25, 2018 - Minutes of Meeting

The Town of Readfield Budget Committee held a scheduled meeting on Thursday, January 25, 2018.
Committee members in attendance included: Andy Tolman, Chair; Pete Davis; Val Pomerleau; Marty
Hanish; and Ellen Schneiter. Eric Dyer, Readfield Town Manager and Teresa Shaw, Readfield Finance
Director, were also present. The meeting was convened at approximately 6:35 pm.

The first item of business was a review of the draft minutes for the meeting of January 18, 2018. Several
corrections to that draft had been incorporated into a final version of the minutes, before the
Committee for review and acceptance. Davis offered a motion to accept the final version of the draft
minutes. Hanish provided a second and the motion was passed unanimously.

The Committee next considered the proposed budget for the Conservation Department, Department
15-30. An overview of the budget proposal was presented by Bruce Hunter and Jerry Bly, members of
the Conservation Committee. The first budget item in this department is 10-40, Publications, which is
proposed to be flat funded at $700. These funds are to be used to complete the mapping and printing of
maps for the vernal pools project, which was started a number of years ago. This is the only budget line
in Department 15-30 that would be funded by public tax revenues.

Hunter and Bly then reviewed the remaining budget items for the Department. These remaining items
are to be funded out of the Readfield Conservation Land Account — which derives its funds from the
management of the Town Farm property —and/or through fundraising efforts. The RCLA is projected to
have a balance of approximately $51,500 going into the next fiscal year.

Object 55-60, Town Forest includes an altocation of $175 for payment of property tax for the Town Farm
to the Town of Wayne. Conservation Committee members noted that the tax for the current year was
actually $221.80, so this budget line will be corrected to reflect that amount.

The budget proposal includes $300 from the RCLA for signage at the fairgrounds. It also includes the use
of §7,469 from the RCLA to provide match for a grant of $30,517 from the Maine DOT’s Recreational
Grant Program. This competitive grant was awarded to Readfield in December 2017. Grant activities will
include the replacement of three bridges in the Fogg Farm Conservation Area and the Torsey Pond
Nature Reserve, as well as the replacement of the viewing deck in the Torsey Pond Reserve, as they are
now 15 years old and are deteriorated to the point of posing a safety hazard. Grant funds will also be
used to expand the fairgrounds parking lot, re-routing the trailheads at the parking area to reduce the
movement of pedestrians across the parking area, mitigating that safety issue.

The $7,469 budgeted from the RCLA represents Town match for this grant. Additionally, the Town
maintenance budget includes 52,000 (to be paid from public tax revenues) to support project activities.
Finally, another $3,900 in in-kind labor will be provided as match for the grant funds. In total, the project



will cost approximately $44,000. Hanish noted that the budget does not reflect the substantial amount
of volunteer time and effort that goes into work of the Conservation Department’s projects.

The Conservation Department budget proposal also includes $8,000 for work at the Mill Stream Dam,
including the installation of railing to promote safety at the site (57k), as well as the installation of
signage and bench at the dam. These funds, totaling $8k, will be financed by a combination of grant
monies, donations and fundraising.

It was reiterated that the only public funds included in Department 15-30's proposed budget is the
request for $700 for GIS mapping and printing. Conservation Committee members pointed out that that
expense would be paid for out of the Department’s carry forward funds, so no new monies would be
required in FY2019.

After thanking the Conservation Committee members for their participation and presentation, the
Budget Committee turned its attention to the budget proposal for Department 10, General Government,
which was reviewed by Eric Dyer.

The Committee first reviewed the Administration Sub-Department of General Government. 10-45,
Memberships is proposed for flat funding of $4,200. This expense category includes the Town’s
membership dues for MMA, as well as dues for affiliate organizations for Town Clerks, Tax Assessors and
S0 on.

10-77, Selectboard is proposed for funding at $3000, $1,000 more than the prior two years. Eric
explained that in the coming fiscal year, all of the members of the Selectboard are to be provided with
tablets to be used to facilitate their work. Use of tablets will ensure that each Member has a common
platform through which they may receive and store Selectboard-related email communications,
documents, and so on, which will, in turn, help ensure accountability of Members to the public. These
tablets will remain Town property and will be passed on to new Members as cycle on and off of the
Board.

10-20, Attorney Fees, is proposed for funding at a level of $12k, which is $3k lower than FY2018. Eric
explained that in developing the prior year's budget, there was an acknowledgement that the Town
would be involved in a litigation matter; there is no such matter pending currently and Eric feels
comfortable proposing the lower level of funding. One member of the Committee noted that if a legal
matter arises that necessitates Town spending in excess of the budgeted amount, additional monies are
available in the Contingency Fund to offset such an expense.

10-30, Elections is also proposed for funding at a level that is a third lower than in FY2017 - $4k. Eric
explained that the smaller amount is appropriate given that FY2019 will not include a Presidential
election and even though there will be a gubernatorial and Congressional elections, it will be a “smaller”
election burden for the town, justifying a smaller budget.

10-78, Employee Recognition funds smalt tokens of acknowledgement for employees reaching 5, 10, 15
and 20 years of employment with the town. This recognition is intended to boost morale and encourage
longevity in employment. This budget item is proposed for flat funding at $1,500.

The Committee then moved on to a review of the personnel budget for General Government. Eric noted
that wage costs have gone up by about 3.5%. This budget covers the employees of the Town Office



including the Town Manager, the Finance Director, the Town Clerk and the Collection Clerk. Eric
explained that the Town Manager’s contract calls for an increase in salary tracking a COLA which, for this
year is approximately 1.8%. Employees covered by the collective bargaining contract have fixed
contractual year over year increases of 2%.

20-40, Mileage, reflects a reduction in funding level, with a proposed amount of $200. This reduction
reflects the fact that Eric does not drive and, thus, incurs no mileage costs.

20-40, Retirement, is proposed for funding at a level immaterially higher than current year levels,
$11,310. The Town'’s contribution to retirement varies from one employee to the next. The current
contract for represented employees calls for a 5% contribution rate, but there are employees in this unit
who are grandfathered in under the terms of a prior contract who may receive a high contribution rate
from the town. Employees are required to provide match to draw down the Town’s contribution.

There are three types of Town positions that receive stipends: Constable, Health Officer and Selectmen.
The budgeted amounts for these stipends are proposed for flat funding, with all three line items totaling
$4,550.

40-80, Utilities/Telephone, is budgeted at an approximate 21% increase, $5,700. This reflects the fact
that the over the past two years, this line item has consistently run ahead of budget. The amount
proposed for FY2019 is based on the trend in the current year and actual experience in FY2016.

The first item reviewed under Contract Services was 50-15, Restoration of Records. This item is zeroed
out for the coming year, a reduction of $2k over the current year. Eric noted that the project to restore
records has now been completed, negating the need for this budget item next year.

50-20, Audit, is proposed for funding at $5,500, which is $500 higher than the current year’s funding.
The Town has used the same auditor for the past five years and, consistent with best practices, is
currently soliciting proposals for a new auditing firm. The current firm has held its prices fixed for the
past several years, so it is reasonable to anticipate that a new firm will come in with somewhat higher
quotes.

50-25, Computer Support, is currently proposed for funding at an amount of $7k. This is almost 13%
higher than the current year's budget and reflects changes that will have to be made in the accounting
platform. Implementation of these changes is necessary to maintain the Town’s accounting software
and will involve both one-time costs {approximately $2k-$3k) and increased annual fees moving
forward. Eric cautioned that at this point in time the $7k figure is an estimate which may, in fact, be low.

50-91, Household Hazardous Waste, is proposed for a reduced appropriation of $1,250. This lower
requesti reflects an attempt to correct for an historic tendency to over budget for this cost item.

50-95, Web Hosting, is also budgeted at a slightly lower level. Eric noted that in a couple of years, this
budget item will decline even further. When the Town website was redesigned, the Contractor agreed
to spread the development costs over several years to dampen the hit on Town budget. In two years,
this cost will be paid off, and the on-going hosting costs will be all that needs to be reflected in this
hudget line.

The next item of discussion was Department 10-12, General Government Insurance.15-20, Health
Insurance, was the first category examined. Eric and Teresa provided background information on the

3



Town’s employee health insurance program, which is projected to have about a 5% increase in expense
in the coming fiscal year. The budget request for this item is $88.5k; the current year budget is $84.2k.
Eric reported that the employee health insurance benefit design does incorperate a deductible; certain
employees receive a 5700 subsidy that may only be used to offset out of pocket health care costs.

15-80, Workers Comp, reflects an increase of about 8.3%. This higher funding level is due to an increase
in premium, The increase in premium is, in turn, related to the fact that there have been several worker
injuries claimed against the coverage in the recent past.

With the review of insurances completed, the Committee turned to Department 10-15, General
Government/Office Equipment, While budget for postage and maintenance remains the same in F¥2019
as in the current year, 65-10, Computer Equipment, is proposed for a $250 increase at a total of $1k.
This budget item is intended to cover the cost of replacement of computer workstations. The group had
a discussion regarding the age of the computer inventory at Town Hall and the importance of keeping
the average age of that equipment at an appropriate level, to avoid having to replace a large number of
workstations all at once. There are currently 8 workstations, 2 of which are relatively new. The budget
proposal is intended to cover the cost of replacing 2 additional workstations. Eric agreed to look at the
current inventory to evaluate if more workstations need to be replaced in the coming year and will
come back with a revised budget figure, if necessary.

Assessing, Department 10-20, was the next Department to be reviewed. The proposed budget calls for a
20% increase in the amount appropriated for budget line item 50-10, Assessing Agent. Eric told the
Committee that the Assessing Agents are in high demand and short supply, driving up the cost of their
services. Readfield was in need of a new Assessing Agent and the Agent selected charges $1,200/month
for 2 days per month of work, the minimum required just to ensure matters stay on track. The contract
with the current Agent runs through this coming September and thus crosses budget years.

It was noted that this budget line relates only to the cost of the Agent’s services. There is a special
reserve fund (which currently holds about $75k) set aside to save money for the next revaluation. It is
estimated that that revaluation will cost upwards of $150k, but is likely still ten years off.

This Department includes $7,181 in personnel costs. This funding covers the costs associated with the
Code Enforcement Officer's support of the Assessing function. Eric noted that the balance of the
personnel costs for the CEQ may be found in Department 10-30.

The Committee briefly discussed an issue that arose at the meeting last year convened to solicit public
input on the proposed FY2018 budget. That issue related to perceived differentials between shorefront
and interior properties’ valuations, with the notion raised that interior property owners were subsidizing
shorefront property owners. Eric informed the Committee that this notion is unfounded and incorrect —
no such cross-subsidization occurs in Readfield, and our valuation levels are very close to 100% of the
state valuations.

Department 10-30, Cede Enforcement, was then reviewed. As noted earlier, this department’s budget
includes personnel costs ($37,215) for the CEO related to the CEQ’s work apart from his support of
assessing activities. These costs are slightly higher than they are for the current year due to a small {2%)
increase in wages.



Department 10-60 is General Government/Grant Writing and Planning. This Department includes a
request for $2k, which is a 50% decline over the present year's funding level. Eric explained that he does
not believe we will need to spend as much next year in the category. He added that the Town does
intend to purchase a GIS mapping device to enhance mapping capabilities. Mapping has become an
invaluable tool, facilitating tracking of land parcels and even monuments and grave stones. Eric and
Teresa noted that this item might be funded from reserves, rather than from General Tax Revenues.

Department 10-70, Heating Assistance is proposed for flat funding of $1,500. It was noted that there
have been no expenses charged against this line item, with one member questioning why it is that the
Town does not seem to be providing any assistance to residents. There was a short discussion of
strategies the Town might adopt to make it easier and less intimidating for needy persons to request
assistance. It was also noted that the wood pile at the Transfer Station, which is intended for persons
needing help with wood burning, might be better advertised. Eric indicated he would take these
suggestions under consideration and would explore how to improve this situation. He also noted that
this budget item is funded entirely by donations; the revenue is derived from bottles returned at the
Transfer Station and by individual donations.

Department 12-10 is the Maintenance budget. Eric noted that overall, the budget for individual line
items in this department have not changed much over time. However, they used to be reflected in other
departments and are now consolidated into a single Maintenance department, in an effort to improve
accountability and transparency.

The personnel budget for this department reflects an increase of $150 for mileage; this relates to the
fact that workers sometimes have to use their own vehicles to conduct business, which results in the
Town having to pay for mileage. Still, this budget item totals only $200.

Wages for maintenance personnel are up by approximately 4% due to union contract provisions. At the
same time, retirement costs are up by 28%, which is, however, only $710. Eric and Teresa explained that
this likely relates to a provision in a new union contract and a prior misunderstanding that employees
are eligible for the retirement program at hire, rather than after a 12-month waiting period.

Department 12-20, Building Maintenance, covers the costs of maintenance at all Town buildings; it does
not, however, include buildings at the Transfer Station, the cost of which are shared amongst all
participating towns. The budget requests in this department include small changes that reflect historic
trends in spending. Eric noted that the cost electricity budget (40-30) does not include street lights or
power at the Transfer Station.

Department 12-30, Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance, shows a request that is, overali, just a bit more
than 2%, year over year. Eric noted that the GMC Sierra {60-50) had received a good deal of
maintenance recently; he expects that vehicle may last another two years, but is nearing the end of its
useful life, Due to the level of maintenance it has recently received, however, he does not anticipate
that vehicle requiring any more substantial investment. The Ford F550 is a relatively new vehicle; the
budget request for maintenance of this vehicle is lower for FY2019 than in the current year. The tractor
(60-52) has an associated request much lower than the current year’s; this is based on experience. It
was noted, however, that the Town will need to purchase a sickle attachment to take care of roadside
brush. The cost of this purchase is likely around $9k, but would be included in the capital budget.



The sidewalk vehicle {60-65), which had been broken, is now fixed. Still, Eric believes that that vehicle
needs to be replaced with one that is built for the heavy-duty work that needs to be done. He noted that
he has budgeted for such a purchase, but that provision would be found under the debt service budget.

Department 15-30, Boards and Commissions, was reviewed next. Note that the Conservation budget
was addressed at the outset of this meeting; Conservation falls under Department 15-30.

15-10, Appeals, is flat funded. 15-40, Planning Board, reflects a slight increase ($110) for the purchase of
manuals and of $244 for an increase in personnel costs. This latter increase reflects negotiated wage
increases for the Board’s clerk.

The review of expense budgets for General Government being completed, Eric turned to an overview of
the revenue budget. He explained that much of this budget remains a work in progress, noting that he
prefers to take a more conservative approach to budgeting revenues than he does in expenses, serving
to limit the overall spending picture. Major revenue categories like property taxes, will not be estimated
until close to the end of the budget process, as they are used to get the budget to balance. The revenue
for Homestead Exemption is similarly still unknown, as it is for BETE.

Revenue associated with the Veterans’ exemption is projected to increase as use of that exemption is
trending upward. Revenue related to boat excise tax is up slightly, reflecting historical trends. Motor
vehicle tax revenue is projected to be up sharply — by almost 9%. This, too, reflects recent historical
trends and is likely due to the economic recovery. Plumbing and land use fee revenues are both
expected to remain flat. Eric mentioned that although building permits are up, people may be taking on
smaller or less ambitious projects, accounting for the stagnancy in these fee categories.

Agent fees are projected to increase a bit, reflecting expectations of a higher volume of licenses and
registrations. Newsletter ad revenue is expected to decline. This is attributable to a movement away
from printed copies of the newsletter to online publication; ad revenue declines as hard copy circulation
of the newsletter wanes.

The Other Income category tends to be quite variable and includes “not otherwise classified” revenues
that don’t fit into other categories. In FY2018 to date, there is $56k in funds in this category. Eric
informed the Committee that the Selectboard wants to use $50k of this balance to provide seed funding
for a new property tax relief program, to supplement the Property Tax Fairness program sponsored by
the State.

Staff also provided an overview of the carryforward accounts spreadsheet distributed by Teresa at the
outset of the meeting. There was also a brief discussion regarding First Park and the length of the term
of our commitment to that venture. It remains uncfear how much longer Readfield is obligated to
support First Park,

There being no other business on the table, the Committee adjourned at approximately 8:40 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Ellen Jane Schneiter



Readfield Rec Meeting Minutes from Qctober 16,2017
Attendees- Amanda Hreben, Mandy Poulin, Hannah Flannery, Jada Clark, Tom Donegan

First motion to approve minutes from Sept. 19, 2017, approved
In review of the minutes, a couple of updates were made.

A text from Jeremy Greenman when he is doing work on the shed would round up helpers within
the Rec Committee. Dana Poulin among others.

RE Batting cage: Net has been found at the Middle School. Needs to be transported. Dana
Poulin will talk to Mark Hreben about post placement and digging before the winter. The
ground in spring would be too soft to try to complete the project with the heavy equipment
needed.

Halloween Party Scheduled October 28th 2-4 pm. Set up Friday 27th after 5. Use form needs to
be completed at RES and check on insurance. Jada confirmed tent use for Haunted House. Tom
D. will get games and check on prizes. Paige Trask was face painter from Heritage Days, would
be willing to do it again. Ask others about fortune telling again.

Kents Hill Community Service- Rake at Beach, Paint dugouts, Dirt on softball field (should be
crusher dust not just gravel)

Basketball

K-3 Needs Commissioner. Trying to reach out to other towns
4-5-6 girls right now is Jenna Wight.

4-5-6 boys Aaron McClure

UPDATE

k-3 commissioner- Hannah for now but work with other towns to have more of a group
effort

4-6 Girls-Aaron St Pierre, Wayne

4-6 Boys- Aaron McClure

Assessments Monday November 6th 4-5-6 boys/girls MMS

Sign ups /assessents for Tuesday November 7th 2-3 boy/girls @MES

K-1st can sign up either night All payment going to Town of Readfield due to Insurance
Forms and notice needs to go to all schools-Manchester Readfield, Mt Vernon Wayne and
Fayette

2016 we took in $3400 and spent $2400

Gym cost was $840 @ Kents Hill

Coaching workshop will happen prior to start of season. Rob Schmidt will help with this

If using official refs the town needs to pay. Fill out form for 1099? Refs for soccer have been
paid by town and we pay back to town so no 1099 for each.



Suggestion of Pinnie style shirts for 4-5-6 level. Turn in at end of season. Tom says the budget
is there. Hannah will look into cost and feasability. (17 ish per jersey)

Playing up a level will be assessed on a case by case basis. In the event it leaves the team short at
the level player is age to play they will have to stay on that team.

Tonya Reay needs to be notified of coaching decision from last year.

Coaches, parent involvement needed. Possible reach out to Manchester Parents on FB.

Sign up form must be approved with Donna Foster for Not School Sponsored Event. Phyllis at
MMS if we want 6th graders to be informed as well.

At 2-3 levels we will attempt to take in skills as well as consider town to keep towns together
**Suggestion from parent in regards to running Basketball at MES Saturday mornings. Have a
Time Keeper of gym. Score keeper as needed, high school kids to ref and also be in charge of
letting teams know when their time is up. Give 10-15 minute window for folks to leave and
others to have parking, etc.

Pre K kids are allowed to play. Will not advertise for this but allow when asked.

Volunteer @ signups-

November 6th 4-5-6- Flannery, Jenna Wight? 5:30-7:30

November 7th @ MES- Mandy Hreben and Mandy Poulin 5:30-7:30

Evan Barden was asked to step down from his coaching of Pre K-K soccer due to a PFA order
filed by his wife Jen. Jen notified Hannah Flannery of this on Tues October 3. Hannah had
conversation with Evan on the 4th of October. Hannah notified Rec Committee of this event by
email. October 13th Evan notified Hannah by Text message that he would like a letter stating
why he was asked to step down. Also of his coaching history with Readfield Rec in a letter.

A simple letter with dates as stated above and due to the existence of PFA he was asked to step
down. Also To the best of our knowledge, coached with no complaints.

Tom suggested making Jen Barden aware of the letter by email.

Further coaching by Mr. Barden will be addressed when necessary,



Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes 11/29/2017

Members present: Adam Woodford Jeremy Greenman Thomas Donegan, Mandy Poulin, Jada
Clark, Carrie Knight, Amanda Hreben, Hannah Flannery Sean Keegan (guest)

No minutes presented to approve. Hannah has them typed up. Will get them to Robin

1.

Shed Progress- Shed built at Fairgrounds field complex to hold the mower and
equipment. Project completed by Jeremy Greenman. Kudos and congrats to Jeremy on a
job well done and completed. There is a lock on the door. Lawn mower and extra
materials for finishing the dug outs are inside for the winter. Total cost was around
$2000. Less than what was budgeted. He has forwarded all receipts to Town Office for
reimbursement.

Soccer wrap up. Season went well. Would like better field option than the RES field that
is uneven and has a big hole in it for practice purpose. Fairgrounds field was an option
but not used this year. Adam Woodford suggestion was to have a Season Ending event
for all teams. Maybe a game or series of games under the lights. BBQ etc. Sean Keegan
would like the Prek -K game moved from Weds to Saturday. All team play round

robin? Weds night gets shorter and shorter as fall goes on. Would also like to line the
fields with Readfield Rec or "field cones" that can be left on field for duration of play for
each day then picked up when done, for Saturday games.

Thomas Donegan announced his stepping down/resigning from Rec Board. His seat was
up in June 2018. He would like to open seat for others to step in. Treasurer duty and
Beach Organizing duty both in need of some one to fill those spots. Carrie Knight agreed
to head up the beach. 4 beach attendants needed-try for adults. Hours needed covered are

10-8. Have split this in 2 5-hour shifts in the past. Pay would increase to $10/hr January
15th? Beach has not made money for several years. We have discussed previous how
we will approach this in the coming season. Advertising in the local papers, community
papers, surrounding towns town offices, etc. Tom will do last budget for 2019, to be
done for February. We appreciate all Tom has done for the Readfield Rec Committee
and are sad to see him go.

Basketball Update- Sign ups held November 6+7™. Evaluations at all levels except
beginner level. Evaluations were in attempt to balance teams from the beginning. Did
best we could- Working to get involvement from all towns included in our

program. Fayette, Wayne, Mt Vernon, Manchester, Readfield. Hannah has helped to
organize everyone in a cooperative manner, reaching out to soccer contacts and past
coaches and trying to go forward from there.

Coaching workshop was held November 13th @ Readfield Elementary School run by
Rob Schmidt, MCHS Boys Varsity coach. About 30% attendance from coaches. Will
work on higher percentage for next year. Big focus was to get a variety of skilled folks
with kids at different levels of the program to be involved. Sign ups have been
fair. Some levels have a ton-others (2/3 girls with barely 12 participants from all towns)
are lacking



4-6 Boys Commissioner and coaches are Aaron McClure and Dan McLaughlin (Mt
vernon)

4-6 Girls Commissioner/ coaches Aaron St Pierre (Hannah Flannery organized this year
to get them going but Aaron has said he would organize next year. He has done the coaching
and running of Saturday session and week practice) Note: Jenna Wight stepped down from
position she had been doing for last couple of years. Hannah had asked her to act as a
representative of Readfield Rec in communication matters. She was also opposed to working
with another volunteer coach, who ended up not being involved at all.

K-3 commissioner duties were completed by Hannah Flannery. Working on more involvement
for next year. Good involvement with youngest group and parents helping at that level.

No games will be held December 23rd to allow for Christmas holiday. TShirt order is in with no
problems. Sign ups were down from last year=less shirts ordered.

Hannah communicated to Tanya Reay the Rec committee would request she take a break from
coaching due to complaints of all sorts last season. This was met with a barrage of insults and a
declaration she would go elsewhere for her kids to play.

Winter Fun Day?? Will discuss at next meeting- January 11th.



MARANACOOK

A Caring School Community Dedicated to Excellence
Donna H. Wolfrom, Ed.D. Ryan Meserve

Superintendent of Schools Special Education Director
Nancy Harriman, Ph.D. Brigette Williams
Director of Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment Finance Manager

Tel, 207-685-3336 Fax. 207-685-4703

February 12, 2018
Budget Update #3 - RSU #38 School Board Budget Meeting, February 8, 2018

“Promoting student success in all areas, as we strive for academic excellence while
maintaining fiscal responsibility.”

The RSU #38 School Board meeting was postponed from Wednesday, February 7, 2018 to Thursday, February 8,
2018. | reported out on new information regarding the budget:

We received our ED279 last week and our state subsidy will be increased $118,972.00 over FY18. This increase
includes $16,146.00 for our submission (along with RSU #2, and Winthrop) of Part 1 of the regionalization
proposal. We developed a proposal to combine efforts in extra and co-curricular offerings, in summer school
and instructional support offerings, and in training and availability of substitutes. This proposal was initially
denied by the Committee on Regionalization, but after we revised the propasal and met with Commissioner
Robert Hasson, and members of the Committee, our proposal was accepted. We now will be working on Part 2
of the proposal.

tn response to the inquiry about providing instruction via computer on snow days, | asked Diane MacGregor,
Director of Technology, to cost out approximately what funds might be needed to provide one to one
computers to our K-5 students. The total cost would be $508,896.00 over 4 years, which means we would need
to add approximately $127,224.00 to the FY19 budget.

Principal Rick Hogan presented the Middle School Summary Request Budget which includes an increase due to
salaries and benefits, additicnal physical education equipment, and increased funds for instructional support
software.

Diane MacGregor presented the Technology Summary Budget. This budget includes the addition of an
elementary integrationist who would spend 1 full day at each of the elementary schools in order to support
teachers in their use of technology. The fifth day would be spent at Fayette Central School and would be funded
through the Fayette budget. In addition, this budget includes new Firewalls for the 4 elementary schools and
the high school/middle school campus in order to provide better network security.

Mew Program/Position/Purchase Request: Technology integrator
New Program/Position/Purchase Request: Network Equipment

Manchester ~ Mt. Vernon ~ Readfield ~ Wayne
RSU #38 Office of the Superintendent 45 Millard Harrison Drive Readfield, Maine 04355
www.maranacook.org



The Special Education Summary Budget was presented by Ryan Meserve, Director of Special Education. By law
school districts are expected to provide for the needs of our special education students as outlined in their
Individual Education Plans. This budget includes increased nursing staff in order to meet the needs of our
special education students.

New Program/Position/Purchase Request: 2 ed. techs.
New Program/Position/Purchase Request: School Nurse/Special Education
New Program/Position/Purchase Request: Supplemental Computerized Reading Approaches

The English Language Learners (ELL) Budget for FY19 has been reduced as a result of a decrease in staffing due
to the decrease in the district ELL population.

The Gifted and Talented (GT} Summary Budget was presented by Nancy Harriman, Director of Curriculum,
Instruction, and Assessment. Our GT population is projected to remain constant for FY19 and budget increases
are due to increases in salary and benefits in accordance with the negotiated agreement.

Finally, RSU #38 School Board members were presented with an Original Request, Version 2-2/08/18 Budget
that reflects a change in staffing. This Original Request Budget for FY19 now represents 7.45% increase over
FY18 in the FY19 budget. As we work on this budget we welcome comments from the citizens of RSU #38.

The next RSU #38 Budget meeting will be held on February 14, 2018 at 6:30 in the Student Center at
Maranacook Community High School. Please try to attend this important meeting. You can also sign up to speak
during the “Citizens Comments Regarding the Budget” portion of the meeting. | urge you to be part of our
budget development process as we work to develop a FY19 RSU #38 budget.

Sincerely,

Donna H. Wolfrom, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools



MARANACOOK
AREA SCHOOLS

A Caring School Community Dedicated to Excellence

Donna H. Wolfrom, Ed.D, Ryan Meserve
Superintendent of Schools Special Education Director
Nancy Harriman, Ph.D. Brigette Williams
Director of Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment Finance Manager

Tel, 207-685-3336 Fax. 207-685-4703
February 21, 2018

Budget Update #4 - RSU #38 School Board Budget Meeting, February 14, 2018

“Promoting student success in all areas, as we strive for academic excellence while maintaining fiscal
responsibility.”

The February 14, 2018 RSU #38 Budget Meeting began with a budget update that included a report on the state
approval of funding for two new buses for the 2018-2019 school year. These buses will replace one bus with high
mileage and one old bus. The state will include reimbursement for these buses in the FY20 subsidy.

Requested information was shared regarding the possible addition to the FY19 budget of funding for a middle school
industrial arts program. In order to fund a woodworking program we would need to add to the budget draft
approximately $41,825 for tools and equipment, $8,500 for supplies, and 555,000 for staff salary and benefits.

Also requested at the last meeting was a copy of the ED279 Report 1.30.18, the document we receive from the State
of Maine Department of Education regarding expected state subsidy. This document was reviewed at the meeting.

The 18 Revenue Summary 02.14.18 sheet and the 19 Local Doliar Calculation 2.14.18 were reviewed. The numbers
on these documents will change as we continue to refine the expenditure budget and as we receive confirmation of
the expected increase in health benefits.

Al MacGregor, Director of Student Services, presented the 19 Co & Extra- Curricular Budget 2.14.18 that includes
funds to begin a uniform replacement program for students participating in inter-scholastic sports programs funded

by the district. See 19 MS/HS Extra Curricular Uniforms.

Shaun Drinkwater, Director of Operations, Maintenance, and Transportation presented the proposal for the 18

Maintenance Summary Budget 2.14.18. This budget includes, increased staffing for summer grounds needs, 19
Maintenance Projects 02.14.18, and the staffing, supplies, and equipment needed to maintain our buildings and
grounds. See 19 Maintenance Summer Grounds Staff 02.14.18, and 19 Maintenance Equipment 02.14.18.

The 19 Transportation Summary Budget 2.14.18 includes the up-front expenditures needed to buy the two buses
that will be reimbursed by the state, salaries for transportation staff, and diesel for the buses. See 19 School Bus
Purchases 2.14.18.

The 19 Food Service Local Support Budget 2.14.18 describes the local funding for the food service program for FY1%.
This local funding has been increased due to the reduction in our numbers of Free and Reduced students which
decreases state funding for our program. (See 19 Food Service Local $ increase.) This budget has also been increased
in order to start replacing aging equipment. (See 19 Food Service Equipment.)

Manchester ~ Mt, Vernon ~ Readfield ~ Wayne
RSU #38 Office of the Superintendent 45 Millard Harrison Drive Readfield, Maine 04355
www.maranacookorg



The 19 Food Service Operations Budget 02.14.18 includes the revenues supplied by state and federal subsidies and
student and staff meal purchases, and expenditures necessary to provide the food service program.

The 19 Health Services Summary Budget 2.14.18 describes the funding needed to provide health services to our
students and includes the salaries and benefits for our school nurses and the supplies needed to provide services.

The 19 Health Center Budget 2.14.18 provides $30,000 to the Health Center. This year the state legislature
eliminated state funding for school based health centers. This represents $36,000 for our district. Several years ago
the district created a reserve that was designated for cur Health Center when state funding was in jeopardy. Unless
state funding is restored, it will be necessary to pull from our reserve account to fund our Health Center in FY19.
Becca Reynolds, Director of the Health Center urged everyone at the meeting to contact our legistators and urge
them to restore the funding for school based health centers, She distributed contact information for our Legislative
Local Representatives.

Mancy Harriman, Director of Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment presented the 19 Professional Development
Budget 2.14.18 which supports staff training, and the 19 Curriculum Summary Budget 2.14.18 which partially covers
Nancy's salary, as well as salaries for the district math and literacy coaches. The curriculum budget alsa covers
funding for the summer curriculum work that is necessary as we work to address state mandates. (See 19 Summer
Curriculum Work.}

Nancy alsc presented the 19 Assessment Budget 2.14.18 which covers the other half of her salary, as well as several
of the district assessments that we administer such as NWEA {Northwest Evaluation Association), PSAT, APPL
{fareign language proficiency}, and JumpRaope, our data management system for documenting student progress
toward meeting standards.

Also reviewed were the following:

19 System Admin Budget 2.14.18 (school board contracted services, and salaries and benefits for central office)

19 Debt Service Budget 2.14.18 and 19 Lease Purchases 2.14.18 (principals and interest for [ease purchased buses,
middie school construction, new athletic field construction, high school renovations, etc.)

RSU #38 19 Debt Payment Schedule {payment schedule for leases)

RSU #38 19 Debt Principle Balances {payout schedules for lease purchases)

The 19 Adult Education Budget 02.14.18 is a separate warrant article and is not included in the expenditure budget.
Itis, however included on the revenue sheets. With expansion of classes that are offered, included in the budget is
an additional 5 hours a week of administrative assistant services and an increase in the overall budget of $2,000.
(See 19 AE Budget Request Admin Asst and 19 AE Budget Reguest Additional Local.)

The next scheduled budget meeting will be on March 7, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. in the Student Center at Maranacook
Community High School. Area Select Boards have been invited to attend this meeting to give input on the FY19
School Budget. There will also be an opportunity for citizen comment on the budget during this meeting. Please
make every effort to attend. Your input is important during the budget development process.

Sincerely,

M#WW

Donna H. Wolfrom, Ed.B.
Superintendent of Schools



APPOINTMENTS,
REAPPOINTMENTS, &
RESIGNATIONS




Readfield Selent Board
March 5, 2018

ltem # 18-103

Cricket Blouin
292 Winthrop Rd

Readfield, ME 04355

February 5, 2018

Dear Eric Dyer,

As a current Readfield Community Library board member, | understand the importance of attending
meetings regularly to be well informed. Unfortunately, now | am unable to have consistent attendance
due to a change in my work schedule.

Please consider this my official resignation from the Readfield Community Library Board. | will always
support the library and hope to work on events and special projects in the future.

The board members have been very warm and welcoming of new member, so | am certain you will have
great success filling my slot.

Best regards

Cricket Blouin

Cc: Deb Peale



Readfietd Select Board
March 5, 2018

ltem # 18-104

TOWN OF READFIELD
PROCEDURES FOR APPOINTMENT AND REAPPOINTMENT

TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS (BCC)

The Select Board shall not discriminate against an applicant based on religion, age, sex, marital
status, race, color, ancestry, national origin or sexual orientation. The Select Board may exclude
from consideration any applicant with a physical or mental disability only when the physical or
mental disability would prevent the applicant from performing the duties of the appointment and
reasonable accommodation cannot be made. The Select Board shall have final authority over the
appointment of citizens to Boards, Committees, and Commissions (BCC) that are instruments of
Town Government. The Select Board welcomes all qualified, motivated applicants for volunteer
positions.

Note: All positions becoming open for any reason will be open to all interested applicants.

The following minimum eligibility criteria must be met by all applicants seeking to serve on a
BCC:

1) US citizenship
2) Resident of the Town of Readfield
3) Notwithstanding the above two criteria, the Select Board, at its discretion, may appoint

members of certain Ad Hoc committees that may not meet these criteria as circumstances
warrant.

. Vacancies on BCCs will occur from time to time and are due to three primary causes.

Depending upon the reason for a vacancy, different appointment/ reappointment procedures
apply:

a)

b)

Vacancy by expiring term: By May lst of the expiring year, the BCC chair shall notify
any member(s) that his’her term is expiring and inform any such member(s) that he/she
needs to reapply for a position before May 31st in order to be considered for
reappointment on or before July 1.

Vacancy by default: When an opening occurs prior to the expiration of a term for reasons
other than formal resignation or forfeiture including, but not limited to excessive
absenteeism, death or change of residency of the volunteer, the Clerk shall notify the
Town Manager to include such notice of vacancy on the next Select Board agenda to
declare the position formally open for advertising,

Vacancy by resignation: Resignations may be in written (letter, email) or verbal form. If
verbal, resignations must be communicated to the BCC chair. The BCC Chair shall
document all resignations in writing to the Clerk.




Readfield Select Board

March 5, 2018 TOWN OF READFIELD

Item # 18-105

4 oﬁw £ LsE £
FEB & 92018

DATERECEIVED

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

The Select Board shall not discriminate against an applicant based on religion, age, sex, marital status, race color,
ancestry, national origin, sexual orientation or physical or mental disabilities. The Select Board may exclude from
consideration any applicant with physical or mental disabilities only when the physical or mental handicap would
prevent the applicant from performing the duties of the appointment and reasonable accommodation cannot be made.

The Select Board shall have final authority over the appointment of citizens to Boards, Committees and Commissions
that are instruments of Town Government. The Select Board shall not appoint an applicant to a position for which the
applicant will likely have a frequent ar recurring conflict of interest.

Which Board, Committee or Commission

are you applying for? Term: 6(36 R

C@W\EL?Q"&‘L.{ Coem el
Do you have previous experience on this board or committee? m Yes D No

Name: L(\ﬁd\aaﬁ/ Aa\ éij‘;pﬁ Phone (H): LRE-9 32
Street address: &53 (()})\PHN eér\ Phone {C):
AT

Mailing address:

E-Mail: L\(:)LCLHQ»C)\ @/ l/(‘)aéfr‘l/\r\m)@_z’:%t’?ﬁ
-

Below please tell us of any experience and/or training that might be useful in this position.

I-IU&Q,‘ CLOWQ_, o \D@Q@F e ("BOA« &?})@\ég (ﬁ)C{L '\“{1

Below please tell us the reason you are interested in applying for this position.

s ‘?%m.

If you are currently employed, what is your position?




APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT FOR:

- e . . (i . R
Name: LMC&/C&Q, A,M <o | Position: G/Q/fm'}’qf‘% W\%@Term. G\ 30| V&
"By signing this application for this position the Applicant understands and agrees that the information contained in this
application is required by law to be available for public viewing and agrees to hold the Town of Readfield harmless from
any misuse of the application information by anyone viewing it. As a member of this board, committee or commission

)

Check one!

@/ I approve the use of my e-mail and phone numbers on the Town’s public sites and publications.

D | DO NOT approve the use of my e-mail and phone numbers on any of the Town’s public sites or publications.

Name: Gk{ ! \> MQ/QD,&?’\-\; Date: f?)ga}i ;Dﬁg'(

O ) TR N ——

CLERK’S USE BEFORE THE APPOINTMENT

This is a Consecutive Re-Appointment Yes y No

Was this position advertised? @ Yes 3 No If no, please explain:

Confirmation from Applicant of attendance at Select Board Meeting if required. Dves D No

Confirmed meeting date: ,20
SELECT BOARD APPOVAL
To L\( é\Q %(\ of Readfield, in the County of Kennebec and State of Maine: There

being a position on the : \E C :# 5 i : C - .ﬁﬁ we the Select Board of the Municipality
of Readfield do, in accordance with t ovisions of the laws of the State of Maine, hereby appoint you to

said position within and for the Municipality of Readfield, such appointment to be effective:

] thru 6!60[1? . Given under our hand this day of 20
Bruce Bourgoine John Parent Dennis Price
Christine Sammons Kathryn Mills Woodsum

CLERK’S USE AFTER THE APPOINTMENT

Chair has been notified of appointment? DYes No H yes, what date:

Is an Oath appropriate: Dves DNO If yes, what date

Revised 08/01/2016 for in office use.




R [E
o oot Board TOWN OF READFIELD )ECTTY [ |
ltem # 18-106 FER 06 2018

DATE RECEIVED
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

By

The Select Board shall not discriminate against an applicant based on religion, age, sex, marital status, race color,
ancestry, national origin, sexual orientation or physical or mental disabilities. The Select Board may exclude from
consideration any applicant with physical or mental disabilities only when the physical or mental handicap would
prevent the applicant from performing the duties of the appointment and reasonable accommodation cannot be made.

The Select Board shall have final authority over the appointment of citizens to Boards, Committees and Commissions
that are instruments of Town Government. The Select Board shall not appoint an applicant to a position for which the
applicant will likely have a frequent or recurring conflict of interest.

Which Board, Committee or Commission CC\S c@i&@\f}w&n\oéa
are you applying for? - — N ~ Term:
Yot applying Reod £i% [ A“n‘&‘ew_o rixe (am. SO0

Do you have previous experience on this board or committee? D Yes ):1' No
Name:_STep e n MonsulicK /\\Tr: Phone (H): A0 7 ~ (85~ 7353
Street address: 2/ (Ao le KCQ . Phone (C): A0 7 - L85 =3370
Mailing address: (a Lovﬁ)

E-Mail:__ KHL STEVE (a) })B%'ma’e / (AW

Below please tell us of any experience and/or training that might be useful in this position.

'“'jrm@rmer AW ney Rf\/\\{‘& /1[:// )\um[)e(‘ Co.

Below please tell us the reason you are interested in applying for this position.

Sevvit \TL(D fie L‘ILE‘)(,L)%\,

If you are currently employed, what is your position?

W\‘n“re A




Name:

"By sign

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT EOR:
Sl dsadalitfaantilde _.&.m%
Eolepnse Com., Position: | £ e~ 32 (o Term: &O\q

ing this application for this position the Applicant understands and agrees that the information contained in this

application is required by law to be available for public viewing and agrees to hold the Town of Readfield harmless from
any misuse of the application information by anyone viewing it. As a member of this board, committee or commission

Check onel

X

) \7% / !'mz\ﬁct{‘f? NS

| approve the use of my e-mail and phone numbers on the Town’s public sites and publications.

I DO NOT apprO\W/féhone nu rs on any of the Town’s public sites or publications.
Name: -~ __ Date: 59\/(33 //X/

1
i
IllllllllllllllIlIIllIIlll III IR AR R LR RN RN RN LRI Rl RN RRRRRSRERRRTRRNRRRENYRNNTRRIRRIRRRIRNNRRERIYY]RRE)

K’S USE BEFORE'PHE APPOINTMENT

This is a Consecutive Re-Appointment Yes D No

Was this position advertised? D Yes 3 No If no, please explain:

Confirmation from Applicant of attendance at Select Board Meeting if required. Yes D No

Confirmed meeting date: , 20

SELECT BOARD APPOVAL

being a

To m\ \{\f\()‘f\ﬁ\\\d) of Readfield, in the County of Kennebec and State of Maine: There

position on the \ \ ~ we the Select Board of the Municipality

of Readfield do, in accordance with the provisions of the laws o t e State of Maine, hereby appoint you to
said position within and for the Municipality of Readfield, such appointment to be effective:

|

thru AN \Q[ . Given under our hand this day of 20
Bruce Bourgoine John Parent Dennis Price
Christine Sammons Kathryn Mills Woodsum

pr—
Chair has been notified of appointment? » Yes DNo If yes, what date:

Isan 0

CLERK’S USE AFTER THE APPOINTMENT

ath appropriate: Yes D No If yes, what date

Revised 08/01/2016 for in office use,




Readfield Select Board

March 5, 2018 TOWN QF READFIELD

ltem # 18-107

FEB 8 5 2018

DATE RECEIVED

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

The Select Board shall not discriminate against an applicant based on religion, age, sex, marital status, race cotor,
ancestry, national origin, sexual orientation or physical or mental disabilities. The Select Board may exclude from
consideration any applicant with physical or mental disahilities only when the physical or mental handicap would
prevent the applicant from performing the duties of the appointment and reasonable accommadation cannot be made.

The Select Board shall have final authority over the appointment of citizens to Boards, Committees and Commissions
that are instruments of Town Government. The Select Board shall not appoint an applicant to a position for which the
applicant wilt likely have a frequent or recurring conflict of interest.

Please chack one: X 1* time appointment re-appointment

Which Board, Committee or Commission -
'_ 5 - CCRA ot Fanatral Spec
are you applying for? . Enterprise Committep '€ | 202\

L8

Name:__Matthew Guba Phone (H): 603-475-4125

Street address: 276 North Road Phone (C):

Mailing address:_276 North Road Readfield, ME 04355

E-Mail: matthewguba@gmail.com

Below please tell us of any experience and/or training that might be useful in this position.

[ have experience in muitiple realms of financial planning and can assist in that regard. | aiso have

experience in a number of different school systems. Honestly 1 just want to help if | can.

Below please tell us the reason you are interested in applying for this position.

My wife and | recently moved to Readfield, and we are hoping to stay for a long time, we want to

help out the community if at all possible.

If you are currently employed, what is your position?

Financial Consultant




APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT FOR:

Committee Member Term:] 2020%v

Name: | Matt Guba Position:

"By signing this application for this position the Applicant understands and agrees that the information contained in this
application is required by law to be available for public viewing and agrees to hold the Town of Readfield harmless from
any misuse of the application information by anyone viewing it. Asa member of this board, committee or commission

Check one!
I approve the use of my e-mail and phone numbers on the Town's public sites and publications.
D | DO NOT approve the use of my e-mail and phone numiers on any of the Town’s public sites or publications.

Name: Matthew Guba Date: 2/3/2018

CLERK’S USE BEFORE THE APPOINTMENT

Please check one: 1* time Appointment D Re-Appointment

Was this position advertised? @ Yes D No If no, please explain:

SELECT BOARD APPOVAL

To ‘\\g;\\' Gina of Readfield, in the County of Kennebec and State of Maine: There

being a position on the II!\.QE. K E A Tl :' 3 gl . -:; : :l we the Select Board of the Municipality
of Readfield do, in accordance with the provisions of the laws of the State of Maine, hereby appoint you to

said position within and for the Municipality of Readfield, such appointment to be effective:

{ } thru alaay ) Given under our hand this , day of , 2016

Chair Vice Chair Member

Member Member

CLERK'S USE AFTER THE APPOINTMENT

Chair has been notified of appointment? DYes DNO If yes, what date:

Is an Oath appropriate: DYes DNo If yes, what date l l




Matthew Hanby Guba, CFP", CLUI', AIF®

276 North Road 603-475-4125
Readfield, ME 04355 matthewguba@®gmail.com

A background in both large corporate and small business environments has provided an understanding of the advantages and
challenges present in them. Success in both analytical and sales driven roles. Over ten years of experience working with retail
products and strategic case design for individuals and businesses. My tenacity and passion for analytics has led to success in
competitive environments.

Work Experience:

Signator Investors, Inc. — Boston, MA September 2013 ~Present

Senior Sales Consuleant

Signator Investors is an independent broker/dealer owned by John Hancock, USA with over 2,000 financial advisors, Daily activities
focused around speaking with our advisors in regards to their cases across a range of product lines and financial goals and situations.

Expertise in case design with consideration of risk tolerance, tax efficiency, and end client goals
Constructed and presented over 10 slide decks to both individual offices, and at nationwide meetings
Strategized all aspects of sales, from prospecting through client meetings

Cross country travel to educate advisors, discuss cases, and solidify relationships

Created campaigns designed to gain and retain advisors and increase sales

Data analysis a core competency for all aspects of the position

Invalved in Tecruitment of advisors to our firm.

John Hanceck Life Insurance — Boston, MA June 2012 — September 2013

Serrior Sales Coordinator

Daily interaction with advisors and general agencies in the aspects of conceptual case design, illustrations, marketing, and sales. Time
management was of primary importance, required te manage multiple tasks simultaneously,

¢ Primary focus on incoming calls and handling a variety of request; continually exceeded weekly goals
*  Secondary focus on outbound calls and follow ups
®  Required ability to convey complex strategies to people who are not experts in the financial space

Trilogy Financial Services — Woburn, MA October 2009 - June 2012
Financial Executive

Worked with individuals and businesses implementing goal oriented financial plans combining near future and long term objectives.
Built and maintained a book of business. Focused my practice on business owners and their businesses.

Construct and present financial plans for people of various demographics and financial situations
Prepare quantitative models to compare products

Zero clients left or removed assets from advisory practice

Average eight referrals per client

Invited as guest speaker by external institutions to speak to their clients as an expert

Education & Skills

#  BS. in Economics from Pennsylvania State University, June, 2007
¢  Proficient with Microsoft Word, Excel, Powerpoint, Access, Adobe Acrobat, and various financial planning software
®  Proficient with Salesforce and Smartoffice

References Available Upon Request



OLD BUSINESS




Readfield Select Board
March 5, 2018

ltem # 18-096

TOWN OF READFIELD
PROPERTY TAX ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
ORDINANCE

Section 1. Purpose Zmdl DMT

The purpose of this Ordinance is to establish a program to provide property tax assistance
to eligible persons who reside in the Town of Readfield. Under this program, the Town
of Readfield will provide will-previde-refund payments to those individuals who qualify
for and are beneficiaries of the State of Maine Property Tax Fairness Credit pursuant to
36 M.R.S.A. §5219-KK, and who meet the criteria established by this Ordinance.

Section 2. Definitions

Homestead: For purposes of this article, "homestead" shall have the same meaning as
defined in 36 M.R.S.A. § 5219-KK(1)(C). Generally, a homestead is a dwelling owned,
rented or held in a trust, life tenancy or similar legal instrument for the benefit of the
person seeking tax assistance under this Ordinance. The dwelling must be occupied by
that person and that person’s dependents as a home.

Qualifying applicant: A qualifying applicant is a person who is determined by the Town
Manager, after review of a complete application under Section 4 of this Ordinance, to be
eligible for a refund-payment-benefit under the terms of this Ordinance.

Section 3. Criteria for Participation

In order to participate in the Property Tax Assistance Program, an applicant shall
demonstrate all of the following:

a. The applicant shall have a homestead in the Town of Readfield at the time of
the application and for the entire year prior to the date of application.

b. If owned by the applicant, the homestead shall be enrolled in the State of
Maine Homestead Exemption Program (36 M.R.S.A. §§ 681-689) for the year
preceding the date of application-

c. The applicant has received a refund under the State of Maine Property Tax
Fairness Credit (36 M.R.S.A. §5219-KK) for the year preceding the date of
application.

d. The applicant has been a resident of the Town of Readfield for at least ten
years immediately preceding the date of application.



e. Total household income not exceeding an amount equal to 80% of the current
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development median family
income for the Town of Readfield for the applicable family size.

Section 4. Application and Payment Procedures

-Persons seeking to participate in the Property Tax Assistance Program shall submit a
written request to the Town Manager no later than August 1 of the year for which the
credit is requested. Applications are required every year to participate in this program.
The Town Manager shall provide an application form for the program, which shall
include, at a minimum, the applicant’s name, homestead address and contact information.
Attached to all applications shall be proof and dollar amount (copy of check) of any
refund under the State of Maine Property Tax Fairness Credit Program (36 M.R.S.A.
§5219-KK). Attached to all applications shall be proof of household income for the year
preceding the date of application. The Town Manager shall review and determine if the
application is complete and accurate and if the applicant is otherwise eligible to
participate in the Program. The Town Manager shall notify an applicant if an application

is determined to be incomplete. The Town Manager’s-deeision-on-eligibility-to
participate-in-the Program-shall- be-final determination of eligibility to participate in the

Program shall be reviewed by the Chair of the Board of Assessors.

Every effort shall be made to manage the application and award process discreetly,
however, applications (or portions thereof) made under this Program may be subject to
public record requests pursuant to Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 402(3).

Section S. Determination of eligibility and amount of eligibility
If the Town Manager determines that the applicant is eligible to participate in the
Program, he shall determine the total amount of such eligibility. Eligibility shall be the

lesser of the following amounts:

a. 40% of the amount of the refund awarded by the State under the Property Tax
Fairness Credit (36 M.R.S.A. §5219-KK),

b. Available monies in the Town of Readfield Local Tax Assistance Fund or;

c. $360.00.
Section 6. Program Fund - Limitations upon payments
The Town Manager shall report to the Select Board for its approval at a meeting in

August each year the projected paymentsbenefit amounts and number of eligible
applicants requesting assistance from the program fund.

Payments- Benefits under this Ordinance shall be conditioned upon the existence of
sufficient monies in the program fund the year in which participation is sought. If there
are not sufficient monies in the program fund to pay- cover all qualifying applicants
under this Ordinance, paymentsbenefits shall be limited to the amounts available in the

2



fund. In the event that a lack of funding results in no paymentbenefit or less than the full
payment-benefit to a qualifying applicant, the request will not carry over to the next year.

Section 7. Creation of the Program Fund

The program fund from which paymentsbenefits shall be made-drawn under the terms of
this Ordinance shall be created as follows:

If approved, an initial appropriation of $50,000 shall be made from the undesignated fund
as identified in the June 12, 2018 Town Meeting Warrant. This appropriation shall be
deposited in a carry-forward account to be solely for the purpose of tax assistance
associated with the Program. As funds are available, the Board of Selectmen Board shall
request from the annual town meeting monies from the general fund or other sources to
support this program.

Section 8. Timing of PaymentsBenefits

A homeowner who qualifies for a tax benefit under this program shall receive a credit to
his/her tax account. A persen-renter who qualifies for a tax paymentbenefit under this
Program shall be mailed a check. In all cases forthe benefit shall be equal to the amount
for which he/she is eligible under Section 5 of this ordinance (or the pro-rated amount if
inadequate funds are available) and shall be made available to the applicant no later than
14 days from the date of Select Board approval of the applications for the year in which
participation is sought.

Section 9. Limitations upon Payments Benefits

Only one qualifying applicant per household shall be entitled to a paymentbenefit under
this Program each year. The right to file an application under this Ordinance is personal
to the applicant and does not survive the applicant’s death, but the right may be exercised
on behalf of an applicant by the applicant’s legal guardian or attorney-in-fact. If an
applicant dies after having filed a timely complete application that results in a
determination of qualification, the amount determined by the Town Manager shall be
disbursed to another member of the household as determined by the Fewn-Assessor Chair
of the Board of Assessors or the Town Manager. If the applicant was the only member of
a household, then no payment-benefit shall be made under this Ordinance.




Publications Policy

Readfield Select Board
March 5, 2018

Item # 18-097

Town of Readfield, Maine

Adopted:

SECTIONS: 2@ Fﬁ

Section 1.0 Publications

Section 2.0 Purpose

Section 3.0 General Guidelines
Section 4.0 Articles and Information
Section 5.0 Advertising

Section 6.0 Authorizations



Section 1.0 Name-of-Publications:

Publications shall be defined as both electronic and printed information intended to communicate with
the public. The Readfield town website, the Readfield Messenger, the Readfield Annual Town Report, and any
other official town produced similar publications, permanent or temporary, are covered by this policy.

Section 2.0 Purpose:

2.1 The purpose of publications are to inform Readfield’s public of the affairs of non-profit community
organizations, town boards, committees and commissions on a regular basis;

2.2 the town budget and financial information;

2.3 the town voting and Town Meeting information;
2.4 any town events;

2.5 and provide a place for public service information.

Section 3.0 General Guidelines:

3.1 Town boards, committees and commissions will limit their monthly articles to one page in the
Readfield Messenger unless prior authorization is given for additional space by the Town Clerk or Town
Manager.

3.2 Nonprofit organizations, such as churches, organizations and community service organizations will
be limited to a quarter page in the Readfield Messenger unless prior authorization is given for
additional space by the Town Clerk or Town Manager.

3.3 All content should meet the Rules of Conduct for Public Meetings as approved and-amended-by the
Readfield Select Board.

3.4 All content is subject to review and approval from the Town Clerk, and Town Manager as
appropriate.

Section 4.0 Articles and Information

4.1 Articles and information should be relevant to municipal government or civic activities in the Town
of Readfield or surrounding area.

4.2 Articles and information should be submitted by municipal officers and officials, duly authorized
members of appointed boards and committees, or duly authorized representatives of local non-profit
organizations.

4.3 No editorials or letters to the editor will be accepted or published.

4.4 Articles and information shall not contain political messages with the exception of profiles
submitted by those candidates who will be representing the Town of Readfield on the local, state or
federal levels.

a.) Local candidates may only submit profiles after they-haveturned-in-their nomination papers
te-have been certified and accepted by the Town Clerk.




b.) Local candidate profiles must be submitted by the candidate.
¢.) Local candidate profiles should be kept to a few paragraphs.

d.) Candidate profiles will be requested by the Town Clerk in advance of an election and profiles
must be submitted by the stated deadline.

4.5 Picture submissions need to be submitted as a jpeg and the submitter is responsible for acquiring
the authority to use someone’s likeness or picture.

4.6 Articles and/or ads need to be submitted as pdfs or text documents.
4.7 Submissions, if sent by e-mail, should be sent as an attachment.

Section 5.0 Advertising

5.1 Paid advertising issmay be permitted and encouraged to offset the cost of publishing. The Readfield
Messenger accepts paid advertising.

5.2 Advertising for non-profit organizations, governmental organizations, public service agency or
other agency, may be provided free of charge as space is available.

5.3 No political profiles are allowed with the exception of local, state or federal candidate’s profiles of
which there will be no charge if the ad falls under the guidelines of section 4.4,

5.4 Ad prices will be set by the Select Board under their miscellaneous fees authorization policy.

5.5 Ad prices will be set by size, either a standard business card or the partion of a full page the ad
occupies in printed publications and according to any subsequent definitions established for electronic
publications.

5.6 All ads will be paid for in advance of the publication of the ad.
5.7 No political advertising permitted.

Section 6.0 Authorizations

6.1 The Town Clerk is responsible for determining any charges for ads as stated in Section 5.0
Advertisement.

6.2 The Town Clerk is responsible for the information acquisition and production of the Readfield
Messenger each month unless gtherwise directed by the Town Manager.

6.3 The Town Manager is responsible for the assignment, oversight, and supervision of all town
publications.



Approved by the Readfield Select Board on:

Bruce Bourgoine

Christine Sammons

John Parent

Dennis Price

Kathryn Mills Woodsum



NEW BUSINESS




Readfield Select Board
March 5, 2018

Item # 18-108
2018-2019 (FY 19) BUDGET & WARRANT PROCESS SCHEDULE*

Date Task — Meeting Time
10/16/17 Select Board Meeting - Budget process review 6:30 PM
10/27/17 Budget process memo sent to Depts., Boards, & Committees - To include PY & YTD #s N/A
11/13/17  Select Board Meeting - Board goals & warrant discussion 6:30 PM
11/29/17 Budget Committee Meeting - Organizational meeting and budget goals 6:30 PM
12/29/17 _ Preliminary Dept., Board & Committee budget #s & goals due N/A
01/04/18 Budget Committee Meeting - Departments I 6:30 PM
01/08/18 Select Board Meeting - First Budget Draft 6:30 PM
01/18/18 Budget Committee Meeting - Departments 11 6:30 PM
02/05/18 Select Board Meeting - Second Budget Draft 6:30 PM
02/15/18 Budget Committee Meeting - Departments 11 6:30 PM
02/22/18 Joint Select Board and Budget Committee Meeting - Capital Investment Plan Review 6:30 PM
03/02/18 |100 days before vote - Nomination Papers available (actually 102 as the 4th is a Sunday) N/A
03/05/18 Select Board Meeting - Third Budget Draft 6:30 PM
03/07/18 School Committee meeting with Select Boards - school budget 6:30 PM
03/09/18 Deadline for warrant article and ordinance submissions N/A
03/15/18 Budget Committee Meeting - Budget review 6:30 PM
03/19/18 Select Board Meeting - Budget & Warrant Review 6:30 PM
03/28/18 Deadline for legal review of the proposed warrant N/A
03/29/18 Joint Budget Committee & Select Board Meeting - Public Budget Meeting 6:30 PM
04/02/18 Select Board Meeting - Final budget & Warrant review and approval 6:30 PM
04/06/18 Draft annotated Warrant due N/A
04/12/18 Budget Commitiee Meeting - Final budget review and approval 6:30 PM
04/13/18 |60 days before voting - Nomination papers & Referendum questtions due 3:30 PM
04/26/18 Joint Budget Committee & Select Board Meeting - Public Budget Meeting / Hearing 6:30 PM
06/02/18 |10 days before voting - Last day to hold referendum question hearings N/A
06/05/18 |7 days before voting - Town Meeting Warrant posted (absolute deadline) N/A
[06/12/18 Town Meeting - State Primary 8:00 AM
EThis border indicates statutory deadlines

Notes:

Involvement - Although not addressed directly it is expected that the Town Manager, Finance Officer, and Residents of the Town of
Readfield will have ongoing roles in nearly all aspects of the budget process.

Select Board Attendance - Joint meetings and regular Select Board meetings will have full Select Board attendance any budget meetings
may have three or more members of the Select Board in attendance.

Public Budget Meetings - These meetings are intended to provide opportunity for extensive public comment, feedback, and
recommendations on the draft budget and budget process in conjunction with budget presentations.

Departments | - Includes the following: General Government (Administration, Insurance, Office Equipment, Assessing, Code Enforcement,
Boundaries, Maintenance, Grant writing / Planning, Heating Assistance), Boards & Commissions (Appeals Board, Conservation
Commission, Planning Board), Buildings (Fire Station, Giles Hall, Library, Building Maintenance)

Departments Il - Includes the following: Community Services (Animal Control, Kennebec Land Trust, Library, Public Access TV, Street
Lights, Town Farm), Protection (Fire Department, Ambulance, Water Holes, Dispatching, Personal Protection Gear Replacement),
Cemeteries (Cemeteries), Regional Assessments (Cobbossee Watershed, Kennebec County, KVCOG, First Park, Debt Service)

Departments lll - Includes the following: Recreation (Beach, Recreation, Heritage Days, Open Space, Trails, Community Park), Roads &
Drainage (Roads & Drainage), Capital Improvements (Admin Technology, Fire Station Addition, Gile Hall, Ball Field, Library, Transfer
Station, Maranacook Lake Dam), Solid Waste (Transfer Station, Backhoe), Unclassified (Non-profits, Snowmobiling, Enterprise Fund,
Revaluation, General Assistance)

* As Amended February 28, 2018



Legislative Transfers Ont of Revenue Sharing (1972 - 2015)

Calculated Actual Transfer as
Revenue Sharing  Legislative Revenue Sharing % of Calculated % Actual
Distribution Transfer Distribution Rev Share Dist  Distribution

1972 2,900,000 2,900,000 0% 100%
1973 3,700,000 3,700,000 0% 100%
1974 6,200,000 6,200,000 0% 100%
1975 8,000,000 8,000,000 0% 100%
1976 9,870,130 370,130 9,500,000 4% 96%

1977 9,900,000 9,900,000 0% 100%
1978 12,700,000 12,700,000 0% 100%
1979 14,100,000 14,100,000 0% 100%
1980 15,609,880 15,609,880 0% 100%
1981 17,934,892 17,934,892 0% 100%
1982 19,654,260 19,654,260 0% 100%
1983 21,547,832 21,547,832 0% 100%
1984 27,579,003 27,579,003 0% 100%
1985 35,658,816 35,658,816 0% 100%
1986 41,399,922 41,399,922 0% 100%
1987 49,636,300 49,636,300 0% 100%
1988 56,920,102 56,920,102 0% 100%
1989 63,757,298 63,757,298 0% 100%
1990 60,826,462 60,826,462 0% 100%
1991 62,254,009 62,254,009 0% 100%
1992 64,939,137 12,100,000 52,839,137 19% 8§1%

1993 67,128,500 6,000,000 61,128,500 9% 91%
1994 66,325,845 66,325,845 0% 100%
1995 69,896,500 69,896,500 0% 100%
1996 72,704,600 72,704,600 0% 100%
1997 77,696,000 77,696,000 0% 100%
1998 89,490,000 89,490,000 0% 100%
1999 96,174,000 96,174,000 0% 100%
2000 107,116,000 107,116,000 0% 100%
2001 109,481,753 109,481,753 0% 100%
2002 100,610,139 100,610,139 0% 100%
2003 102,311,399 102,311,399 0% 100%
2004 110,663,051 110,663,051 0% 100%
2005 117,609,820 117,609,820 0% 100%
2006 123,722,881 2,335,918 121,386,963 2% 98%
2007 128,330,756 6,951,935 121,378,821 5% 95%
2008 135,819,468 2,695,409 133,124,059 2% 98%
2009 123,748,797 2,789,719 120,959,078 2% 98%
2010 122,873,014 25,400,000 97,473,014 21% 79%
2011 130,880,200 37,724,748 93,155,452 29% 7%
2012 137,225,178 40,350,000 96,875,178 29% 1%
2013 138,109,890 44,270,000 93,839,890 32% 68%
2014* 138,306,246 73,306,246 65,000,000 53% 47%
2015* 145,949,391 85,949,391 60,000,000 59% 41%

* "Legislative Transfer” amounts found in the FY 14-15 General Fund budget document (LD 1509),

Sources: Office of Fiscal and Program Review

Budget Documents



FY 2019 DRAFT BUDGET

Last Updated 03/02/2018

3/2/2018




810Z/t/€

(zo0) S (ver't) S T96'SS S _06¥'9€ $ SET'LS ) S PSE‘8s S T8E‘eS S S321AJ9G AjUNnWIWo) - §Z
%00°00T- (0s?) § = S = S 0SC S = S - S - 3 Weq 2xe] JOOJRURIEN g
%EE'E 00z $ 00Z9 S €vg'c $ 0009 $ 98L's S veL's s T19's S s1ys1119941S Qg
%Y1 TT- (pry'T) $ 98g's § 1gr'e S 0£8°9 $ B60E£9 S SbL'8 S 9/T'S S AL 55900Y J1|qNnd P|3YpeEsY g
%0v'T S9g $ SSp'or S 99541 $ 0609z S 68€'6¢ S 6I¥'6T S T8LT S Aeagin op
%0S°ZT- (0s2) S 0SLT S €6 $ 0002 $ 6ST'S S : S £ S Ajpuaiig a8y g
%0470 o€ S Sze'y S S6TYV S S6Z'% S SIEY S SIEY S - S DO A3||eA 22qauud)y g7
%000 - $ 0sZ A SN T4 $ 0SZ s - s - $ 3SNJ| puetI3qauLR oz
%EST SLT $ S6S'TT S Tl S 0TY'IT S LE6'TT $ TETOT S TT9'ET S |0J3U0) [BWILY QT

S9JIAISS >u_.:3_.tEOU - 97

% 610Z-810T $ 6T0Z-8102 139and 6T0Z alA 8102 139an4d 8102 VNIV LT02 IYNLOY 9102 VNIV ST0Z NOISIAIQ 1N3JINLYVd3a

- g S - S B S s $ 65922 $ B86S'EE $ 0I8'SE S sguipjing umo] - 0z
i - S - S - S © S S9v'T S /L S 8/S 3 IDUBUSIUIEN (p
- - S = ) = S - S LT9't S v6T'E S 6056 S Aeaqn pg
= = S - ) = S = $ 876'TT S ¥69'TC S 098'/T S lIBH 219 oz
o - S 2 S 2 3 E S 6£90T $ €099 $ €98/ $ uonels a4 gt

s3uipjing UMoJ - 07

% 610Z-8102 S 6T0Z-8T02 13oand 6102 alA 8102 139ang 8102 IVNLIV L10Z YNV 9102 VNV ST0Z NOISIAIQ 1N3JNLEVYdIa

%8 TSE 2I8°2E S TIT'C s 0v9 $ 00€6 S ¥I0€ $ 87t S SEL'S S suoissiwwo) g spieoq - ST
- - S = S = S = S = S = S L8V S 991WwWwWo) s|iedl g
%Ive #S€ S 08T S 89¢ S 0SP'T S 7991 $ SEIT S 612 S pieog Suluueld of
%I8'8TY 8S¥ZE $ 80zZ'ov S g S 0SL'L S 0£6 $ 0SIT $ ozv's $ 9913WWO) UOIBAIDSUOD Qg
%000 - S oot S - S oot S S - s € S sjeaddy jo pJeog qor

SUQISSIWWO) 13 SpJeog - ST

% 610Z-8T0T $ 6T0Z-8102 135and 6102 alA 8102 13oang 8102 IVNLIV LT0T IYNLOY 9102 IVNLOV ST0Z NOISIAIQ 1N3JLYVd3q

%86°vZ- (ogv‘zy) S STY/ZT $ ¥09°08 $ Sv8‘69T S - S = S = S ouBUAUIEW - ZT
%00°00T- {o000T) S - s - $ 00001 s - S - s - S [B20[133U] op
%S '8L- (009'9g) S 00001 $ 18091 $ 0099t S = S = S C S aoueuajuiely dinb3 / 3pPIYaA g
%LT°0 0s $  0TS'6e S S98%T S 0L¥'6T S - S - S : $ 2oueualuiely Suipling oz
%C6'Y 0zT'y S S68'L8 S 859'%6¥ S SLL'e8 s - S - $ - $ S0UBUDUIEIA [BIBUID (T

QJUBUIJUIBIN - ZT

% 610Z-8T02 $ 6T0Z-8102 139ang 6102 dlA 8T0Z 13oang 8102 1VNLOV LT0Z 1YNLOV 9102 IVNLOY ST0Z NOISIAIQ 1N3JNLEVdIa

%6E Y TZT'02 S 90Z'8L¥ $ S1S'062 $ S80'8St $ sIZ'THr S 6ZTLIV $ 009z S uonessiuiwpy - 0T
%00 m S 00ST S = S 00ST S B S 0TL S ISPT S 9DUBISISSY SUIlBSH (7
%00°05- (0002) S 000 S - $ 000% S S8EL S STP'T $ - $ Suruueld 73 SullM UBID g
i - s - s = S $ s1z'oL $ T89'ES $ 800'T9 $ soueuuiey (BADIUN g
%V6'T o1L S STZ'LE § TTE'ST $ 50S'9¢ S €IT'1E S 9ST'TIE S 187'8¢ S JUBWI04UT BPOY Qg
%IS'8 - (6602) $ 9585'C2 S LLS°9T $ 6S9'%T $ £05°0Z $ 6ES'/T S 661'9C S Suissassy oz
%P0 16 050 S 00v'9 $ 0ZST $ 0sg's S wzT's S 6¥L'E $ B0ST S 1dinb3y a0 g1
%L6'Y 0LE9 $  00S‘PET S €6LYL S O0ET‘8TT S  TOp'ET S [S60E S 0TV S 2oueinsu| 71
%TY'S 060+T S SE0'vLT $ €0£'69T S Sv6'6ST $  t0g'98T S TI0'8LT S  6Y0'66C S UOREISILIWPY QT

uoieJISIuIWpY - 0T

% 610Z-8T0T S 6T0Z-8102 139ang 6102 alA 8102 139angd 8102 VNIV LTO0T TYNLOV 9102 VNIV ST0Z NOISIAIO IN3INLYVd3a

sasuadx3y 6TOZ A4




810Z/t/€

%529 086°€Z $ 0E6'L0¥ $ t95'€6T S 0S6'E8E S EI9'1SS $  S/8'gzS S EIT'LYS S 25eutesq g Speoy - 09
%00 00T- (0oo0°0T) S - S 00007 S TST S BESL S 68EC S HIOM [BI0LBI] 7
- - S - S = $ Tev'se $ S87'6T S IVt S IDUBUIIUIBIN 3PIYBA Q9
%79'T 0ST'Y $  009°092 S TEL'PLT S 0St¥'9sZ S  ¥zr'ose S TTr'o9z S 6I8'SSE ) doUBURUIBIA JRUIM  Of
= z $ = $ - $ - S - S - S g€IgL S UOIINIISUOIDY PEROY (7
%65°ST 0£8'67 S 0EE'LYT S TLLST $ 00S'41IT S 98¢'v9T S  0€9'92Z $ 08€'292 $ ddUBUIIUIRIA PEOY QT

mmmc_mgm R Speoy - 09

% 6T0Z-8T02 $610Z-810Z  139ANd 6102 Q1A 8T0Z 139ang 8102 IYNLOY £102 VNLOV 9102 VNIV ST0Z NOISIAIQ IN3IWLYVd3a

%08'Z (1154 $ 00S9T S GE8'T S 0S0‘9T S 9I6°0E S ZES'IE $  8IE8E S SalIPWR) - 09
i ) $ - S = S 0TLT S TEC S 25us4 BUIAT] o7
%E ost $ 00S91 S SE8'T $ 0S0'9T S 9I60€ S TI8'8T S 9308T s $9LI9IDWI) UMO] T

S2119PW) - 05

% 6T0Z-8T02 $610Z-8T0Z  139aNd 6T02 alA 8102 139an4 8102 1YNLOY £102 1WNLOV 9102 VNIV ST0Z NOISIAID INIWLYVYdIa

%29°92- (ost'st) S szLzer S TEG'EL $ §/8°08T $ TEBIET $ 95991 $ 986'7ZT S uondajold - OF
- 00z S 00T S = S “ S = S - $ 191 3 suoneladQ AousBiawl oz
%000 3 S 000 5 - $ 000C S T¥8'T $ SI19 s - S Je30) SA13ISI0.d [RUOSISd (g
%00°00T- (sz1) 5 E S - § &I S - 5 F S b S sieaisAyd Qg
%CL'S - (s£5'T) S S798t S 897'TT S 00Z'0€ S 6LY'ST S tve'LT $ 990'sT S Suiynedsia gy
%IT 16 (009'v2) $ oot S 00Z'L $ 00042 S 1S6T $ SoF'T S 6LTT S SOUS J9MO) gg
%000 - S 00S ) = $ 00§ S SSH'T S 2 $ 0f S S9|OH J91BM g
%000 C S 00t'sz $ 9102 S 00¥'st $ 78g'et $ 978'1¢ S T6E0T S !dURINqUWY Q7
%000 = S 0008 S = S 0008 S vIv'vl S SPe'sT $ 90S5°0¢ S awdinb3z ald gt
%91'ST- (0s022) S  009's9 S I¥b'TE $ 0S9°/8 $ ¥67'T9 S 01Z'6L S 7S5'SS S juswyedag a4 g

uo01133104d - OF

% 610Z-810Z $6T02-8T02  139an€ 6102 alA 8102 139ang 8102 YNV L10Z IYNLOV 9102 IVNLDV ST0Z NOISIAIQ IN3WLYYdIa

%Z9°Z- (190°'1) $ SZv'BE $ 668'ST S ogvor $ [8€9T S tps9z $ $S9EI $ SBIAIY R ‘S)ied ‘UONE3IIRY - OF
%19°E- (00€) S 0008 S oY S 00g'8 S = S > S - S weq weains I gg
%89°0 LT $ 005 S S6L S £8v'T S 60L'C S €667 S - S sjied] gy
- 089°C S 089C $ - S = $ T S 98v S 9Tt $ saruadoud / yied Auunwwod gg
8 = 5 = 5 = S = S = 8 s - $ ue|d 3oeds uado og
%00°0S- (000s) S 000's S 089% $ 00001 S ot S L0101 S S S sheq a8elidH g7
%976 666 S 09511 S 798t $ T95°0T S vIT9 $ TTe's S 5059 S pleog uoneaiddy oz
%6'S £¥S $ 5896 S 6ST'9 S wi's S IStL S UYL s £T0'L $ yoesg Qf

S2IUAILDY B ‘SyJed ‘UoIIESJ8Y - OE

% 610Z-810Z $6102-810¢  139and 6102 alA 8102 13oand 8102 VNIV £L102 VNIV 9102 IVNLIV ST0Z NOISIAIQ 1NIWL1Yvd3a

sasuadx3 6TOZ Ad




810Z/t/€

%66'E ZET'ET S 9S6IPE S £6T°9ZE [ 742374 S 0SZovE $  150°v8C $ 8BYY'SSE S IS 1g3(Q - S8
%8 E- {0s29) S 009°9ST $ T0S'Z9T S 088791 S 090697 S VEGWLT S S9018T $  (Hohed gTQZ) puog peoy 800Z o/
B 2 S g S - S - S - S  LbSOE S puog peoy #00Z 09
= 00002 $ 0000T S . S - S - S * S = S weq 13|30 3xe7 300deURIBN (Of
%00°0 T $ 8IT'60T S /IT'60T S /TIT'60T S LIT'60T S LIT'60T S LIT'60T $  (yoAed TZ0Z) puog peoy €107 sz
%60'T - (619) S 8g£z'9s $ 6L5%S S £58'95 S €089 S 2 S 0TL'vE S (1ohed g£zoz) yonuL 244 ot

9IIAJ3S 1937 - 68

% 6T0Z-810T $610Z-8T0Z  13DANY 6T0T QlA 8102 139ang 8102 YNV L10Z IYNLOV 9102 IVNLDV STO0Z NOISIAIQ 1NJW1¥VdIa

%ET" oov $ 000°8IE S 261'98C $ 009°LIE $ EL6'90€ $ ¥S0‘TOE S 90£°9ZE ) suoneziuediQ Jeuoiday - 08
%0€E t- (00T'1) S 00SvT S vzI'el S 009°sz S 088'tve S 0€1'ST S tw8'se S Jied 384 o
- - $ - $ - g - $ - s - S SPEY S 900 A3j|eA 39GauUURY g
%000 = $  0000LT $ [16'6ST $ 000042 S 18Z'19¢ $  €01'9SZ S 0v9'LLT S xe] Ayuno) 22gqauusy gz
%789 00S'T S 00S'e S 1I6CVI S 000°ZT S 71802 S 1861 S [/8'8T S 10uIsIqQ P3YSIAIBM 33550QQ0D QT

suoneziuesip _mco_mwm -08

% 6102-810Z $ 6T0Z-8102 139ang 6102 ala 810z 139and 8102 TYNLOV L10Z 1VYNLIOV 9102 VNIV ST0Z NOISIAIQ IN3INLYYd3a

%00° = $ 965°LZS'E $ TEL'ISET S 96S°L2ZSE $ TSECTHP'E $  9bS'STE'E $ IPS'E9T’E S uoneiInpy - £
- S - S S60T s - $ |ooyas Aueuawsa|3 Qs
%00 . $ 96SLTSE S TELTSET S 965°/TS'E S TSETYY'E S ISY'pTE'E S TIrS'e9r’s S 8¢E# NSY 0T

uoneonp3 - g/

% 6102-810Z $ 6T0Z-8102 139ang 6102 alA 8102 139ang 8102 IYNLIY £L102 1VYNLOV 9102 VNIV STOT NOISIAID INIWLYVd3a

%19 09E/T $ 9£6'66C $ 0/018T $ 9/5'28¢ $ 9£6'292 S I8Z9T S IpsLzz S 91se A pljos - 0L
%ET Y 00T S 00S'Z < €281 S 00Z's S €819 S 6vr'C S vLTT S 20UNdeg (g
%EY'S 090°sT S 9£b'Z6T S L¥Z'69T S 9/g'1/T $ €£6/°952 S TES'EVT S £97'9T¢ S uonels Jaysuell QOf

215eM PIIOS - 0L

% 610Z-8102 $ 6T0Z-8102 1390ng 6102 QlA 8102 139an4 8102 YNV L102 1VNLOV 9102 1YNLOV STO0T NOISIAIO INIWL¥Yd3a

%6%°€9 ££5'S9T $ 68£'9Zp $ ZEE6 S Z18'09Z $  s0Z'62 S B66L'IE $ 16L°22 S syuawanoidwy jeude) - g9
%0PT 000'SLT $ 000°00€ S 99071 S 000'sZT S SIE6T S S66'L S 0gg’s S weq 95e] JO0JBURIBIN g
%TE- (t99'z1) $ 68£9z $ 00S'E $ 0S0'6E $ vE69 A $ 5997 S uonels J3ysuel| gy
- 000°6T $ 00061 S - S - S - S - S - S sasea |eude) gg
%002 000°0T $ 000ST S = $ 000's $ 9567 $ 0007 $ - S wawdinb3 gg
= 000°s€ $  000°0s S = S 000'6T S 5 S - $ - $ speoy gg
5 (000's¥) S - S 5 $  000'st S - S - S - $ SH|EM3PIS 05
= 000°s $ 000°S S - S 5 S - S - $ 0011 $ Az12Wwa) gp
i 000°s $ 000'S s - s - s - § - s - $ Buip|ing Ateaqri gg
%00T- (z9s't) S - $ 99L'% S 79/t S - S vy S 8I6ZI S uonesdIY B Hied gz
%00T- (000'¥2) S - S - $ 000%Z S - S - S - S IIeH 319 g7
- - S - S - S - S - S - S - S Juswanosdwi uonels all4 ot
= 000°9 $ 0009 S = s - S = S B S 8LLT S ASojouyda] "ulwpy

sjuawanosdw] [eude) - 59

% 6102-810T $ 6T0Z-8T02 139ang 6102 alA 8T0Z 139ang 8102 1YNLDV LTI0T VNIV 9102 IVNLOY ST0Z NOISIAIQ 1IN3INLYVYdIA

sasuadx3 6T0Z Ad




810¢/7/¢€

%yt TZT0Z S 90T'8LY $ SIS06T S S80°8s¥ S STy S 6TTLTY S 009Tvy S uonessiulwpy - 0T
%0°SZ- (os¥'zy) S SIv/eT $ ¥09'08 S SP8'69T S - $ # 5 = S dueuUIRIA - ZT
%8°TSE 7I8'TE s TIT'Ty $ 0v9 $ 00£'6 S vI0'E $ S8Z's S SEL'8 S SuUOISSIIWOY B SpJeog - ST
- - & = 5 = s - $ 659'LT $ 865'cE S 018'se S s3uipjing umoj] - gz
%T°Z- (PLT'T) $ T196'SS S 06%'9¢ S SGETLS S SST'V9 $ ¥SE'8S S T8€TS S sao1uas Ajlunwwo) - 67
%9°T- (190'T) S SIv'6E $ 668'stT S 98%0F $ [8g9T S ¥¥S'9z S ¥S9ET S SIHNAIPY 73 ‘Siied ‘UOE3IIDY - OE
%9°9C- (0s1'87) S SzL'EEr $ 1g€6'eL S S/8°08T S z7eg'Ter S 95991 S 986°CZ1 S uonalold - ot
%8'T 0S¥ S 00597 S GE8T $ 0S09T $ 9T6°0¢ $ TES'TE S 8IE'se S S9LIDIBWA) - 05
%79 086€T S 0E€6'L0¥ $ t95'€6l $ 0S6'€8€ S €T9'18S $ G/8'STS S ETIT'L¥S S a8eutelq 13 speoy - 09
%S'€9 £15'S9T S 68E9TY S 7€€s $ TI809T $ S0T'6T $ 66T'TE S T16L°TT S sjuawanosdw] [eyde) - 59
%19 09¢€'LT S 9£6'66T S 0L0°T8T S 9/578C S 9€6797 S 1I8ZT'9%T S Tvs'iTe S 9ISeM PI|OS - 0L
%00 - $ 965°/T8°E S TEL'TSET S 965°475'E S TISETPY'E $ 9ps'sze’s S TvS'eoT’s S uoneinpl - g/
%10 00¥ $ 000°8T¢ S T6¥'98T S 009'LTE S €£6'90€ $  tS0‘TOE S 90s'9z¢ S suoneziuesiQ |euoisay - 08
%0t TET'ET $ 9S6TvE $ [6T'oze S p78'sie $ 0SzZore S T1S0'v8T S 8vP'Sse S 201MBS 199 - S8
%L YL Tr9'es S €Iv'seT S LE£T'ST S TULTL S SZI'ev $ 9£9'17 S 0€0'ee S payissepun - 06
%T E- (0sT) S 00SY $ 08871 S 059t S 88C S 658 S Ivv'l S due]sissy |elauan - 66
% 6T02-810T $ 6T0Z-810¢ 1390n4g 6102 Q1A 8102 139and 8102 TYNLOV L10Z VNIV 9T0T VNIV STOT INJINIY¥VYd3a
AYVINIAINS INJNLEYdId
%8'E 80S‘bET $  v90‘bPE’S S LIV's/8E S 955'60T‘9 S TIT6'WOL'S S 909°TL¥'S $ 960°TLES $ 1viOoL
%ET E- (osT) S 00S‘y S 088°T $  059P $ 88z S 658 S ItbT ) 3JuelsISsy [eJaudD - 56
%ET €- {osT) S 00S7 S 0881 < 0597 S 88¢ S 6S8 S TvpT 3 QDUBISISSY [BJSURD (T
IIJUE]SISSY _mhmcww -S6
% 6T0Z-3102 $ 6T0Z-810T 139ang 6102 alA 8102 139ang 8102 IVNLOY £102 VYNV 9102 VNIV ST0Z NOISIAIQ ININL¥Yd3a
%L vL I¥9°€s $ EIv'set $ [g2'sz S ZLL'TL $ SZT'6Y S 9g91Z S 0f0'sz S pauissepun - 06
%00°0 - $ 000°01 s - S 00001 s - S - S = 3 uonen|eAsy pg
%000 7 $ 00001 S - $ 00007 S - S = ) = S pund asuidiaiul pjaypesy pg
%619 LY S LLET $ o6 $ ove $ 68YT $ 9Eb'T $ TETT S Suingowmous g
%000 = $ 000'sz s - $ 000'st s - S - s - $ Aouadunuo)y oy
%8562 07’ $ 980T S [S8'%6 S e80T S z€8's S tr19 S EvTL S s31puasy Ujoid-uoN oz
= 000°0S $ 0000S s - S = S m S g S & S Jo12y xe| Auadoud [e207 g
%000 - $  000ST S Opv'vT $ 000°ST S v08TY S 9S0'vT S 999'%T S AelianQ / sluawialeqy ot
paljisse|dun - 06
% 6T0Z-8102 $ 6T0Z-8102 139and 6102 alA 8T0Z 13oang 8102 TYNLOV £L102 VNIV 9102 1VNLOV ST0T NOISIAIQ AIN3INL¥Yd3a

sasuadx3 6T0Z Ad




810¢/7/¢

UOIBISIUILPY - QT =

QJueuxluIelN - 7T

SUOISSIWILWOY g SpJeog - T =

s8ulpjing umoy - oz =

SDIAIBS AUNWWOo) - g7 =

110V '8 ‘SyJed ‘UONE3JIaY - O£ =

U01302104d - OF @

SaUllsWa) - Qg =®

28euleiq g Speoy - 09 W

syjuawanosdw jeyded -9 m

315eM pIloS - 0L =

uonesnp3- g/ =

suoneziuediQ |euoiSay - 08 W

201351030 - 58 =

paljisseppun-0e @

DIURISISSY |RIDURD - G B

juawnedaqg Aq sasuadx3 198png 6T0Z

%E0 =
%T'C m
%90 =
%60 =
%0°C = _n %00 =

%0°T

%L°0

uoneAsIuIWpY - 0T =

QdueUIUIRIA - ZT
SUOISSIWIWOD)

B spleog - ST @
s8uip|ing

umo] -0z =
S2IINIDS

Aunwwo)y -gz =

SDIUAINIY R ‘DYIEd
‘uUoIle31I9Y - Qg W

uonda0Id - =

S3UPW) - 05 =
a8eulelq

Bspecy-0om
sjuswanosdw)

jeuded -go m

%T'S B _ %0 ®
%y'S m

1SBM PIOS - 0L =

uoneonp3 -5/ W %CT |

suoneziuesip %0 m %C0
euol3ay - 0g =
_ %8°C

185140 - S8 B

palisseaun - 06 W
23UBISISSY
|edauan - (=% |

jusawpnedaqg
Aq sasuadx3 198png 8102

sasuadx3 6TOZ Ad



810Z/2/¢€

o
N
2
A~ oY
5 & &
& & A & o
A P R 0 & 2
A : “ oY A//vv d R Q
X & s> & & “ 4
& o N & & 3 18
&> & & &K &5 & P e
& S o S o o & K
> & 2 = P o < e
e
& [ B 1 ez ] L
%Y woo %8T
%8TSE - -
juswypedsq Aq a3ueyd % 610Z-8T0C
3 %
[A ) Q
. L % & ¢
& G ) o 3 N o
O 4 - & 'R oR &
& & L 3 3o # & o~
Q <y S~ o o > PR RS s
& A & % & & 3 & & % Q& " & < & NS
/ovo /%V ovoo o@o 4}/00 S v\o £ .@% u%v & ov\ov %ovo %O & b./@v
> N > ¥ o PN > %) >
S 3 S & & o N O & < X A ¥ oN &
& & & & g & & # o & o & ¥ & 3 &
¥ » > & P ) ¥ P e o 5> ¥ > 2 & P
13oangetoze N T _ : s TH W Tm | L —t ¢
n B ‘ .
139aN4 810¢ B — - 000°000°T$ |
o = - 000000°2$ |
— = 000°000°€$ |
|

-1 000'000'$

juawpedaq Aq sjelol 6T0Z-3T0C

sasuadx3 610 A4



810¢/Z/¢

~ S
[A 9 Q
. A % S .
& & < f > o
O e ’ O » 2 &
& 5% %we e oVoo ﬁo& &‘0 %0@ o%.o o so\
& 4 i 4 & & $ & & N o v ot - & o
& %.@ & &%, & & Ry %oo\ O«% & & &\& & & S ﬁ%%
o 7 > < > o \ Q™ R > o QN )
o 2 N & 2 Q o 2 o 2 & Wk O [
o%v 0@0 o.@_“U O/Aﬁ ozﬁv R oo.wo e n«é/,v OQOV &@47 nv.,m\o %.w. /nv\u s/,%v &
N Y & & R Y N 2" 2 & 3 N > ey NS 3
(0E7'TH)S —{osT'aris = ———————— 000°08%-
- R w11)S  (1T90T)S . S e | 99 ovs-
= : ; ' = 4 L L — e : o L L 08
i 2 - 0svS == S 00¥ ‘ ‘
1ZT°0TS P 2 0US6ECS O9ELTS B > —CELEl - 000°0vS$
118Zes 1r9°€S$ .
e : — e ——— 3 000083
- - - e ——F 000°0ZT$
- s . S 000°09T$
. I Liogols. . S—— S 000002$

uswuedaq Aq @8uey) S 6T0Z-8T0C

sasuadx3y 6TOZ Ad



810¢/7/¢

B - S - s - S = S = $ sz $ 616 5 N0 SONIATING NMOL - 02
= z R I I FT $ sz S 616 3 SNOILYNOQ TIVH 3119 0102

W30 SONIQTING NMOL - 0Z

% 6T0Z-810Z $ 6T0Z-8T0T 139and 6102 alA 8102 13oang 810z IVNLOVY LT0Z 1VYNLOY 9T0T 1VNLOV ST0Z NOISIAIG ININLHYd3a

- LIS0E AL $ : S z $ 650V $ SLT'E S 9zL $ SNOISSININGD '8 SQ¥VOS - ST
C = 3 = S = 3 = 3 = S 0s87 S st 3 suolleuoq s|ledl 0sos
3 B s s = s = $ 9sS S Sty S L6S S $334 M4Vd 3LVLS 0z0E
- LTS'0E $ [IS0E s - s - $ €0S€ s - S v $ sjuels / suoileuo( UOIBAIISUOD STOE

SNOISSIWINDD 1B SQ¥V08E - ST

% 6T0Z-810C $ 6T0Z-8T0T 130ang 6102 dLA 810Z 13oang 810z IVNLIV £10Z TYNLDY 9T0Z VNIV STOZ NOISIAIQ LININLYVYdIa

5 m S = S 212 $ = $ s $ = $ - S FINVNILNIVN - 2T
1 - s - $ Iz s - Sl F s - s - S Xv113Ind otor

IDNYNILNIVIN - TT

% 6T0Z-8T0Z $ 6102-8T0Z 139ana 610z QLA 8102 139an4d 8102 1vNLOV L10Z 1YNLOV 9102 1YNLOV ST0Z NOISIAIQ LN3WNL¥Vd3a

%0°'T STE'8S $ 0L1'TZ8'S S TLE'EEY'S S LIS'E9L’S S TBBSGL'S S T9T'eULS'S S 629'8vb'S S NOILVYLSININGY -0T
%T'9 GSETT $ ELT96T S 8I8PRT $ SI8VST S oToLzTe S S98%L S 080'SZT 3 piemiod ALIeD JO @SN TOOS
%9y (T€LZ6) $ 000'szT S TEL'LIT S TEL'LIT S 000°0gT S €8T°00€E $ OTT'eet S spung pa1eudisapun JO 3N 000S
%00 = m ODQ@ m 8IP'E m OOO\m m m_hm\m m D_mm\m M SIS m. S$334 3SN ANY1 0Z0E
%00 - $ 000s S 897 $ 000s S T199L S 8e8's S 8.0 S $334 ONISWNTd OTOE
%00 z $ 00ST $ S9 $ 00ST S O00ET S 09 S Lv8 S 3duelsIssy sunesH ge0T
%0"'00€ 005'T $ 0007 $ T0S'LS $ 00S $ 0687 S 808'L AT 4 $ JINOINI 43IH10 060T
i 8 g = g = g = sl = S L $ v $ SNOILD31434 080T
%LL 00t $ 00t'T $ LTET $ 00ET S 0SPT $ SO0S'T $ vTTT $ $334 AJOD @3H1L43D S90T
§ 0s S 0s S 08 s - S 09 S 0z $ oI $ $334 3SNII $SANISNE  090T
%0°09- (osT) $ 00t s - $ 0SZ $ ¥99 $ 002 $ 0T $ SAV Y3ILLIISMIN 50T
%E'S 00S $ 0000T S 6LE9 $ 00s'6 $ T090T $ €901 $ TrroT $ 334 IN3DV €501
%L'8 000’0 $ 000°00S S 19182 $ 000°09F $ TE9'60S $ 8TLTEY $ LEO99Y S S3AXVL1 I1DIHIA HOLOW ZSOT
%L9 00s $ 000 $ 16I'T $ 00s'L S 86T'¢ $ TOT'Z S S¥6'L $ S3XVL 3ISDX3 V08 1S0T
- - s - s - s - $ 984T s - s - $ ONINNY1d/SLNVYD 0p0T
%L0 = S €6¢'8 S 9ev $ 9ep8 S 6I9L $ 08LL S 8STY $ LNINISUNBNIFY 3138 vEOT
%C8- (008) S 0006 S 8s5g'6 $ 0086 $ €48 $ T68'0T S 8v6'6 ) LN3NISYNGNIZY HLMOYD 334L €€0T
%8°'ST TrS'LE $ 788t $ E9E'8ET $ OEE'SHT S L¥9'v6 $ PSTEL $ TSTLL S NOILdW3X3 Q¥3LSIWOH ZE0T
%0'ST 008 $ 000% ¢ 606E ¢ oo0z'e $ 109 $ v¥8T'E $ 0E8'E S NOILdW3IX3 SNYYILIA TEOT
%L'99 000 $ 000's $ SOEw $ 000 $ 676 $ 6vEE $ 509 $ NOIN! THINL AN "2
%0°ST 000°s S 000'st S £1S9'PE $ 00002 S 98v'9z S Svo'Ee S TL6°0T S $3XV1 NO LS3¥ILNI +TOT
%00 = S 000SET S 9EL'E6 $ 000GET $ POT'SET $ 990°8€T S T98YIT S ONIYYHS INNIAZY ILVLS €T0T
%7°0 s $ SIS7H $ vez'ey ¢ veT'Ty ¢ scgi/e ¢ 658°9¢ $ ety $ XYL ALY3Id0dd TWYNOSH3d ZIO0T
%C'T 6%9CS $ [90'SSSY S LOV'VOS'Y S 8IP'ZOSY S 8/6T9'Y $ BELYIEY $ 665 TOV'Y S XVL1 ALY3dOYd 31V1S3I V3 TTI0T

NOILVYLSININGY -0T

% 6102-810T $ 610Z-8102 139and 6102 alLA 810z 13oand 810¢ 1YNLIV L1I02 1YNLIV 9102 VNIV ST0Z NOISIAIQ INJNLHYdIa

SONUaAlY 6T0OC Ad




8102/2/¢

: - e $ 1 e $ 1€ $ 6L $ 00T $ SIMILINID 0S
- = s - s 1T s - S TI€C s - $ 00z $ suoheuod ozos
- w $ z $ & $ = $ & $ 6L $ = $ juswssiNquuiay XeJ |an4  QToS

$314313N3D 0§

% 610Z-810T $610Z-810Z  1394ANd 6102 Q1A 8102 139an4 8102 IVNLIV LT0Z IVNLIY 9102 VNIV STOZ NOISIAIQ ANINLYYd3a

%L'28- (oov'zT) S 0097 $ TISLT $ 000°ST $ P19 $ 6LEGT $ 6LI'ST $ NOILD3LOYd OF
- w 3 E 3 z $ < $ - 3 - S - 3 suonetadQ Aduadiewl oz0f
T - 5 e s - s - T s - S 5.9'8 $ uesn A124es G4 oS0
%LT8- (oot'zT) $ 009 $ 00Tl $ 000'ST $ 009z S SBEETT $ 000 S S9US JOMOL 00sE
7 - s - S 0T s - $ 8SC $ 8ET s - S auluo sHWIad WNg a4 SE0T
i - S e S = S Z S = $ £919 S PHTE S 2aAojdw3 |euoiBay 1SSV WPY  SZOT
i - s - S v s - S 6878 $ 9¢ $ 09T'v $ SNOILYNOQ LN3IW14vd3d 3414 010t

NOILD3104d OF

% 610Z-8T0Z $ 6T0Z-8T0Z 139ang 6102 QLA 8T0Z 139ang 8102 IVNLDY LT0Z 1vNIDV 9T0Z 1vNIJDV STOZ NOISIAIQ LNIWLY¥VYd3q

%6'8E £99°L $ OLE'LT $ 02STI $ €0L'61 $ ELLLT $ 6v6'61 $ 8I0'ST $ SALLIALLDY B°SHHVd ‘NOILVIHITY 0
= 0008 S 0008 S = 3 = S - S 1TZL'T S - $ weq weauns [N 0108
I 2 s - $ 0S¢ s - $ 08 s - s - $ slledl Q10
: . s - s - $ - ¢ 05 ¢ - ¢ - ¢ $334 ¥IHIO QH //0Z
3 = S = $ 8887 S = S 009 S S9TT s T S S31VS ISIANVHIYIW - AH €402
- - $ = $ s $ " $ 8T $ < $ - $ |e20}431u| - pJeOg 234 /707
%00 = S opsT s - $ orsT $ 0101 $ 99e1 $ 006 $ 1BQHOS - PJEOE I9Y 9707
%0°00T- (009) s - S €L S 009 ) - S 7oz S 667 S NOILY3I¥D3Y ¥YIHL1O - Q¥v0d D34 SzZOT
%S (081) $ 0sT'E $ 0z9't $ ogg’e $ ov9'e $ ozo'e $ vaL'T $ 1Bq324588 - QUVOE I3 yZ0T
- - s - s - s - s - $ - $ St $ ONININIMS - QYV0d J3¥ €202
o047 T- (s7) $ 0012 ¢ S707 ¢ 5712 $ 0081 $ €807 $ 00zt S Y¥3IDD0S - A¥v0d 234 2zZ0¢
%9°T- (o) S 06T $ 0Og S 996 S 0£TT S 998°T S £UT S Tve3sve - QdvOd 034 120¢
- - $ - $ = $ = $ = $ g $ - $ punoidAeld yaeag (0zoT
%L'S 81S $ 0996 S vE9T $ Trl'e $ SvI9 $ 8I¥'L $ S80L $ AWODNI HJV3E Q10T

SIILIALLDY B'SHHVd ‘NOILYINI3Y OF

% 610Z-8T0Z $ 6102-8102 13oang 610z alA 8102 139an4 8102 VNIV £102 VN1V 9102 VNIV STOZ NOISIAIQ ININ1HY43a

%T'8T SvE’S $ ST6'VE $ 99L'€E $ 085'6C $ EEvTy $ LZv'EE $ TES0E $ S3DIAYIS ALINNWINOD S2
%8'E 000T $ 000°L¢ $ T6EQT $ 00092 $ 08¥'/2 $ 99097 $ T86'GC 3 $334 ISIHONVYd AL 318VD 0TS
%0°0 - $ 0S $ sz $ 0s $ 00T $ szr $ sL $ suosied sy UON Alesan ozor
%0°0 - $ SLE $ 8IE $ SLE $ 0SS $ 105 $ 182 $ SUORNQLIUOD Y53 o4 AleIgiT STOp
%0'0S 00s $ 00ST S TUET S 000T S 6VS'T S E9Y'T S SS9'T S $333204d 31vS AYVHEN otov
%E°S0T SHE'T $ 000T S BEV'T $ 559 $ 8I8E S OEr'E $ 800T $ SNOILYNOG AYV¥EN S00F
= - s - s - ¢ - $ - $ - $ Iz $ aIv 3LVLS AYVHET T00r
2 0001 $ 000T s - s - $ 0009 s - $ - $ A10N3Nd 39V 000E
: - s - $ 0z s - & | - ¢ - s - $ aNN4 NOILYNIDOVA 900 ZTOT
%0°00T 00ST S 000°€ $ Tt $ 00ST S 9g6C S Ive'T S v08'T $ 334 ISNIDIT 90A TOYLNOD I¥ININY 0TOT

S3DIAYIS ALINNIWINOD ST

% 610Z-8T0Z $6T0Z-8T0C  139aNd 6102 QLA 8T0T 139and 8102 TVNLIV £102 1YNLOV 9T0Z VNIV ST0Z NOISIAIQ ININ1YYd3a

Sanuanay 6TOC Ad




8102/2/¢

T ) S 05z s - S SZET $ | - $ 69z $ 692 $ 3DNVLSISSY TVHINID S6
T ) S 057z 3 = S gree 13 - S 69¢ < 69z 3 INNIATY ILVIS-1SISSY Tv4INID 0101

IDNVLSISSY TYHINID S6

% 6T0Z-8T0Z $ 610Z-810C 139an4d 6102 QLA 8102 139angd 810z 1VYNLOV LT02 1VNLIV 9102 VNIV STOZ NOISIAIQ AINJNIYVY4Ia

%L S (€95°6) $ ugn S 991 S ov6'0z $ 08S'6E S ozr'st $ T02'0Z $ AHASSHIING 06
%0"00T- (0o0’0T) S - S 68¢ $ 0000t $ 955'/T S LTTL $ 99%'8 S pung asudialul ploypPesy OTor
%S 9% LEY S LIET S LLET S 06 S Ov6 S 06¢'T S LEV'T $ 5924 9|IqOWMOUS  OTOE
%00 c: S 00001 S - $ 00001 $ P80TT $ €0S0T $ 867°0T S INuIARY }IBd 1S4 0SZT

Q3I4ISSYIINN 06

% 6T0Z-8T0T $ 610Z-810T 139angd 6102 QLA 8T0Z 139ang 8102 1YNLOV L102Z 1VNLOV 9102 1YNIDV STOZ NOISIAIO LINJNLIYV43a

%S'S 970'0T $ T99'T6T S t10'9Z1 S 9£9T81 S 9Z8'v81 S ELVTHT $ S86T'SKT S 31SYM anos oL
%06 €799 S [6€08 S Ovr'vS S VILEL S ¥6766 S TvZ'10T $ 91701 3 JYVHS SINAVM - SANNIATY SL 060L
= €or'y S SI18°49 $ S69'GE S TIP'E9 S vE9VE S = S & S JHUVHS 3LL3AVS - SINNIAFY SL 6£0L
i3 o m 2 m 696 W & m s m 0z w - m. SINVHD SL 0S0L
%00 - $ 0st $ osv $ 0sv $ 10T $ SIE $ 00€ $ SHULIDd SIDNEH [BIDIDWIWOD Q0L
3 % S 2 S = S - $ £19'S $ 8Y0T $ 7I8E $ JOHMDOVE SL 0E0L
%0°00T- (00s) IR $ BEST $ 00S S T6ST g - g = S BuipAday oS 98uIS SL 9z0,
%0°00T- (00s) & = S 74 $ 00S $ 08 $ 08E $ 06 $ Y3IHLO0 - $319V1DAD3Y SL SZ0L
%0°'ST 0002 $ 0000T $ 8L $ 0008 S oveL $ S¥89 $ 6v0'6T S VLI - ST1EVIDADIY S €204
i 5 S = S a 5 - $ S8t $ 80PT $ SHr'T $ SNOILAN3Q3Y SL 0Z0L
%L'S- (000'2) $ 000°¢€E $ 08Tt $ 000°SE $ T8EVE $ SST0E $ TLE0T $ $334 NOLLVLS ¥3JSNVIL 0TOL

JLSYM A0S 0L

% 6102-310Z $ 6102-810T 139and 6102 QLA 8T0Z 139and 8102 VNIV L102 1VNLOV 9T0Z VNLIV ST0Z NOISIAIQ INIW1YVd3a

= 8TZ'SLT $ E£61°98T $ TI6VT S SL6°0T S il $ 000°6T S = S SINIWIAOYHNI TVLIdYD S9
- 00EZLT S 00ELLT 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - [ 3 weq 9)e7 JOOJRUBIBIA 0659
%061~ (z802) $ €688 S 16T $ S/6°0T S z S 000°6T S - $ (suAep 3 2139AeH) UONELS JDYSUBIL O/S9
- - $ - $ - s - $ - $ - s - $ S}|eM3pIS 0SS9
s . $ . $ 1 s - $ ¢ ¢ - s - $ splaylied szs9
’ . $ . $ . $ . ¢ . $ . ¢ g IIeH 2119 0ZS59

SINIWIAOHINI TVLIdYD S8

% 6T0Z-810T $ 610Z-8102 1395and 610z QLA 8T0Z 139and 8102 1VNLOV L102 1vNLOV 9102 VNIV STOZ NOISIAIG INJNIYV43a

%L T (000°0T) $ 000'SE $ tzZ0'9t $ 000'st $ 9sZ'vy $ 099t $ 928°6E S a3eulelq g speESY 09
%0°00T- (0o00'0T) S = s - $ 00001 S 8rZT S 068 $ 990t 3 [ed0lBIUl OTOL
i = s - s - s - $ 9559 $ : $ 009 $ awdinb3 jo 3|BS Y09
il - S - S - S - S - S 991 $ - S judawasinquiiay Xel |end Q1O
3 = s - $ 00t s - g - s - S ) SNOIS 133¥1S 0£0Z
: - S £ 5 5 S 3 $ 76 S = S % S IWOINI AVMHDIH 0Z0Z
%0°0 = $ 000SE $ tZ6SE S 000se S 09gse S tZs'se S 09T1'sE S JONVLSISSY AVOY 1¥201 0T0Z

o8euleiqg g speoy 09

% 6T0Z-810Z $ 6102-810C 139and 6102 alA 8T0Z 13oangd 8102 VNIV L102Z 1YNLIV 9102 1VYNLIV STOZ NOISIAIQ LN3WLYYd3a

SaNUAAIY 6TOT Ad




8102/2/¢

%'t 050°s52 $ H90'vPE’9 $ LZTT'SL8'S $ 9/9'880°9 $ P6I'SHI'9 $ S8I8'EL8'S $ 966'TZL'S $ 1viOolL
%L €- (sz) $ 0STT S - $ SZET $ z $ 69T S 69T S JONVLSISSY TvHINID S6
%L 'St~ (€956) S LIETT S 99L'T S 0ove’0z S 08S'6E $ 0TT6T $ 107’02 S a3lHISSYIINN 06
%S°S 9z0'0T S 799'T6T $ $10'9ZT S 9£9'18T $ 978'v8T S ELPTVT $ 86T'8KT $ 31SVM Aros oL
B 8TZ'SLT $ €61°98T S TTEWT S SL6°0T S L S 000%6T S = S SLNIW3AOYCINI TYLIdYD S9
%TTT- (ooo‘0T) $ 000'sE $ tZ09E $ 000'st S 9sZ'vy S 099y $ 9z8'se $ ageureiq g speoy 09
i - S - $ 1z S - S 1€C S 6L $ 00z S S31¥31INED 0S
%L'T8- (oor'zT) S 0097 S TISLT S 000'stT S Y191 S 6LE6T S 6LT3T S NOILIIL0¥d OF
%6'8€ 1992 $ oLg'lz $ 0ZS'TT $ €0L'6T S ELLULT $ 6v6'6T $ 8I0'ST $ SIILIALLDV B‘SHYVd ‘NOILYIHIIY OF
%TL'8T SPE'S S ST6'VE S 99/°€g $ 085'6C S EEvTv S LTV'EE $ 1£80¢ S SIDIAY3S ALINNININOD ST
- - s - s - s - i $ ST $ 616 $ INRO SONIQTING NMOL - 0T
- LTS0E AL S = S e $ 6S0Y S SLTE S 9ZL S SNOISSIWINGD '8 SQ¥vO09 - ST
= S 3 S Tz S - $ < S - S = S FONVNILNIVIA - ZT
%0°'T STE'8S $ 0L1°7E8'S S TLE'EEI’'S S LTS'€9L°S S 788'S6LS S 79T'7LS'S S 679'8YY'S S NOILVHLSININGY -0T
% 610Z-8T0Z $ 6T0Z-810T 139an4d 6102 Q1A 8T0Z 139an4g 8102 IVNLIV LT0T 1YNLIV 9102 1V¥NLIV ST0Z INIWLYYd3a

AHVIANIINNS LINJNLHYH3A

SanuaA3y 6T0Z Ad




8T0Z/¢/€

31SYMalos oL =

SINIWIAOHAINI TVLIdYD S99 =

a8eulelqg g speoy Q9 =

S3M3ILINGD Os =

NOI1D3104d or =

S3ILIAILDV 2'SHYVd ‘NOILYIYOIY Ot =

S3DIAY3S ALINNININOD Sz =

W20 SONIQTING NMOL-0¢ =

SNOISSININGD 8 SQYvO8 -ST |

JONVLISISSY TWHINID S6 =

Q3HISSYIONN 06 =

%v'0 =

JONVNILNIVIN -ZT =

(uonp.jsiuiwpo buipnjaxa)

judawiedaq Aq @anuanay 198png 610C

SaNUaARY 6T0T Ad

JONVLSISSY
TVH3INID S6 =

Q3ISSYIONN 06 =

JISYMANos oL =

SINIWIAOHdINI
IVLdYD S9 =

a8euieiqg

gspeoy 09m .o

_ S31¥3LINID 05 =

NOILD3L0Yd OV =
%00 =

S3ILIAILDV 8 'SHYVd
‘NOILV3¥D3Y 0em %97 ®

SIDINY3S %T'6 m
ALINNWWOD SZ®

RO SONIATING %00 =
NMOL -0z =

SNOISSININGD
®SQUvog-Stm

IONVNILINIVIN -CT =

(uonpaysiurwpo buipn|axa)
juswpedaq
Aqg anuanay 123png 810¢C




8T0Z/T/€

“
) L b
Q314ISSYIINN 06 = © &o& & & «.o e
o P > o & & & N
31SYM QI10S 0L = < & S 5 & < i
,.%W¢ Opu 0( /wV/\/ O..V - < .&\WV ﬁ/#V Dv@ .@ﬁd U AWV
SININIAOYINI TYLIdYD S9 B o & & & &%@ owo ,,ovo 40/« Ju% /O)/O /uyo\v .%%. //%.y
3 QO N S ; S
a8eulelq 13 speoy Q9 = b«.w/ou /omwm/ n.%w/O/ o%w%f %vO ov\wnr oY .%v 4%% Oom%. /nunu/av b.%v‘ /.\%V
S 3 & & D » S N & S S )
S3I¥ILINT) 05 = % & NS o & & L & & B % £
NOLLDILOYd Ov = - %L'T8" B - %00t
ke i —_— ERP D\mowl
SAILIAILOY B'SHHVd ‘NOILYIHD3Y OE =
— B — %09-
SIIIAYIS ALINNININOD ST E -
I S— I .
N80 SONIQTING NMOL - 07 B — l- .[;l . o wyoz-
SNOISSININOD '8 SQYvOg -ST B« = . BEE . : _ = |. , _ %0
= 0, o o, el 0, o 0, N [} .O oy -
IONVNILNIVIA - ZT B %00 %00 = %00 %00 %0 %0T | o0z
NOILVYLSININGY -OT = e -. %0t
—— %09
juswpedaq Aq aSuey) 9% 2nuandy 6T0Z-8TOC
.
4 %
% & .© &
& o o” L©
3 o )
o & S S &
& & & &’ <
hw/( /4/%/ A%ﬂoﬂ/ O\v Amwr?
B3 JJV. ¢/ z«V/wV JW
.%V :%vv nunv nuhu/ .&.W\vv
G
- - S s 1 = 1 Im
139ana eroe ' D B || |
l3sang gtocm e - 000'05$
- —~ - 000°00T$
- — 000°0ST$
R — 0000023
- a 000°05ZS

(uonpaisiuiwpo buipn(axa) uawnedaq Aq s|eiol anuanay 6T0Z-8T0C

SaNUA3Y 6TOT Ad



Q314ISSYIONN 06 =

JISYM dNoS oL =
SINININOYdINI TYLIdVD S9 =
a8eujesq 3 Speoy Q9 =
PEIREREIAERelg

NOILD310¥d Or =

SIILIAILDY B‘SHYVd ‘NOILYIYDIY 0 =
S3DIAYIS ALINNININOD ST =
N30 SONIATING NMOL - 0 =
SNOISSININGD 8 SAYVYOd - ST =
JONVNILINIVN -1 =
NOILVYLSININGY -0T =

810Z/2/¢

@ 2 & .
o) ..an Onc 0v - o&
of N )
3 > o o
& & & & S & & & S
3 © v 3 Sy > & ) LS . &
& o o N & $ N P & & ) &
S A B A
& o $ = o : o $ > S
S R N I T
S S I N N - I
£ & g B » & < & N 53 28 <

B ; S - - 000°0S%"

(52)% (e9s'6) (ooo0T)S (oo¥'zT)S .

. e | e M T E— i . . L. 0$

920°0TS & to9rs  swEss L |
— . — 58S “ 000°05$
e tE S — \Fﬁmw.ﬂ ODQOOHW

m
— e A 000°0ST$
—— I _ 8TT'SLIS = : i A e e : -1 000"00Z$

sanuanay 6T0Z Ad



8102/2/€

| T00S | 0005 omomaﬁom_mmoﬁiomﬁ%oﬁ S90T | 0901 vmoﬂmmoﬁ_mmoﬁﬁmoﬁoqoivmoﬁWmma_mmoiﬁma NOHJSHTSH Z10T | TT0T |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

paemuod Auied Jo asn T00S
spund pajeusisapun 40 3sn 000S

$334 3SN ANV 0Z0€E
§334 ONIFINN1d 0T0E

2ouelsIssy SunneaH s60T

ININISHNEGNITY HLMOHO 3341

piemio /UJE:) joasn
spun4 pajeugisapun Jo asn
3auelsissy Suneay

$334 AdOD 431411430

$334 ISN3IDIN SSINISNE
SAV Y3LLINSMIN
LNIWISHNEINIZY 3139
NOILdNIX3 AYILSINOH
NOILINIXI SNYHILIA

$334 3SN ANV
$334 ONIGNNTd
JWOINI ¥IH1O
SNOILO3743d

JWODNI 43H10 060T =

mzo_budum%au |
%009~ ,

| 334 IN39V

SIXVL ITIIHIA HOLOW
SIXV1 3S10X3 Lvod

| ONINNY1d/SINVEO
JNOINI LNINLSIANI

| SIXYL NO 1S3HILNI

! DNIYYHS INNIATY ILVLS
X';IJ._ ;\-J.;SldOHd T¥NOSYId
XVL ALYIdOHd ILVLIST T3y

%00T-

334 A =
S d0D J3141143D S90T %9 Tt

$334 3SN3DM SSINISNE 090T = - e

SV Y3LLIISMAN vSOT = : %8
BINBDVESOLE 0 %00 %00 [ ROD L OO g o e %00 %0 - - | - %00 %00 Wzt
SIXVLIDIHIAYOLOW ZGOTm 7 ° %L'L %ES %Lg %LI ! B n.
$3XVL 35I9X3 YO8 TS0T B E B e Bk %05
ONINNYId/SLNVYD 0v0T B
ININISYNEINIZY 3138 YEOT =

' L

%L'99
—_—— . - — %001
INIWISYNGWITY HLMOYD 3341 EE0T B = V

NOILdINIX3 AVILSINOH ZEOT = 7] W
—_——— —3 S— — S gom.ﬂ

NOILdNIX3 SNVHILIA TEOT =
JINODNI LNIINLISIANI TZOT =
S3IXVL NO 1S3H3INI +TOT =
ONIYVHS 3NNIAIY FLVIS ETOT =

I = : - %00z

s . — %052

XVL ALY3dOdd TYNOSH3d ZT0T &
XVL ALY43d0¥d 31VLSI V34 TT0T =

T - ——+ %O00E
%0°00€ _

——— %O0s€E

uoisinlg Aq uonensiuiwpy - aguey) % dNUIAY 6T0Z-8T0C

SaNuUaAY 6TOZ A4



810¢/7/¢

“Hoomiooom_oNomioﬁom mmoﬁiomoﬁiowoﬂ_mmOH 090T | ¥SOT | €501 | ZSOT | TSOT | 0¥OT | ¥E0T | €€0T | Z€E0T | TEOT | TZOT | ¥TOT | €T0T | ZTOT | TTOT |
_ m _ , , _ _

-
= ”
_ _ W iy | = |
g | | 8 | = 2% | E |
[ | , e 3 Jd | m | 7 7
piemiod Auied Jo asn TOOS Q | " 7 @ M @ m S < = W_ 2 o
5 | e | . Q@ = = = | m O 3
spund paleudisapun 40 asn 000S m 3 _ = | ﬁ M = | a3 z m m uuan M o m Z = 2|3 ﬂ
= ® | = @ o | | = wn m o = m m m = = m < — | m
5334 35N ANV 0Z0E o |l& = lE | 5|3 | | m = | B 5 m 2 £ £ & | & |2 | @& m 2 3
=] > | =2 |® | m | m a | o | =5 = m om oz A o o
$334 ONIFINNTd OTOE 25| e 7 2|2 121218 |25 m & | 2 g z | = w w = m R W
S Q 72} 2. = _ ) n ™ m A = m m =z |
a2ue3sIssy UREaH S60T 2|2 SR8 _ AELIEIRAERE 22| £|2|s/3/3/8|2|8|32|3]
- 2 13 | M _ mla | 2/lz/ " ml @ ml m @™/ 2 =2 =z 9 9 2 &m Z| = =|
JNODNI¥IHIO060T® | = | @ | » | @© a_a_sss @ | mle|mla SS9 (S|= 8|98 |5|K,| e |
(TeL'T6lS 000°00T$ |

SNOILLD31434 080T =

$334 AdOD a31411¥3D S90T =

$334 3SN3JM SSANISNE 090T = — S S : ‘ —==seeesy 100008
SQV ¥ILITISMIN ¥SOT =

334 IN3IOV ESOT =

e e e s T B e N R B Ny S S LY U S PR DDO.D@M:
S3XVL IT1IIHIA HOLOW ZS0T =

S3IXVL ISIDX3 1v¥09 TSOT =

ONINNY1d/SLNVYD Ov0T m i -~ —  — . 000°0vS-
LINIWISUNGINIFY 3138 vEOT =
ININISHNGWITY HLMOYD 33¥L EEOT B ) I . S ——————— 0000Z$-
NOILdN3X3 QV3LSINOH ZEOT B
NOILINIX3 SNVYILIA TEOT = - (0sT)¢ (008)s
ST | il L — 1 I bl e— 1 { I | S i Dw
3NODNI LINIWLSIANI TZOT B el B
3 $ oosTs S 00T 0SS 00s$ 00ss S S 008$ 000°z$ R
SIXVLNO 1SIHILNI vTOT B 000°S$
SSE'TTS
ONIYYHS INNIAIY 3LVLS ETOT ™ = _— L 000°0Z¢
XVL ALY3dOYHd TYNOSYId ZTOT m
XVL ALY3IdO¥d 3LV1IS3 TvIY TIOT B
=== —& 000°0%$
000°0t% TrS'LES
s 6¥9°25$ 000°09$

uoisinlg Aq uonessiuiwpy - asuey) $ anuanay 6T0Z-8T0T

SINU3aAlY 6TOT Ad




EY 2019

Pre Commitment - ESTIMATE

Town of Readfield
FY 2019 MUNICIPAL TAX RATE CALCULATION FORM

S AR W —

S O e ]

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

17:

20.

21.

22.

23,

(Cine T9 plus Tine 2T) (Amount from Tine 15)
(If Line 22 exceeds Line 20 select a lower tax rate.)

. Local Taxable Real Estate Valuation..................... SR $234,573,888
. Local Taxable Personal Property Valuation........................ $2,189.,419
. Total Taxable Valuation (Line 1 plus line 2)........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e $236,763,307
. a) Total of Homestead Exemption Valuation.......................... $15,067,900
. b) Homestead exemption reimbursement value.......................... $9,417,438
. a) Total of BETE Exempt Property.........ccoevuiervrnvrninienienaenns, $874,695
. b) BETE exemption reimbursement value................cocoeiiinnin, $437,348
. Valuation Base (Line 3 plus lines 4b and 5b)...............cociiiiiiiiin, $246,618,092
APPROPRIATIONS
BT T i i i $270,000
. Municipal Appropriation.............coooveiiiiiiiiiniiiiii e $2,531,468
. TIF Financing Plan Amounts...........cc.cooooviiiiiiiiiiiieiicnaes $0
. School/Educational Appropriations............coocviniiiiiiiiiianns $3,527,596
(Adjusted to Municipal Fiscal Year)
Total Appropriations (Add lines 7 through 10)........ ... $6,329,064
ALLOWABLE DEDUCTIONS
State Municipal Revenue Sharing..........c..coveveviviviiinininn $135,000
Other Revenues:  (Revenues not accounted for in $1,420,117
Municipal Appropriation which are to be used to reduce the
commitment such as Tree Growth and Veterans reimbursement,
trust fund income, etc.)
Total Deductions (Line 12 plus line 13).........ccooevvveinininnn $1,555,117
Net to be raised by local property tax rate (Line 11 minus line 14) $4,773,947
$4,773,947.00 X 1.05 = $5,012,644.35 Maximum Allowable Tax
(Amount from Tine T5)
$4,773,947.00 + $246,618,092 = 0.01936 Minimum Tax Rate
(Amount from Tine T53) (Amount from Tine 5)
$5,012,644.35 + $246,618,092 = 0.02033 Maximum Tax Rate
(Amount from ine T6}) {Amount from Tine 5}
MIL RATE
$236,763,307 X 19.42 = $4,597,582.11 TO BE DETERMINED
(Amount from line 3) (MILL RATE)
$4,773,947.00 X 0.05 = $238,697.35 Maximum Overlay
(Amount Trom Tine 15)
$9,417,438 X 0.01942 = $182,872.26 Homestead Reimbursement
(Amount from Tine 4b) (Selected Rate) (Enter on line 8, Assessment Warrant)
$437,348 X 0.01942 = $8,492.62 BETE Reimbursement
(Amount from Tine 5b) (Selected Rate) (Enter on line 9, Assessment Warrant)
$4,788,947.00 - $4,773,947.00 =

Overlay
nter on line 5, Assessment arram)

3/2/2018



FY 2019

Taxable Valuation and Mil Rate Over Time

Fiscal Year Mil Rate Taxable Valuation CPI General Tax Information
FY Mil Rate % Change * |Valuation % Change * [CP1 % Change |Interest Commit. Date  Notes
1981 1982 17.50 33,525,000 8.9%
1982 1983 14,80 -18.2% 41,411,207 19.0% 3.8% Revaluation
1983 1984 15.30 3.3% 41,847,108 1.0% 3.8%
1984 1985 15.80 3.2% 42,237,514 0.9% 3.9%
1985 1986 15.30 -3.3% 42,801,844 1.3% 3.8%
1986 1987 17.30 11.6% 45,425,772 5.8% 1.1%| 13.50%
1987 1988 16.80 -3.0% 50,623,696 10.3% 4.4% 11%
1988 1989 16.20 -3.7% 59,762,345 15.3% 4.4% 11%
1989 1990 9.90 -63.6% 101,779,380 41.3% 4.6% 12% Revaluation
1990 1991 13.00 23.8% 103,218,225 1.4% 6.1% 12%
1991 1992 13.30 2.3% 107,159,315 3.7% 3.1% 12%
1992 1993 14.00 5.0% 108,440,600 1.2% 2.9% 12%
1993 1994 15.50 9.7% 109,711,840 1.2% 2.7% 10% 9/20/1993
1994 1995 17.30 10.4% 111,963,640 2.0% 2.7% 10% 9/6/1994
1995 1996 19.50 11.3% 114,804,040 2.5% 2.5%| 10.75% 9/7/1995
1996 1997 19.30 -1.0% 116,831,218 1.7% 3.3%| 10.75% 9/3/1996
1997 1998 18.60 -3.8% 118,260,542 1.2% 1.7%| 10.50% 9/8/1997
1998 1999 18.60 0.0% 119,793,570 1.3% 1.6%| 10.75% 9/8/1998
1999 2000 18.60 0.0% 123,049,000 2.6% 2.7% 10% 9/7/1999
2000 2001 18.60 0.0% 123,652,330 0.5% 3.4%| 10.75% 9/18/2000
2001 2002 19.90 6.5% 126,062,740 1.9% 1.6%| 11.50% 8/20/2001
2002 2003 21.50 7.4% 126,102,370 0.0% 2.4% 8.75% 8/21/2002
2003 2004 23.50 8.5% 128,931,635 2.2% 1.9% 7% 8/19/2003
2004 2005 23.80 1.3% 127,886,052 -0.8% 3.3% 6.50% 9/15/2004
2005 2006 14.50 -64.1% 215,140,662 40.6% 3.4% 7% 9/8/2005 Revaluation
2006 2007 15.50 6.5% 218,471,667 1.5% 2.5% 7% 8/24/2006
2007 2008 15.40 -0.6% 222,832,062 2.0% 4.1% 10% 7/23/2007
2008 2009 15.40 0.0% 225,088,075 1.0% 0.1% 8% 7/17/2008
2009 2010 15.40 0.0% 228,590,495 1.5% 2.7% 6% 8/11/2009
2010 2011 15.85 2.8% 234,687,157 2.6% 1.5% 4% 8/19/2010
2011 2012 15.80 0.3% 235,984,354 0.5% 3.0% 4% 9/30/2011
2012 2013 16.20 2.5% 237,595,654 0.7% 1.7% 4% 7/17/2012
2013 2014 18.20 11.0% 238,389,551 0.3% 1.5% 4% 7/30/2013
2014 2015 18.50 1.6% 238,928,998 0.2% 0.8% 4% 7/28/2014
2015 2016~ 18.08 -2.3% 237,490,554 -0.6% 0.7% 4% 9/2/2015
2016 2017~ 18.93 4.5% 235,540,554 -0.8% 1.0% 7% 8/2/2016
2017 2018~ 19.29 1.9% 233,406,854 0.9% 1.5% 7% 8/25/2017
2017 2019 19.42 0.7% 234,573,888 0.5% 7%
AVERAGE 17.11 3.5% 1.9% 2.8% 8.6%
* Excludes Revaluation Years
A Decrease in valuation in these years is the result of changes to the State Homestead Exemption Formula

Mil Rate and Taxable Valuation Over Time

Valuation

500,000,000 Mis
24.00
450,000,000 .
400,000,000 — 20.00
350,000,000 18.00
16.00
300,000,000 -
14.00
250,000,000 - 12.00
200,000,000 10.00
150,000,000 —— 8.00
6.00
100,000,000
4.00
50,000,000 560
0 +—— e ; = = S — : Semeer e S e :
o Yo Yo to. Yo o do o Yo S 2 D 2 9 S S 2
% % % % % % % % % Y % R R B % Yw % 0«'&, ‘3@4

me\f3luation  «es= Mil Rate

3/2/2018



810Z [L102Z

«3UElRgPUI AN E

910z ST0Z

i

€T0C

i

810Z/2/¢

anoqe sydeid om] 3yl UIaMIIQ I[EDS UI 3DUBIDHIP 341 Sj0U 3se3|d

[41er4

1102

x S0UBjEG PU3 D=

0t0Z

f

6002

e

6102

0s
000'005$ |
000°000°T$

000°005°T$

810  LIOT

910T

«32Uejeg pu3 4N m

S10Z  ¥I0C €102

000°000°Z$

000°005°ZS B

e

[41er4

110z 0T0C

L« 30URRg PUI D =

600C

0s$

000°005%$

000°000'T$
000°005'T$
000°000°ZS

000°005°2S

Jeaj |easl{ Ag saduejeg pu3j pun4

1eaj |easiq Ag saouejeg pu3 pung

San|oA paowisy TELZ6'V6 $ snjding /1123429

upny yeoua 98€vST'T s sauejeg Suipus 4n palaspng

STAS Yybnoay) pasn aiamsasup[og puj payupny . 6SY'6S0°T S 2oue|eg 3|qemo||y wnuwiullp 4N

T08'T08'T S §998ST'T S 0L¥'T0Z S POLTUT S 6686IT'T $ O9ET'EV9 $ S/0°E6T S €65'95€ $ 15990/ $ JOVHIAV

G6ETO9'T S | 98€¥ST'T S | 0o0'sL S | 000°SZT S | 98€0Z'T S | 6008ty $ | 000°0S S | €£1'96T S | Z8T16S S |610C  8T0T
89586L°T S | 98€02'T S S | TELLTT S| LTT2LTT S | z8T'v6S S | ooo‘sz S | 8T8'v8T $ | 00070L S |8T0Z /10T
“ T s T s | ooo‘0sz $ | Z08'GEE'T slo $ | T90°TET S| 0zo'LTT S | 656669 $ |ztoz  910Z
T9/'SE0T S s | eLg'ese s | 81’00 S| Z19'Z07'T s | 656°669 $ | 298411 $ | S98'vL S | £56°959 s |ot0z  ST0Z
695'650°7 s | zto‘zor't s | sgs'ter S | Tev'erT S | 8PT'v6E'T s | £56'959 $ | z81's6T $ | v¥8‘09T $ | 619729 s |st0z  vTOT
£98°910°C S | svz'veeT $ | 8L0'€6S S = $ | 041708 s | 619229 S | ego'ze s | Lev'peT s | €zo'sL9 s |¥T0Z €102
E6T'9LY'T s | os1'T08 S| £4¥'T9T $ | 000°0ST S | €69'88L S | €z0'ss9 $ | 905982 S | £80°s6E S | v£5€8L s |etoz  zTO0T
£9T'TLST S| €69'88L S |(€9£°29) S | 000°092 S| 9SY'TTIT'T s | vzs‘ess $ | 128°48T S | ¥69°9L S | Lvv'esLS s |zroz 1102
£06°€89'T S| esr'IIT'T S | €0T'0TT S | zze'ssr S| §499L7'T s | trr'zis S | Ly TLS S | TLETEY S | TLETEY s |t10z 0102
9%0°89.°T S| SL99L7°T S| sgTTrT S & S| LEFPETT s | tze'ter S | £99°60S $ | 0887911 S| ¥8SPYT'T $ |0T0Z 6007
TZ0'6LTT S| ievveET'T S ¥8SPrTT S 6002 800T

2JUB|Eg pun4 paulquwo) % 9Juejeg pu3 4N spund man spund jo asn Jjue|eq |eniuj 5 SUejeg pul 4o Spun4 maN spund jo asn 2due|eg |eu| JeaA |easly _

saJuejeg pun4 _umcw_mmmcD SaJueleg pund pajlwwo)
_ Jeay |easi4 Ag spung jo 35 pue saduejeg pund paudisseun pue payiwwo) _

6TOC Ad



810Z/Z/€

gzoz  [Z0T 9zoz sz oz €707 8107
- : - 000°05%
= 00000T$
- : - o o A 0000ST$
- — e — — — —_— 000°00Z$
— Saam— _ - + 000'0sT$
S SUSES—E, . 000°00€$ Johed 6TA4 - puog peoy 8007 =
0A - puo 20 =
. I | W = 000°0SES Hohed TZAd - puog PeoY ET0Z
#0Aed $TAd - pUUOE 3INIL Bl 9TOZ B
= - . SR ' 000'00vS + WeQ 129aNQ 337 }00JBURIR 8T0Z =
Jedp |edsid Aq 1qag wuaL-8uo pajdafold 7R Juadin)
ESY'0L S PZETL S TET'TL S TOO'WST S 00LT8T S OZSGEE S POE'STE S vov'TeE 101
000'8T S 000'8T $ 000'8T  $ 000'8T 0008T $ 000°'8T S O000'8T $ 000'8T $ O000'8T $ 0008 $ + WeQ 18AN0 e 300deuesei 8107
€S¥'ZS S bEZE'ES  $ CETPS  $ v88PS  § €89'SS S 8ET9S  $ £58'9S  § TO8Y9 10AB4 YZA4 - PUUOG HONIL BU14 9TOZ
LTT'60T S LTT'60T S LTT'60T S LIT'60T S LIT'60T HoAed TZA4 - puog peoy £10T
SOT'9ST  $ OEE'TOT S 9¥S'89T poked GTA4 - puog Peoy 8007 :SANOS
8202 £20T 920z 5202 202 £202 Z202 1202 0202 6102 8102 £102
Jeap |easid Aq 1gaq wJaal-Suon ]

6T0T Ad



FY 2019

Municipal, School, and County Components of Net Taxes Over Time

Fiscal Year Base Numbers School Taxes County Taxes Municipal Taxes

FY Mil Rate [Net Taxes Raised School % Mils |County % Mils  |Municipal % Mils
2009 2010 1540 | $ 3,475,047 | $ 2,200,058 63.3% 9.75|5S 258,197 7.4% 114§ 1,016,792 29.3% 4.51
2010 2011 15.85 | $ 3,769,981 | & 2,788,184 74.0% 11.72 |$ 289,515 7.7% 1.22|S$S 692,282 18.4% 291
2011 2012 15.80 | § 3,623,419 | $ 2,609,446 72.0% 11.38 | S 262,678 7.2% 115 |5S 751,295 20.7% 3.28
2012 2013 16.20 | S 3,886,229 | S 2,715,243  69.9% 1132 |S 286,596 7.4% 1.19|S 884,390 22.8% 3.69
2013 2014 18.20 | § 4,370,522 | § 3,112,703 71.2% 1296 | S 276,805 6.3% 1.15]S 981,014 22.4% 4.09
2014 2015 1850 | § 4,480,695 | § 3,163,541 70.6% 13.06 | $ 282,293 63% 117|S 1,034,861 23.1% 4.27
2015 2016 18.08 | 4,390,618 | $ 3,324,451 75.7% 13.69 | S 256,103 5.8% 1..05|S$ 810,064 18.4% 3.34
2016 2017 1893 | § 4,597,839 | $ 3,442,351 74.9% 1417 |S 270,400 59% 1.11|S 885,088 19.3% 3.64
2017 2018 19.29 | § 4,682,269 | $ 3,527,596 75.3% 1453 |S 270,000 5.8% 1.11]$ 884,673 18.9% 3.64
2018 72019 19.42 | § 4,773,947 | § 3,527,596 73.9% 14.35]|$ 270,000 57% 1.10]S$ 976,351 20.5% 3.97

AVERAGE ) 4,205,057 | $ 3,041,117 72.1% 1269 |5 272,259 6.6% 114]S 891,681 21.4% 3.73

A

2018 numbers are estimates

Municipal, School, and County Components of Net Taxes

$6,000,000

$5,000,000 +—— - e e

$4,000,000 - B[S B -

$3,000,000 —

$2,000,000

$1,000,000 - PO 00 B 0 BN 0 e 0 e

s : : = SRS e —
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 72019
m County ® Municipal mSchool
Municipal, School, and County Components of Net Taxes

$4,000,000 - —- — — e 1
i

$3,000,000 ‘

$2,000,000 o

$1,000,000

5- ] 4 ]
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 72019
|
m School ® Municipal = County 1

|

3/2/2018



O oo~~~ L WN R

W W W WWwWwWWwWwNNNNNNNNNNRRERIRHRI E IR SR MR
B R E S EE YR SR NR SN DI RNER D

FY 2019

Budget Sheet Summary Revision History
Changed all header information on all sheets to reflect FY18
Cleared incorrect data and corrected formulas on Expense Summary and Revenue Summary sheets
Updated Mil-Rate sheet to include FY18 line
Changed heading on Cover sheet
Updated the Current Mif Rate sheet to reflect estimated changes in valuation and state hamestead foumula
Added $35,000 Maranacock Lake Dam bond to Debt Service
Revised past year revenue and expenditure actuals to reflect after-audit amounts
Adjusted MLOD debt service to reflect 10-year borrowing
Updated UF and DF spreadsheet, added FY19 Budget #s in Rev and Exp
Reviewed and updated all revenues and expenditures
Revised ACO revenue up by $1,500, set Fayette and Wayne rev amts ($67,550 and $80,084 respectively)
Adjusted school expense to be the same as last year to calculate baseline mil rate of 19.41 (up from 19.29)
Updated UF and DF spreadsheet past balances to reflect actual audited values back to 2010
Added the Local Property Tax Relief Program - rev. from undesignated and exp. through 90-15-90-15
Adjusted CF and UFB balances based on draft audit
Reduced Road expenditures to show deferred work, adjusted use of undesignated fund down to balance
Made several small adjustments to align TRIO and Excel, corrected REF numbers, adjusted mil rate to 19.43
Updated the YTD totals
Updated numbers based on feedback on Capital, also adjusted TS revenues, updated YTD totals
Re-calculated mil rate to 19.42 - DOES NOT INCLUDE ANTICIPATED SCHOOL INCREASE

3/2/2018

2-Aug
2-Aug
2-Aug
2-Aug
4-lan
16-Jan
18-Jan
25-Jan
26-Jan
29-Jan
29-Jan
29-Jan
29-Jan
30-Jan
12-Feh
13-Feb
13-Feh
15-Feb
2-Mar
2-Mar



%00° 000 00051 0070 00°0ST 00°0 0070 0070 ¥321440 HLVaH 0€-52

%00" 000 00°0ST 000 a0rosT 000 00'0 00°0ST J1av1SNOD 02-5¢
aN3dILS
%ES'E 00°005°S 00'008° 15T 07°758001 00°000°951 80°p6E’TST bLSTHEST £€°T£6'89T SIOVM 05-02
%00° 000 00°000°T SP' TP 00°000°T 04546 ¥7'986 T auoyd g abeafill WL 05-07
%60 00°01 00°0TE'TT ISP, 00°00E"TT 759101 ¥Z'ST6'0T 06'9£6'ST INIWIHILTA 0p-02
%98 TH 00'051- 007007 8176/ 00°05€ 95'£87 68E/P 1Z°0TT IOVITIN 0£-02
Y%Th'E 00°0S% 00°009'ET £9'0/5'8 00°0ST €1 05'b6I°ET SO°000°ET 80'556'ST VYOI 0Z-02
TANNOSY3d
%00°0S 007052 00°057 LTS 007008 00°0 6T TITH 6TTHI SYIIINMICA §8-0T
%00 00°0 00°005°T 10°299 00°005°1 0S'€1L°T 00°ZEET 00"ZSE SIDNTYIANOD 3 ONINIVIL 08-0T
D900T$ 33 T ‘sdwe1 533 1
%80°E2- 00°081- 00°00S 00°0 00°059 00°192 00'0 00°0 uoniuboday adkojdws gs 8/-0T1
sisjqel
%0005 00°000°T 007000'€ 00°€01 00°000°T 8£'82€ 00°Ep6'T 16597 pJBOIIRPRS LL-01
53333
%97°S 00°002 00°000't 00°698°¢ 00°008'¢ 00 £b8'E 00°£S2°E 00 LS 4O AUISIOTY - ONIAHQDTA §/-07
%ET'T- 00°04- 00°009'S P6'TTTE 00°0£9'S OvETE ST6E6'T £0°99¢°E J9V.LSOd 09-01
%6981 007000'1 0005£"9 59'979°9 00°0S€E'S LS'8bL'E ST'HEP'E £6'996'C SANddNS 321440 55-01
%00" 000 00°00T S4'€9E 007007 08'LL §H'952 86'£S1 "ISI 0S-01
%00" 0070 00002 % #+'998°c 00°002'% 98'$8/°E 00'SET'y 00°795°¢ SAIHSHIAWIN S+-0T
%EEEE- 00°000°Z- 00°000' vL8Th 00°000'9 £5'/€6'Z 66'89.C 55'8¥5'S SNOLLD313 0£-01
%00" a0'o 00°008 000 007008 000 00'0 0070 NOLLYOMNa3 Sz-01
%00°0Z- 00'000"¢- 00" 00021 8S'SLETT 007000°51 85'7HT'T STH86'S 11°2£5% 5334 AINYOLLY 0Z-01
%00 00'0 00009 000 00°009 0984S 95'£95 #pE6T 1¥M0dTd TVNNNY ST-01
%ES Y- 00°059- 00°000°C 526 0070597 80895 96'696 64°6£5°T ONISLLYIAQY 0T-0T
NOLLYHLSINIWGAY

uoiRNSILILPY / INFWNYIAOD TVHaANID 01-0T :aIgfidsq

% sbueyd ¢ abueyd [eRIuT alA 326png [enpy [EnpPY jenoy

png und png 4in) 6107 810z 810¢ 2107 910¢ S10T
SA bay Ut sa bay nug

asuadxy
1 sbed Wd 9t:¢
8102/20/£0 oday y9bpng woisn) ploypesy



%00 000 00°000's S£°6/9 00°000°s GT9E6 18°/98- 18°€22 INIWACTAIWINN 09-ST
%95°S 00"000°T 00°000°61 00"6£6°81 00700081 00°895°Z1T 00'0b£’£1 0008S'/T ALTIIAVYIT ? ALY3dOdd 0F-ST
Obg$ 33 43d 5 394 Ajauow ‘eSS
994 |enuue’pap 0QL@33 T 4od 93} pap
%6L b1~ 0000t~ 00°00FT 008181 00008 00°0 000 00°0 INIWISINAWITS HITv3H S2-5T
%/0°S 00°0£2'% 00°'005°88 1T5H8'2 00°0£2'F8 00°0 000 00’0 JONVENSNI HLTY3H 02-ST
FONVANSNI
soueinsul / INFWNYIAQD TvdaNTD Z1-0T :Aiqfidsq
%ER'S 00°060'ST 00°'SE0'FLT £6°70E°69T 00°Sb6°852 08242152 75°8/5'08T S5°£00°LST uonesiIwpy
%00"001 00°00T 00001 Q0091 000 000 66'E4T 000 INIVIN 8 HIVd3d dIND3 301440 0Z-09
%00" 000 000057 Ob6bb 00"005°T SPOETT SELHS S5'0/6 ANIVIA B8 HIVd3d d31NdWOD 0T-09
INIVIN “dIvd3d ‘NOLLYYIdO dINd3
%9L b 00°051- 00'000°¢ 00°068’E 00'0ST'E 00005 00°56% 00'0St ONLLSCOH 83M 56-05
A1ISVM
%£99T- 00°0S2- 00°052'1 000 00°005°'T SE'ET0T ST'685°T SL8TT'T SNOQUVYZYH a10H 3SNOH T6-0S
%00 000 0052 00'0 00°'sZ 00°'v0T 000 000 TVSOdSIQ JYLL 98-08
Buissassy
wod} $ palsep ‘fle 404 s30nb o
%8b 981 00'00S'TT 00°00£'£1 PI'GIE"S 00°007'9 97’9219 01°€84'S TLL08'S 1HOAdNS W3 LNdIWOD §2-05
$994 ALI0NY 000T ‘doY MaN
%0070t 00°000 00°000°/ 00°005% 00°000'S 00'S66' 00°'S66'% 00°'566 SIDIANEIS LIANY 02-05
%00°001- 00'000'C- 000 000 00'000°C 00'$61°2 00°850°'1 00°000T SAHO2TY 40 NOLLVYOLSTd S1-08
SADIAYIS LOVHINOD
%8T 1T 000001 00°00£°S 8/°T0E'E 00002 PR'EEY’S L0°SEE’S ST'165% INOH4TIAL 08-0F
%00°00T 00°005 00°00S 000 00'0 000 00’0 000 SNOLLYDINNWWOD 2INOYLD3T3 0¢-0F
SALTILN
%00° 000 000SZ'y 007821 00°0SZ'Y 00°0ST'y 00°0ST'v 00°0SZ't NIWILD313S 05-52
Q,LNOD uonensiuiwpy / 1NFJWNYIAOD TVdINID 0T-01 :AIgAded
% a@bueyd $ abueyd [eniug aLA Jebpng [enPy [enoy [enyy
png n) png N3 6T10¢ 810¢ 810¢ £10¢ 910¢ c10¢
sa bay U sA bay g
asuadxzy
7 abed d 9:¢
8102/20/€0 Moday Jobpng woisn) poupesy



UILUPY O} PSACLI

%00°00T~ 007009 000 826°01T9 00009 £6°5/8's $1°965°S §9'67€'S LH0ddNS YALNdWOD ST-09
sliiqg xe3
%00° 000 007008 Sh'OEL 00008 00°8bL 00°0 000 SEIARS palseuo) TT-08
%00°0Z 00'00b'T D0"DOFHT 00'009'6 00°000°¢T 7££89'L 0000001 0579061 1NIDY ONISSISSY 01-08
SADIAYAS LOVHINGD
%901 00°0L 00°0£8'9 zest 00°009°9 vEbTE'T 000 000 S3IOVM 09-0Z
SIYgoz 032
%611 009 00°11S 19'6 00505 FETOT 000 000 v2Id 02-0¢C
TINNOSYA
$g33a
%L979T 00'sZ D0'SLT 000 00'051 167951 6E'8FT 9111 40 AYISIODTY - SNIQH023d 5/-01
NOLLYALSINIWNGY
Buissassy / INJWNAIAOD TWUINTD 0Z-0T :Algfideg
ISBYING fAsRaT]
%LT°E0T 00°0S2'E 007009 £0°025'T 00°0s1°E 89°c/0'E 0T 6bL'E 05'6£E°T 1dinbg 22140
SDd MIN
WEEECH 00°0SZ'€ 00000 000 007052 29's18 00°S/H'T 000 TIYMAYYH d3LNdWOD 0T-59
INIWIDVI4T INAWLINGS
%00 000 00°050°Z 8C'162'T 00°050'T 1€+20°2 SP'SH0T 05'bp0'Z SISV LNIWAINOT IDIHH0 52-09
INIVIN “dI¥d3d ‘NOLLYE3dO d1nD3
%00° 000 00'0sE SL8CT 00°05€ QLEET SL8CE 00°s67 J9v1S0d 09-01
NOLLVYISINIWAY
aseydind/asea 1dinb] 90Ui0 / INFWNAYIAOD TYEaNGD ST-0T ‘AIQAdaq
%L6F 00'0£89 00°00SPET VLTl YL 00°0£1'82T S9°00F'ET 6€'/5S6'08 8ET0THT s2uelinsur
95e2.0Ul g5 E snid JA Juun)
%6¢°8 00°005°1 00°0096T 8779/%'01 00"001'81 +'968y 0Z'S0T b1 £5°862'9 diNOD SYIAHOM 08-ST
Q.LNOD 22ueInsul / I NIWNYIA0D TVHENID Z1-0T Agfdsq
% 2bueyy  §abueld [eRiux aLA 12bpng fenpy [enjoy [enoy
png n) png .unj 6107 2107 3107 £102 9107 5107
sh bay 1ug sA bay Jug
asuadxy
¢ abed INd 9t ¢
810Z/20/¢0 Moday j1o6png woisn) pleyYpesy



%00 00°0 00°00T 00°04 007001 00'0 000 00°0 SADNTAUIINOCD B ONINIVHL 08-0T
%00" 000 00°SZ 00’0 00'52 000 000 00'0 STYNNYW SE-0T
NOLLYHLSINIWGY
SOURUIUIRLY [RISUDD [ SdUBUIUIRI OT-21 :AG/Adsg
ANIWNYIA0D
%L 00'TZE"1T 00°90¢° 8L £SPTS06¢ 00'588'95Y p1'629'91E 66°6E0°CTE 6T FETPEE TvHANTD
%00 000 00°00S°T 00°0 00°00S'T 000 81°01L 9T'TSH'T 2ouesissy Bunesy
%00 o0o 00°005°1 00°0 00°005°T 00°0 8101/ 9T'TSHT ONLLYAH 09-0p
SALLTIILN
2oumssissy BuizesH / INJWNYIAOD TvyaNaD 0/-0T :Aafidag
Buiuuelq
%00°08- 00°000°2- 00°000°2 000 00°000 8Z°68¢°/ 00'SZH'T 000 B Bupum Juers
9%00°08- 00°000°z- 00°000°T 000 00°000 8TS8E'L 00'SZY'T 00'0 *JSIW 05-0T
NOLLYILSININGY
Bujuueld 5g Buum UeID / INIWNYIAOD TvHaINAD 09-0T :Aafidaq
%b6'T 00°01Z oOsTZLE £07TesT 00°S0S'9€ 8ET09'6T LUSR6T 18'822'%C JuSWadIojug 3peD
%6561 00059 00'0sE'EE 68°ZbL'ST 00°004'2E TE€8L59T 911897 6+'82¥'2T 539vM 09-02
%00 00°0 00°002'1 87655 00'002'1 08'686 09°SH0'T 98°Z1S 39VITIW 0£-02
%00°Z 00705 00°S55°2 9£°696'T 00'505°2 97'€£0'T 11°/26' 92921 vOId 02-0Z
TANNCSY3d
%00" 000 00's4 00'sT 00°6Z 000 00'sS 00°0 SIONTHIINOD R ONINIVAL 08-0T
%00"0% 00°01 00°SE 00'sE 00°62 00°0 000 00°'s¢ SAIHSYIFWIN S+-0T
NOILYHISINIWNGY
WAWIDI0JUT 3p0D) / INIWNIAAOD TWHINID 0£-0T AgAdaq
%158 00°660°Z- 00795577 9/'9/5'91 00°559'%2 PE068'ST £SbbL'ST 6L7E05°YT Buissassy
CGINOD Buissassy / INJWNYIAOD TvHaANTD 07-0T ag/daq
% abueyd  $ abueyd [eniuT alA 19bpng [y [enyoy |eroy
png 41n) png .nD 6107 8102 210¢ L102 910? ST0C
SADaY WUT  sA bay Jul
asuadxy
¢ obed Wd 9¥:-¢
810¢/20/€0 Moday 39bpng wojisn) PRUpeaY



%b0ET- 00'0ST- 0O'000'T L6°0¢T 00°05T°T 000 00°0 00'0 SANNOAED 0+-0L
%00" 000 00°005 000 00°00S 00°0 000 00°0 IINVYNILNIVIN IDVYNEND 0£-0L
%00" 000 00"000°T 00078 00"000°T 000 000 000 WOLVATTA 0T-04
%00" 000 00°00S 00'SS5¢ 00°009 000 000 000 d0jeisuasy ST-0L
%00" 000 00°098 09°€/S 00098 000 00'0 000 WYY 0T-0/
W20 DNIGTING
%00° 000 00°09€ 00'+92 00°09¢ 00°0 00’0 00'0 J3LvM 06-0F
%00" 000 00'00S‘TT 15'806's 00°008°11 000 00'0 00°0 ONLLYIH 09-0F
%00° 000 000052 09'556'p 00'005°2 000 00°0 00°0 D3 0e-0
SILMILN
ueuIUIRl Buipjing / soueualuiel 0g-Z1 ‘AMNgAdeq
aoueusUe
%Z6 00021 00'568°/8 91'859'6t 00'522°€8 00°0 000 000 lelauan
%ITIT 00°00T 000001 £6'6/T'T 00°006 00°0 000 000 51001 05-59
ANIWIDVIAZY LNIWAINDI
Y%EEEE 00708 00'00¢ FE90S 00°0ST [l 0] 0070 000 1B35) DAIDR]0.d [euCsted +./-09
%00 00°0 00°051 000 00°0ST 00°0 000 000 Juay/eses uswdinbg 09-09
%00 00°0 00057 66°01 00'0SZ 00°0 000 00’0 el B neday sjoo) gt-09
ANIVIW “dIvdad ‘NOLLYY3dO dINd3
%00" 06'0 00°009 0052 00°009 000 000 00'0 INOHd 113D 0T-0F
SALLTILLA
%00" 000 00008 B EEE 00°008 00°0 000 000 IONVMOTIV ONIHLLOTD 06-027
%E6'E 00058 00°0SE'SL S5 /89T 00°005°¢, 00°¢ Q00 000 S3ADVYM 09-0¢
%8¢ 00°0TL 00012’ S1°100°2 00°005°C 00'0 000 000 ANIWIYLLIY 00
%00 00E 00051 007002 [ ANITA ) 00°08 00'0 000 000 ADvITIW 0e-0C
%IS'¥ 0009 00°010'9 LIPS 00'0S2’S 000 000 000 YOId 0¢-0<
T3INNOSH3d
ALNOD SoupUSUIR |RIBUDS / ddueuduel 01-2T AgfAdaq
% 9bueyd ¢ abueys feniug aLA 1ebpng [enoy [eroy |enoy
png ung png .unp 610¢ 8107 8107 107 9102 ST0Z
sA bay Jut sA bay Jug
osuadx3g
G afied Wd 92
8102/20/€0 yoday jebpng wojsn) pjeupesy



9%58'59- 00'8ZH 00'Z22 08122 00°059 LETHT 8066 87'96 1STHO/ WYY NMOL 09-95
SIDIAYIS ALINNIWWOD
%00" 00’0 00°00L 000 00'00¢ 000 7S'82 66'F1S suoneongng 001
NOLLYYLSINIWGAY
JIPIWIWIOD UOIRAIDSUOD [ SNOISSIWIWGOD 8 SAMY0d 0£-ST AlgAdag
%00" 000 £0°001 0070 00001 00°0EE 0070 000 sjeaddy jo pieog
%00 00°0 00001 00°0 00700t 00°0EE 0070 00°0 SIONTFAFHNCD 8 ONINIVHL 08-0T
NOLLYYLSINIWGY
s|eaddy Jo pleog / SNOISSIWWOD B Sauvoa 01-5T :Aghdeq
Yt 1T 00°0£9°Z 00'STH L21 PEH09'08 00'Sb2bTT 0070 0070 000 foueUBIUIRI
2IUBUDIUIER
%t €T~ 00°005°T- 00°000°0T #0'180'97 00°005°1T 000 000 00°0 wiswdinb3/epyap
%00°00T 00'000°2 00°000°Z 550561 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SIPIYSA HEMBPIS §9-09
%00°00T 00'008 00°005 0070 00°0 60'0 00°0 00°0 Mo dr £5-09
%00°00T 007005 00°005 9b'092 000 00°0 00°0 0070 1BMOIN Jad|eM 95-09
%05 /8- 00005 °€- 00°005 L8865 00000 00'0 000 000 YOLOVHL 75-09
%50°T2- 0000t 00°005'T 59°89¢€ 00°006'T 0070 000 000 08Sd plod 15-09
%00°05- 00°000'T- 00°000°T 96'6/% 00°000°T 00'0 00°0 000 BLIIS DIWD 05-09
%0000+ 0000+ 00005 80'186 00°00T 00'0 00’0 000 IONVYNALNIVIA INAWLINDI 5£-09
%00’ 00°0 00°005°E 6" T9H'T 00°D0S‘E 000 00'0 000 T1C/1and 0£-09
ANIVIA “dIvdTy ‘NOLLYYIL0 dINd3
InueupUIR JuWdMba/fpiyan [ asueudjuiely 0£-¢T AQAdaq
IVURUIUIRY
%l 00'05 00°025'62 +1°598'5T 00'0Lp'6T 000 a0'0 00'0 Busp|ing
%ELEE 00°00Z 00008 £9°9¢5 00'009 000 000 00'0 SATddNS 07-0/
%00 00'0 00°005°S £8°055°T 000055 00°0 000 00'0 TONVYNILNIVIK 09-0L
Q.ANOD soueudjuiely Buipjing / aoueusuel 0Z-Z1 AIQ/Adeg
% abueyn ¢ abueyd [eniug AiA 396png [enpy [enjoy [enpy
png N> png un) 6102 8107 8107 L102 9107 ST02
sa boy U SA bay U
asuadx3z
9 abed Wd 9t
8102/20/€0 Hodoay 30hpng woisn) pRUpEsY




%9 8¢ 00705 007081 000 00'0€T 0070 60°98T LI9TF INAWIHLLTS 002
9%00°001 00°0S 00°001 19801 00'05 [A%:1 %4 §2°505 T rob A9V 0€-0T
%9L°6¢- 00°S8T- 00°582 S£592 00'0% £6'bLY 6T°SHE 6/°815 YOId 02-02
TINNOSHAd
9%00°00€ 00°051 00007 000 00'0S 00705 000 00°05 SIONTUIINOD B ONINIVYL 08-01
%0001 00°001 00°001 0090 £0'0 00°0 621 000 “JSIW 0S-0T
NOLLYAISINIIWNAY
jonuoD [eunuy f SIDIAYIS ALINNWIWOD 0T-S7 :Aafidag
SNOTSSIWIWGD
YLTELE 00'TTT'EE 00TIT'T 08'6£9 00'006'8 £TSHOT £9E60'T 6'912°1 ® SQUVOq
%IP T 00'pSE 00°H08°1 00'89T 00'0SP'T 98°TLL £7'996 7Tsne pieog Buluueld
s1y 56
%0271 00'091 00'0TH'T L6'8KT 00'0SZ°T 9514 867768 $9°061 SIOVM 09-02
%000 00'0Z 00°02 000 0005 00°0 00°0 000 INIWIILLTA 0t-02
%00°001 00'08 007001 060 00°0S 0070 0070 00°0 IDVT I 0£-0T
9400°%1 00'+1 00'pT1 £0°6T 00001 06'%5 69°89 851 YOI 02-02
TINNOSHA
%00°001 00°011 Q0011 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 000 STYNNYIN SE-0T
NOLLYYLSININQY
pieog Buluueld / SNOISSIWWOD 8 SAUVod 0b-ST :AIg/Adsq
aaIuIIC)
%S0 Ly 00'858'2€ 00°80Z°0% 08'TLE 00°05€’L LETYS 09221 L2°T10T UONBAIBSUC)
%0T ££S 00°986T€ 00'986°2E 00°0ST 00700079 00-00% 060 00°00% SIADTAYIS LOVEINOD 01-08
LNIVIA %8 NOLLYY3dO SAYM Ddnd
%00°001 00°00€"T 00°00€°T 000 000 000 000 000 sjeuajei 0b-S/
Ayadoad umo |
GLNOD
SAILUIWIOD UORBAIRSUOD [/ SNOISSTWIWOD 8 SaUv0a 0e-5T :a1g/idaq
% abueyd ¢ sbueyd |euT dalA 1ebpng [enpy [en3oy [enyoy
png 1inD png UnD 6102 8102 810T 102 9102 S102
shbayyur  sabayur
asuadx3y
£ obied iWd 9%
8102/20/£0 Hoday 39b6png woisn) plRupesy



Aeigr] / SIOIAYAS ALINNWWOD 062 AGAdeg

%05°ZT~ 007052~ 00°0SLT T1°€6 00°000°¢ 00°65T'S 000 000 Apuaiiy 3by
8T/01/T 4/2 aund
%05 ZT- 00'052- 00°0S4'T I1'e6 00°000°C 00'65T°S 000 0070 Alpusild by 095
SADIAYAS ALINNWIWOD
Ajpusiid 9By / SIDTIAYAS ALINNWWOD 0£-6Z :AiQhdaq
JUWAOS} JO
%0L 00°0€ 00°SZEY 00'S6Z'F 00'S62'F 00°6Z¢'y 00°5ZEY 000 (IoUnod AsjjeA uud
%0¢L" 00°0¢ 00'SZEY 00'S67°% 00°562'F 00°SZE 00'szE’y 000 AOD JO JIDUNOD ASJ[RA J2QBUU QE-Sb
SINIWSSIASSY
JULWAOD) JO 2Un0) A3J[eA UUSY / STDIAYAS ALINNWWOD SZ-S2 ‘Md/Adsa
L
%00" 000 00052 00'0 00°0SZ 00082 000 000 pue Jagauuay
diysisquisl
%00" 000 00052 00°0 007052 00°0ST 00'0 000 1S ANV D393INNIN 02-55
SADIAYIS ALTINNWIWGCD
1sh1| puet 33qauudy f SADTAYIAS ALINNWWOD 0Z-67 Md/daq
%EG8E 00°SZZ'E 00'G65°TT 951472 00°0££°8 A A 8T°€T9'8 05709201 jofjuod ewiuy
%00 000 00007 0070 00°00T 00°0 66'87 66°8% $100.L 05-59
IN3WIDVIdTY INIWINDI
AL31D0S
%00 000 00'0S€y £1'860'¢ 00058y PeOLT'y 8 0EI'y P8 OETY INYIWNH A TTYA 2383NNIN 09-05
S3DIAMAS 1OVHINOD
%00'001 00°08L'T 00°0S£'2 00°S/E'T 00°0 00'052°T £€'80€'T 00°002T HIDIHH0 TOUINOD TWIWINY 01-92
QNAdILS
%E9'6 00°01E 00'0£5'€ LFBI0°T 00°0ZT'E £SEERY 0£L11°e 69°0£6'T SIDVM 09-0Z
Q. LNOD [043u0D) [ewiuy [ SIDTAYIS ALINNWIWOD 0T-§2 :ad/idag
% sbueys ¢ abuely lerug atk 1°6png [enpy [enpy enpy
png unj png LD 6102 8107 8102 102 9102 ST0Z
SA Doy I sA bey uug
osuadx3y
g abeg _ Wd 9%:2
8102/20/€0 Hoday yobpng wojsn) pleypesy



S$30IAYAS ALINNWIWOD
sIY617 19235 / SIDIAU3S ALINNWIWOD 09-52 :Aigfidsqg

Al 55200y
Wt T TT- 00 T- 00'98€°S LO°TER'E 00°058°9 Fe0Z9 59'759'8 S6'TTEE llqnd prupesy
%TE L~ 00°009°Z- 00°000°T 1£°978 00°009°€ 06'8/6T £TETH'S 000 ANIWAINDI TWLIdYD 0£-59
INIWIOVIdIY INIWDINDI
%00°00T 00°000'T 00000 000 000 000 000 000 LINIVIA 8 YIVdIY Y3LNdINOD 0T-09
INIVIA “dIVdTd ‘NOLLYH3dO dIND3
%00'00T 00°95T 00°94T 00°0 000 000 000 000 SNOLLYIINNWIWOD DINOYLTTE 02-0F
SALLNLLN
%00° 00°0 00"000°€ 00°005°T 00°000°S 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 00°000°E HOLVHISINIWAY AL A13HGYIY §5-52
AN3dLLS
%00" 060 00052 UL HIT 00°0£T 662 75°6TC S6'TTE VoId 02-02
TANNOSYId
AL $S200V 21Iqnd Playpead / SADIAYIS ALINNWIWOD 0§-§Z MQ/Adsg
%ol T 00°59€ 00°55+"92 85'S55°/1 00°0604°92 Z0'T09'8Z S5°£¥S'ST 99°E1S'9T Aeaqiy
%00" 00'0 00°001°9 SEHIT'E 00'001°9 1£'956°L £1'660'8 TS8ITL NOILJ3TIOD Advddll 0£-95
SIDIAYIS ALINNWINOD
%00 000 00'0¥T 15°0p1 00°0bT 18452 6°62C £9°£02 INOHAITAL 08-0F
%00" 00°0 00°5£0°1 00'6£S 00°5£0'1 00'688 00°680°T 00°S£0°T SNOILYDINNWWOD DINOY.LAT3 0Z-0b
SALLOLLN
%E0'T 00°0FE 00090°£1 76'20€°Z1 00'02£'91 67'S8E°91 SP1L2°9T 96°110°91 S3IOVM 09-0Z
%56'T 0052 00'50£°T 07’6 00°082'1 PE'ESTT AT Ob'E6TT vOId 02-02
TANNOSY3d
%00" 000 00°0S¥ 05°Z5¢ 00°05% 0067’1 66'404 Iy S3aTddNS I21HO §5-0T
%00° 000 00°SZC 01's91 00°522 £T0E9 STHTr 7R 752 "SI 08-0T
NOLLYHISINIWAY
Areigr] / SIOIAEIS ALINNWIWOD 0b-6Z MdfAdaq
% abueyd  § =bueyd (el ala 19bpng fenpy lenpy [enyoy
png 4n) png 4n) 6T0Z 8102 8102 £10T STOZ ST0C
shbay uur  sa bay yur
asuadxy
& abed INd 9t:Z
8102/20/€0 Moday 196png woisn) plRYpESY



pauys abeiols Jiedoy

%00" 00'0 00'00% £F'8F 00'00% £9'EET SLbEb 9£°50S ADNVNALNIVIN 05-0Z
%00" 00'0 0070 00°0 00'c 9" £81 6406 06'£9 SANAOYD 0t-0L
W30 ONIQIING
%0S°8 00°4L1 00°£72 000 00'002 £5°€L1 £0°0€2 9E HHT FONYNILNIVIN INIFWAINOI 5£-09
%00 00'0 00051 LELL 00'0ST L4 S6'H0T #8021 MOA3Nd 0£-09
INIVIW “dIvd3d ‘NOLLYH3dO dIN03
58$® sow ¢
%00" ov'o 00°S5Z ££'S1T 00'552 05'28E 00°SST 00652 AJOLYAYT 0£-0F
%00 00'0 00081 65'€Z1 00'081 11087 0Z'181 89'691 21410373 08-0r
S3LLIELN
%1S'E- 00'25¢- 00'0€6’9 0582y 0OZ8TL £b'866' £6'6¥1°S 69'CT6Y SADYM 09-07
YL T~ 00'ST- 00°SES SR'E0b 00°08S BE'T8E 6T°6LE £/ vOId 02-0¢
TANNOSYAd
%00°001 00°1£¢ 00°TET 00°0 000 89'61Z £9°00Z 86've- dWOD SUII™OM 08-5T
%00'001 00°£8T 00°282 000 00’0 8T'4S1 Zb'S0T £1'96T INIWAOTGWINN 09-6T
JONVINSNI
%00'001 00's 00°SE 000 00°0 ST'01 65°0T ZSIT ADV1SOd 09-0T
%00" 000 00'05 00°0 00°0s 6T'vT 66°8T 66°8T SaACddNS 321340 §6-0T
%00 00°0 00'00T 00°0 00°00T 00'092 00°ZsT 81°g¢T "JSIW 05-0T
%ELEEEE 00°052 00'S2E 000 00'sL 000 000 99'Zr ONISILLASAQY 0T-0T
NOLLVHISINIIWAY
HOV3AE / STLLIALLDY B'SHuVd ‘NOLLYIHIId 01-08 :AlQAdag
SAJIAY3AS
%56'E 00'921°C 00°' 19655 £5°68¥'9E 00'SER'ES £589T2°E9 15°2£8'95 08'9vE9b ALINNWWOD
%EE'E 00°00T 00'002°9 STEPR'E 00°000°9 1475828 £0'522'S 69°09L'S sybn 12248
%EE'E 00°00T 000079 ST'EPR'E 000009 1£°58L°G £0'v2L'S 69°094°S SLHOI 133418 058-55
syBIT 19995 / SIDTAUIS ALINAWIWOD 09-§Z AId/deq
% 2bueyd $ abueyd leqiur alA 126png leny jeniy [enpy
png 4nj png ung 6T0Z 8T0C 8T0Z FAIS 910¢C S10¢
sabayur  sa bay wug
osuadx3y
01 2beg Wd 9b-¢
810Z/z0/c0 Modoay yebpng wojsn) Pleypesy



%00°00T 0000’z 00°000°T 000 000 600 00°0 000 S|eLaien (-S4
Aydold umo]

%00°00T 007089 00°089 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 000 AdOLYAY1 0£-0F
SALLIILLN
saipadold umol / SITLTALLDY 8'SMuvd ‘NOLLYIUD3Y 09-0€ :AdAdsg
%00°05- 0070005~ 80°000°S 00°089'p 00°000°0T 00'0 00'06£°9 00°0 SAVQ DVLITYIH
INIIWNIY LN
%00°'05- 00°000°s- 00°000°S 00'089 00°000°0T 000 00°06£°9 00°0 SAVA I9VITYIH 16-0€
NOLLYZYOTY
SAVA IDVITHIH / STILIALLOY B'Suvd ‘NOLLYIYIAY S7-0£ :AgAdeg
qQdvod
%96 00°666 00'095°T1 L1'798'E 00'195°01 99°776'S 09'806°S 110669 NOLLYIYD3Y
AR und JajuIpn
%00° 00'0 007002 0a'bT 00°002 000 000 00'S8 SIUDAT BUIO 05-0E
%00°001 00°05Z'1 00°08Z'T 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°006 NOLLDMALSNI WIMS SS-0€
%81°1- 00'sz- 00'00T'Z 75997 00's21°C 16'¢95" 8TL9ET 00°95¢°1 |3I30S OF-0¢
%00 000 00°00T 00°0 00°002 00'0 00'0 0ET6! juny 663 J21se3 GE-0¢
%00 000 00°002 00'0 0000z £E¥8 000 £0°SZT NIAMOTIVH 0£-0€
%S~ 00081~ 00°0ST'E 90°08b"T 00°0££°E ££7702°C TEETH'T 98'88¢€'T TIvaLINsSYd 02-0€
%00 000 00°0¥S'T 00'89 00°0¥5'T £9°568 00°E¥9 Sb°£9/ Tvald4os 21-0¢
%551~ 009t~ 000762 6.'7E6 00°996°T SH'S/0°T 00'6/t'T 1'SL9°T TIvdasvd 0T-0€
NCLLYZYO3Y
quvod
NOLLYIEDIY / STLLIALLDY BSuvd ‘NOLLYIED3Y 0Z-08 'AQfadeq
Yab6'G 00'SHS 00'589°6 12'651'9 00°ZH1’6 6L98T'L 1€°6v'L 04'S£6'9 HOv3g
%00" 000 00°0 p1TI 000 00'0 00'0 000 SaArddns 0£-0/

Q.INOD HOV3E / SALLIAILDY B'SY¥vd ‘NOLLYIYOId 01-0€ :AK1/adsQ

% =Bueyd  $sbueydy  jeniur aLi °6png [enpoy [erpoy [enoy

png .unp png 1) 610¢C 810¢ 810¢ L10Z 9102 ST10¢
SA bay 1] sA bay Jug

asuadx3y
1T abey INd 9#--€
810Z/20/£0 Moday 19bpng woasn) plaupesy



UN3dLLS

YEEEE- 00°00S- 00"000°T $6'67 00"005'T 78'85p 00'0 000 sa1ddns 56-02
%00" 000 00°000'92 00'ZSE'ST 00"000°92 00'S£1°22 £/'65L°0T 00°Z8T'ST $SIOVM 09-07
%00° 000 00°0SS°Z ZETH'T 0070552 69°7E7'C TLBIET 88°801°C YOId 0¢-0¢
TANNOSY3d
%00" 000 00°006 00°058 00°006 00'058 00°058 00°058 dv9 Fybly auld 06-ST
IINVHNSNI
%00°05- 00°000'2- 00°000°T 977988 00000 78'250'T 6259 69°TEL SIONTYIHNOD B ONINIVIL 08-0T
%00°00T 00°001 00001 85’59 00'0 9%t 00°8€ 69'T SAMddNS 31440 §5-0T
%00° 000 007009 000 00009 00°556 00704 00°595 SAIHSHIGINTW S-0T
NOLLYYISINIWAY
INTWI¥VAIA THI4 / NOTLDALOYd 0T-0F :AQ/daq
SILLIATLOY
B'SHUvd
%29°C- 00°190T- 00°SZH'6E 80T ST 00'98+0F 60T 16'1/2'6T 18'STH'ET ‘NOLLY=I423Y
walold
%19°¢- 00°00¢- 00°000°8 00°E0Y 00°00E'8 000 000 000 weq weansiii
%T9°E- 00'00f£- 000008 00 E0F 00'00€°8 0070 00°0 00'0 weq weas|itiy S8-08
NOLLYIHDId
Palold
weq weans|iiW / STILIALLDY B'Sxuvd ‘NOLLYIYI3d 08-0£ AIQAdag
%89" 00°Z1 00"005'C 000 00° €847 000 000 000 sjed)
%89° 00°£1 00°005°C 00°0 00°£84'7 000 000 000 STYREALYN 0#-08
INIVIN 8 NOLLYY3dO SAVM J1dNd
sjed] / STLTALIDY B'SHuvd ‘NOLLYTIDIY 0/-0E Adfideq
%00°001 00'089'¢ 00'089' 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 Sa1adoId UMO L
G.INOD
saruadold umo f STIITATLOV R'Sivd ‘NOLLYIE03d 09-0£ :AIG/Adag
% 9buey)  $ abueyp [eRIuL alA 1eb6png [enpoy [enjoy [enpy
png un3 png 4ng 6102 8107 8107 £10Z 9102 S10Z
sa bay 1ug sa bay 1ug
asuadxg
21 abed Wd 9%:¢
8102/20/£0 Moday 1pbpng wosn) pieypesy



S3DIAUIS ALINNWINOD
FONYINGIWY / NOLLD3LOWd 0Z-0F Aafideg

%00 000 00°000'8 000 00'000°8 1ZHTr'pl £9'b6 6T 0090505 LINIWAINGT T
suRID) 135 Yo
%00° 000 00°000°8 000 00°000'8 1THTr'pl £9PH6'61 00'905'0€ INTWAINDI TYLIdVYD 0£-59
INIWIOVIdIY INFWAINDI
LNIWAINDI I / NOLLDALOUd ST-0F :Aa/fidag
%91°5¢- 00'0S0°ZZ- 00700959 YU /PP TE 00°059°/8 rearhd bLE9E'T SET6T'ZP INIWLHV4IA Jdd
%00" 000 00°005°¢ 08°St+'T 00°005'€ 0079047 0821 00"8SE’T SUIOVA/SOIAVY 0t-99
INFWIOVTdTY INIWAINOI
%00" 000 007005 000 00°00S 000 117661 000 dING3 SW3A §2-09
%00 000 00°000" +8'990°E 00°000'% 08" TH#0’E 58 /29'E PE'80E"T 1835) 3AIN0N [RUOSIR] £/-09
%00 0070 007005+ S9'00€T 00°005'+ LOSLP'Y 00°906pT £6°961°S INIWAING3 FIH £/-09
%0008 00°000'02- 00°000's 9E'ZH0T 00°000'SZ £0'896°¢ 90°004'T I+607'2 SYHOMYL I 1£-09
%00° 00°0 00"000°c ZI'E68T 00000’ 90 $0L T 69'€62'T $5°895°7 104nd 0£-09
INIVIN “HIVdTH ‘NOLLYH340 dInD3
%00" 00°0 00°000°€ 000 00°D00'E +8'76£'T T8eT's ££7969°T UEW/1531 dWind 205
YEEEE 00°00€ 00002'T 000 0g°006 00°1Z2't 00'66L 08'¢6L ONLLSAL MO va0s T+-0s
SIDIAYIS LOVHINOD
%0001 0008 00°0SS 9T'S0E 00°00S £P°61S LT'SBY 1k INOH4TT3L 08-0F
SILLMNILN
%00° 000 00'002°T 007008 00°002'T 00°00E'T 00°00£'T 00°002'T suleydeD a4 9£-52
%00" 000 00005 00°005 00°005 007052 00°00S 00°005 12010 Buwtel ) aud p/-57
%00" 000 00'002'T 007009 000021 00°002'T 007002'T 0002’1 JBIYD Al JUelSISSY £/-92
%00 000 00°00£°T 00°059 00°00E"T 00°00€'T 00"00£'1 00°00£'T oD 2 Andaq 7/-5T
%00 000 00°000°€ 00°005'T 00°000°E 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 00°000'S BIYD 3 T/-S2
Q. LNOD 1NAWLEYd3A T / NOLLDALOWd 0T-0¢ AIg/idaq
% 2bueydy ¢ abueyo [emiur alA 1ebpng [enpy [enpy [enpy
png 4nD png 1n3 6102 810z 8107 107 9107 5107
sA bay Ju1 sA bay jur1
asuadxgy
£1 obey Wd 9T
8102/20/€0 Joday 19bpng woisn) pieUpEaY



suonesad Aousbiowl / NOILDILOYd 02-0v AIQAdsg

wiaoe|day Jeasy

%00 000 £0'000°T 00°0 00'000'2 00°THB'T 00°541'9 000 1P9j0.d [eUOSIad
%00" 000 00'000°C 00°0 00°006°2 00'THE'T 00°S/1°9 000 1E99) DARIN0I [BUOSIR] +£-09
ANIVIN “dIvdad ‘NOLLYY3dO dInd3
waseldsy 1ean PJ0L |BU0SIDd / NOLLDALOYd 09-0+ MQfidag
%S 00°SLS'T- 00°'S2982 P'89T'TT 00700Z'0% ZI°6LF'ST TLEP6'LT 00°590'GT Buiyxedsig
%€C'S- 00°6/G 1~ 00'579'82 '89T'TT 00'00Z'0% ZU6LH'ST TLEPR' LT 00°990°Se HO1vdSIa 0+-09
SADIAYIS LOVAUINOD
Buiysjedsiq / NOLLDALOHd 0b-0r ‘ARG
%IT'T6- 00°009'v2- 00°00v"C 186612 00°000°£LE ££7986"C 8L THW'T vTeLe't SIS MO
%00 00°0 00°00S 00'0 007005 00°00S 000 00°0 Juau/feseat juawdinbl §9-09
ANIVIN “dIVdTY ‘NOILYYIHO dIND3I
%l1 96~ 00-0SZ'pe- 007000°T 77699 00°052'SE 0TI T 0¢°95L 80°108 A1TS J9MOL 06-09
SIDIAYAS 1OVILINOD
%00°00T 00°0S 00°05 00'0 000 1841 00'0 9/°66 ONLLYIH 09-0F
9%EEET 00001 00°058 6F'L08 00052 9L'0EL 85°S50L oF'8£9 JT4 103713 0e-0F
SILLTILLN
S9)S Jamo] / NOLLDILOWd SE-0F AGAdeq
%00" 0070 007009 00°0 00005 £1°8SH'T 000 0070 STICH da1vM
%00" 000 007005 000 00°005 JART 00°0 000 STIOH YILYM 08-5S
SADIAYIS ALINNWWOD
STI0OH ¥ILYM / NOLLDALOWd 0E-0F AQ/dag
%00" 00°0 00700+'SZ SL’STOZT 00°00p'S2 00°Z8€’eT 09°528'1E 00'76£°01 JONVINGIWY
%00" 0070 00°00F'Se SL'ST0TT 00°00b'sT o0zee'se 05°6Z8'TE 00°26£'01 FONVINGIWY 01-55
IONVINGIWY / NOILDAIOdd 0Z-0F :Ma/ideq
o% obueyy ¢ abuey) [eniu] alA 18bpng [enyoy [enyoy [eny
png uno png 1) 6102 8107 810¢ 102 9107 S10Z
sA bay Jug sA bay Jug
asuadx3z
+1 abeyq Wd 9F:¢
8107/20/€0 Hoday 3ebpng wojsn) pleypesy



%00"001- 00°000°2- 000 00°0 0070002 0002 SP'SLTT 10°9£2°¢ TOULNOD NCISOYA 02-08
%ST b 00°000°EE 00"000°00T 00717081 00°000£9 Z0°95T'%S 0L'¥9T'F9 70681 SIDIAYAS LOVALINOD 01-08
LNTVIN 8 NOLLYH3d0O SAYM DI19Nd
puny _uwum:m_mwﬁ_ puoq waodl
%00°001 00°0£8'S 00°0£8'S 00°0 00'0 00°6£S 000 00'0 HNTJIINIONT 05-05
SADTAE3S LOVELINQD
20uBUBIUIR| pPROY [ abeuleiq g speoy 0T-09 :Ag/daqg
%£9'69 00'SLL' 00°005°9T ST'GE8T 00°SZL'6 15°201's SP'EZO'T 8veLe's SATHALINTD
%ZL9'69 00's/s'g 00700591 SI'SERT 00’52’ 1S°20T'S SHET0'T AN SATAI19WED NMOL
%00'002 00'002 00°00€ £6'€7 00°001 £9°G 000 00'0 SACddNS/SNDIS 08-08
Bujpeasfaiedal joou ydAn/wnajosnew
%00°'00T 00'000y 00°000't 000 00'0 00°0 00'0 00'0 SIADIAYAS LOVEINOD 0T-08
ANIVIA 8 NOLLVEIO SAYM DI180Nd
YbT LSE 00's29 00°008 TLTsT 00'SLT 000 66'€L 8yt S3TddNS 0£-04
YL LET 00'00¥'T 00°000'C 000 00°009 00°0 000 B P61 SANNOYD 00
W0 ONIQIING
%67 ¥1 00°0S 00°00% 000 00'0S¢ 88'28T 9£'G9€ 9£°69€ [BLICWS SUBIDIOA 0£-55
SADIAYIS ALINMWWOD
%IT'T1 00°005 00°000°5 0070 00005y 00'055"% 0005t 00°008 TYAOIWTY HSNYE B AOOM 68-05
%00" 00'0 00°000"% 05'859'1 £0'000'F 96'£9€ 0£°€6T 007000 dIvdad INOLS AYILINTD SE-08
SADIAYIS LOVHINGD
SARALIWID NMOL / SITILIWID 0T-05 :Aigfidaq
%£5°92- 00'5208h- 00'S2L'ZET (49 €372 00'052'081 6#'589°LCT LEPTLBPT 65 PEF'B0T NOILDZiOHd
suenRedadp
%00°00T 00°002 00002 000 00°0 0070 00°0 00’0 Aouabiawz
%00°001 00'002 00'002 000 00'0 000 000 00’0 suopeslunwwe?) (exde) SE-59
INAWIDVI4TY ENTWAINDA
suogesadQ Ausbiswz / NOLLDALOYd 04-0b AdAdeq
% abueyd ¢ sbueyd |eriur alA 1obpng lenpy [enjoy [enPY
png D png ung 6102 8107 810¢ £102 910¢ ST10C
SA boy Jug sA bay yug
asuadxzy
ST abed Wd 9%:¢
8102/20/€0 Moday 196png wojsn) pleupesy



%00"00T 00°000'S 00°000°S 00°0 000 000 00'0 00'002 AIR3R=D
sliedal suols tofew ‘s|jem

%00'001 00°000'S 00°000°S 00°0 000 00'0 00'0 00'002 SADIAYIS LOVHINOD 01-08

INIVIA 8 NOLLYY3IdO SAVM Ddnd

A1239W3D [ SINTWIAOUAWI TYLIdYD 059 :Aigfidag

%00 00T 00°000'S 00°000'S 00°0 000 00'0 000 00°0 Buipyng Aseign
%00'001 00°000°s 00°000's 0070 000 00'0 00°0 00'0 SIDIAYIS LOVYINOD 01-08

ANIVIN 8 NOLLVY3dO SAVM J1and

Buippng Asesqri / SINFWIAOHAWI TVLIdYD 0£-99 A1Q/d3q
%00'00T 00°000°9 00°000'9 00°0 00’0 000 000 TLT08 ABojouyze] wpy
PARS
%00'00T 00'000°9 00°000'9 000 00'0 000 000 747708 TIVM@AVH d3LNdWCD 0T-59
INFWIDVIdIE INIWLINGT
ABojouya) WPy / SINIJWIAQUWI TVLIdYD 10-69 :AIQ/ideq

%Z8'6 00°08+'9€ 00°0£6°£0b 98'£95'C6T 00°0SE'TZE S9°90€'€IE $67E6'8¢5E 68°605'TEE abeuielq g speoy
%Z8'1 00'059% 00"005°092 LTT6LLT 00056652 SO'E6T'8bT 08'12H'092 16418352 aoueusjuIRlY JSIUIA
%00" 00'0 00°000'52 80°966'07 00'000°ST 62°9/9'1¢ 000 00'0 TOYINOD NOISCUd 0Z-08
%56'T 00'005'% 00°000°SEZ 64 £SHEST 00°005°0¢2 00°£16'522 86'666'657 00'0FF'SST SADIAYAS 1OVHINOD 01-08

INIVIW 8 NOILYYIdO SAVM DI19nd
WEEEE 00°0ST 00°009 0£'88¢ 00°05+ 9£'666 78Tk 16'£L8 2410313 05-0F

SALLMLLN
SoURUSUIRY J3upn [/ IbRuUIRIg B SPROY OF-09 MgAdag
%95°£T 00°0£8°1€ 00°0EE" 2T 6514481 00°00S°5T1 09'€TT'S9 PTIS'8L 86'169°S/ 2oUeUUIRY PROY
%00 00'0 00°00S'T 65°06. 00°005'T LTT6'T €T'6eS GE'STS SATIddNS/SNDIS 08-08
%ITTI- 00"000°S- 00'000°0F 000 00"000°6# 1£'960'8 £0THO'TT 00°0 pues flaaeid 0£-08
Q,INCD 2oueujuiely peoy [/ sbeueiq g speod (1-09 AQAdaq
% abueyd $ abuey) [eniu1 QLA 196png [enoy lenpy |enyoy
png LUng png unD) 6102 810¢ 810¢ £102 9102 ST10¢
SA bayg Ut sA bay 11
asuadxy
9T abed Wd 92
8T0Z/20/£0 Modoy j19bpng wojsn) pleypesy



INIWIDY TS INIWAIND3
DAIDSII SUMO ] D3I}
J1e- sioafoad aunjny 10) 3A1959Y |eyded

%ZT61- 00°199°¢- 00°68€’ST 00'0 00°0S0°61 00°0 00°0 00°0 "DSIW 05-0T
NOILLYHISININAY
ucnels Jajsuel] f SINIWIAOUIWI TYLIdVD 0£-59 :AIgAdeq
%00"00T 00°000°61 0000061 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 000 sases]
5L A €
%00"00T 00°000°91 00°000°9T 00'0 000 00’0 000 0070 3PIYIA Y[emapIS §9-09
%00°001 00"000°E 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 lomol ar £S-09
INIVIW WIVdId ‘NOLLYH3dO dINO3
595297 [ SLNIWIAQUAWI TYLIdVD 99-99 AIg/dag
%00°007 0000001 00°000°ST 00'0 00°000°s ¥8'S56'T 00°000'F 000 ustudinb3
Jojed |
Qr 1oy Jeq IPPIS 00001 ‘BAkesBI 0005
%00°00Z 00°000°01 00°000°ST 00°0 00°000°S bR'S56'Z 00°000"% 00°0 AINAWCINDI TVLIdYD 0£-59
INIWIOVIdIY INIWINDI
wwswdinkg / SINIWIAOUJIWI TWLIdVD §9-59 :Agfideg
UBEC'EET 00°000°SE 00°000°05 00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00'0 0070 speoy
abpug
A9S10] 000’s ‘eatasal Buined 000 0T
%00" aoo 00"0D0‘ST 00'0 00'000’sT 00°0 00'0 00°0 ONIAYL 06-08
1INIVIW 8 NOLLYHIdO SAVM JI8Nd
pur4
poleubisep Speoy WOoL paus pues/yes
%400°00T 00°000°SE 0o 000’5 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 IONYNALNIYIN 09-0Z
WSO ONIGTING
Speoy / SINFWIAOHUIWI TVAIdYD §5-59 AIQfadsq
% abueyy ¢ abuey) feniux QiA 3ebpng [enoy [enpy jenpy
png 4n3 png 4inD 6107 8107 8107 LT10Z 910z STOZ
sanbayuur  sa bay g
asuadxg
LT 9bed Wd 912
8102/20/£0 Moday jobpng wojsn) pjeypesy



%IL” 007002 0000282 96°000°sT 00°000°87 09°€92°%¢ 95°£60'S7 15'$09'9T IONVENSNI HLTvAH 0Z-ST
IDONVANSNI
%00°00T 00°00s 00°000°T 00°'sL 00°008 00°0 00’0 000 suig BuipAssy $6-01
%00° 00'0 00'0S2 00'0ST 00°05¢ 00°SS 9°0bL 00°0S¢ SIONTIINOD B ONINIVYL 08-0T
%00°05- 00'000°1- 00'000°T 6£°0sb'T 00°000°Z 8b'669'T 00'99Z 1% SAT1ddNS 013440 G501
%00° 00°Q 0'sit 000 00'sibk 0062y Q0'ELr 00'8sk SAIHSYISINIIN S+-01
%00° Q00 0005t 000 0005 00°0 00°0 00'0 NOLLVY2NA3A 52-01
%00" 00°0 00’0ST 000 00'05¢ 000 00’0 00°0 SONISLEYIAQY 0T-01
NOLLYYLSINIWAY
NOLLYLS ¥34SNVYL / ALSYM QIOS 01-04 :AigAdeq
SLNIFWIAQUINL
FAYI 00'6££'797 DO'68E 9Th 009901 00°050'p9T1 0L L2 00'082°91 74'199°T IVLIdYD
weq
%00°0FT 00°000°s/T 00°000°00E 00'990°1 00°000'52T 65'PIE'6T 00'566'L 000 SHET YogooruRIR)y
%E'ES
51 aJeys piaypesy ‘4/D woli 004’721
%00°0F1 00°000°S4T 0G°000°00E 009901 007000°SZT 6SPIEET 00'566"L 00°0 S3OIAYAS 1DVHINGD 01-08
AINIVI 8 NOLLVY3IdO SAVM DI1dand
weq sxe7 yoooeuesel / SINIWIAOUAIWI TV.LIdVD 06-69 AidAdeq
%ZS°8E 00°6£5'/ 00’6859 000 00'050°61 00006 00°582F 00°599°T uones Jojsuel |
Xt 3SN0Y IjeD
%00°00T 00°000°S 00'000°S 000 o0 000 00’0 000 IONYNALNIVIN 09-0L
WR0 ONIQTING
Jauiguo) Jojjoy
%00°00T 00°000'9 000009 000 000 00°006'F 00'58ZF 00°599°'T INTWAINGA TVLIdYD 0£-59
A.LNOD UOReIS J3ysuel] / SINTWIAOUIWI TYLIdYD 0/-69 MaAdeq
% abueyd ¢ abuey) ferur @A 32bpng [enPY [enpy fenpy
png 1nd png 1nD 6102 8102 8107 107 9102 ST0Z
sabay Ul sAa bay g
asuadxg
81 abed Wd 9¥:Z
8102/20/€0 Hoday jobpng woisn) playpesy



%EE'EE 00°005"T 00°000°9 05°9£9°S 00°005"% 000 000 09'+1£C IYAOWIH HSNYE ® AOOM 68-05
%00° 000 00°D0F LI°EeT 0000 9896¢ 81°9TE £5°9¢ IYSOdSIA A1SVYM TYSYIAINN 88-08
%ET’S 00°000'% 007000°Z8 ¥T'850° /¥ 00°000'8/ 8r'SL0'TL 06°96£'85 05's61'68 ONIddIL HSVYL /8-05
%69°¢L- 00091~ 00'008'T 00°88L 00'056'T 00°ZL5'T 008041 0008 TYSO4SIQ J4LL 98-05
%00° 000 00"00T'T 05°£S0'T 00°00Z'1 05°ZP9'T 00°s16 054887 IVSOdSIA NOJud +8-05
%89°01- 00'054'2- 00°000'€2 60°/99°1T 00'05/'S¢e £9°€79°97 88404 've 90°019'91 ONIddLL OW3A £8-05
{a1e1 9|qRLEA) UCY B3d 0SS
%00°00¢ 00'000°01 00°000°ST 98°389°F 00°000°s 0L°BEC S8ZEL’S 10'€98'y ONIddLL LH0OS JIONIS 28-05
%69°L- 00°000°¢- 00'000'9€ S/'SP90T 00'000°6€ 95°5£9°0¢ S0°6ST°0F 0/'88¢'87 SONTINYH NOLLY 1S ¥34SNVL 18-05
%00° 000 00°00 86°LPT 00'00¢ +S°ZET SbSLe 89°€ST TYLNTY J3NIVINOD S1 08-0S
SADIAYAS LOVILINOD
%00°0T 00°0s 00°0ss 86°76C 00908 S5°86t S00% CE'SLE ANOHJI1AL 08-0F
%00 000 00°009 007052 00°008 007008 007052 00005 AHOAVYAYT 0L-0F
%TIT'TT- 00'001- 007008 06'¥59 007006 10°988 £7'888 9E"Otb'T ONLLY3ZH 05-0F
%00 00001 00°005°2 £8'805°T 000052 106722 £5°050°C S8'EH'T QMA10313 0¢-0%
SALITILLN
ShLLEE 00002 00’008 08"1¢T 00°00% 00°0 007001 00002 FONVMOTIY DNIHLOTD 06-02
%68 00°005'T 00°008'59 60°/Sb St 00°00£"+9 1S'€80°G9 9EHS'T9 75799009 SAOVM 09-0C
%P1'92 00°0ST'T 00°099°S 90'68TE 00°00+'% ¥8'P80"F STH9F'y S9TEE’S INAWISHLLTSE 0+-0¢
%00° 00°0 00°00S 659'8CE 00°00& F4ans - 4 LTLLL 9569 ADVATIN 0£-02
%IT19°s 00°56¢ 00"055°S 8T'/69'C 00'ss2's 8€'/92'S 1£'8/0'S 79'6b0’S VYOI 0¢-0¢
TINNOSYId
%8L7C- 00001~ 00°005°S 78'76EC 00'009't 00'+IE’S 21'TeT'E S0'665°E dWOD SYTAHOM 08-51
%e9CL- 00°+91- 00199 #8467 Qorscs 66788 £€°859°T 60°Z6¢'T ANIWAOTdIWINN 09-ST
uossad Jad Juep
|enuuy g ‘diysiequisw [enuuy z/1
%ZZ 85E 00'6Z€'1 0O'004'T 00'r86 Q0'1LE 00°e9¢ 00’891 00'0 INIWIASHNGWIIY HLTYAH SZ-ST
Q.INOD NOLLYLS Y34SNYL / A1SYM AT0S 01-0Z Agfadeg
% abuey) $ abueyd lefIur aLA 19bpng [enoy lenioy [enmoy
png Lnj png 4n3 610¢ 810¢ 810¢ L102 910¢ 5T0Z
sabay Jur  sA bay Ul
asuadx3y
6T 9bed Wd 9%:2
8102/20/€0 Moday 1°b6png woisn) pRUpEY



SINIWSSIASSY
SE#NSY / NOLLYONA3 0T-5/ :Aiqhdag

%eC9 00'095°/T 00°9£6°662 0F'690°181 00'9/£'78¢ £0'H06"L¥T 1Z°48L'SFE $S'pS6'97Z A1SYm AT10s
Y%ttt 00'00£2 000082 2LTT8TT 00'002's L¥FE8T'S S8'8brZ T LA J0OHXDvd
%00°0S 00'000"¢ 00'0009 £FTH6'0T 00°000F 7/'696"p 8679531 60°€8- soppoeg 95-09
%00°S¢ Q0'00E 00°00S'T 62188 00002t SLETE'T £8°T6S GE/SE'T I0/13Nd 0E-09
ANIVIA “¥IVd3Yd ‘NOILYY3dO dI1Nd3
JOHXOYE / AUSYM ALI0S 05-0£ mafidag
NOILYLS
%15°S 00°092'sT 00°9£¥'267 29547 69T 00917242 95024 THe 9£°897'cire 87°089'577 HIASNVAL L
%00"00% 00°00b 00008 00°0 00°001 797 $0°086°T 15°¢L SATNddNS/SNDIS 08-08
%00 000 00005 000 00°00S 00095 §/E12 00091 HIvdId Avod 09-08
Buidins
%00° 00°¢ 00'005'T 00084 00'005°T 99°666't 007 189S 06°£0Z SADIAATIS 1OVAEINOD 0T-08
AINIVIN '8 NOLLYY3dO SAYM DIand
%00°001 00001 00002 8F°85E 40001 80°18 9¢°8s SHETE $3rddns 0£-04
%00" 000 00°00s 98°9ST Q0'00s 0C'S64 676957 $5°091 AONVNAENIVIN 09-0/
%00 0%- 00°00T- D000t 000 00°00¢ 0070 000 000 SANNOYD 0F-0L
%/9'99- 00°002- 00°00T 00°0 0000 00°0 00°0 000 IONYNIALNIVIN 3OVNAN 0E-0Z
W20 SNIATINA
%EL 't 0005 00°00T 087581 007051 +1°8S1 000 66°¢S 1895y SAIPI0Id |eudstzd +£-G9
%00°00T 00°000°1 007000°T 07 T8 000 00°0¥2'1 000 000 juayfases uawdinbg 09-09
9HEEEE- 00°00S- 000001 000 00°005'T 0THE0"T 00°0 00°'6£2°T IDONYNILNIYIN LNIWJINOT §€-09
ANIVIW “dIvdIY ‘NOLLYY3dO 4IN03
%6T F1- 00°05- 00°00€ 00012 D00SE 0008 00°SS 00°0S ONLLSOH 93M 56-05
Q,LNOD NOLLYLS ¥I4SNYYL / A1SVYM ATTOS 0T-0/ :AIQAdeq
% abueyy ¢ sbueyd [eriu1 alA 1ebpng fenpy [endy [enPY
png .un) png .un) 6102 8107 8T0T 102 9T0¢ ST0Z
SA bay U] SA bay U1
asuadxzy
07 abed Wd 9t:Z
8102/20/c0 u._on_wm_ uwmﬂ:m wolsn) Pleypesy



Yol TT- 00'619- 00857y 07'6/5°T 00°£S8'Y P5055°T 000 00°55T'T 1STYAINI ANOH SE-2T
£20Z/T/T WawAed 1527 - gaWIW
%00" 00'0 00°000°2S 00°000°2S 0000025 00°757'79 000 00°59b°EE TVAIONTYd ONOE 0Z-Z1
TYIDNYNIH
£20Z/1T 2PNl a1d / IDIAWIS 1630 0T-58 AGAdsg
SNOLLYZINYDIO
%ET” oo ooE 00'0008TE 64" 165'98¢ 00°009°21¢€ LT°E£6°00E 6£PS0'T0E LL109E'TTE TYNOIOFH
%0L - 00001 T~ 00°005p2 LTPTTTT 00°009'sZ T1°088'vC PO0ET'ST 05" £¥8'ST }ed 3sdi4
%08 000011~ 00'005pT LTPTTTT 00°009'5Z 11°088'+¢ HO0ET'ST 05°£#8'ST ANIIALSIANT HHvd1SHId 05-¢1
TVIDONYNIH
Hed 3544 / SNOILYZINYSHO TWNOIDFY 04-08 :AMgfideq
%00 000 00000022 95°9/6'65¢2 00°000°0£Z 90°187'T9¢ SEE0T'95T LTOVYLLT ALNNOD 23F3NNIH
%00" 000 00°000°0427 95°9/6'657 00°000°0£2 90°187'197 SEE0T952 LTV LLT X¥L ALNNOD D393INNIN 0Z-Sb
SINIWSSISSY
ALNNOD D3FINNTN / SNOLLVZINYDHO TYNOIDIY 02-08 :MaAdsqa
1omd1sIa
%89 0070051 00'005°¢€Z 99°062'F1 00°000’ze 00'Z180¢ 00° 128’61 00°L£8°81 gaLvm 3355049900
1om1SIq
%789 00°00S'T 00°005°€Z 99°06Z'%1 0000022 0021807 00°1Z8'61 06'£/8'81 JaHSYILYM 335509900 0T-St
SINIWSSISSY
1OTH1SIq
YILYM 335508600 / SNOLLYZINYDHUO TYNOISIY 01-08 MQ/fideq
%00 00°0 00'965'£ZS'E 8OU0EL'TSE'Z O0'96S°/ZS'E  O00'TSETHH'E  00ISPPEE’'S  ODTPS'e9T’'s NOLLY2NA3
%00° 000 007965°£ZS’E 89°0£L'1SEC 00°965°£25°E 00'TSE TS 00" 1Sk FZE'E 00" THS'E9T°E 8E#NSY
3SE2UDUI 94,9
%00° 000 00°968'£7S'E  S9°0SL'1SE'T DU'96S°4ZS'E  00'TSECZHH'E  00'TSH'PZE'E  0DTHS'E9T’'E AINAWAYC 8E#NSY S/-St
8E#NSY / NOLLYONQ3 01-S¢ :AMa/idea
% sbueyn  $ abueyd [eriux ala 1ebpng [enpy feroy [eroy
png .un) png i) 610¢ 810¢ 8107 £10¢ 9102 ST0Z
sabayiuy  sa bey ug
asuadx3y
Tz 2bed Wd 92
810Z/20/€0 Hoday jobpng woisn) PlaLpeaY



%ZT /- w61 T- 00°'000°51 TE0b'$T +6+1°5T LTP08TH Z1°950°F1 ¥6'589°F1 SINIWILVEY 0T-06
SINIWALvav
AepaAQ fSINAWALYEY / AIHISSYIONN 0T-06 :AigAdaq
%66°E 00 ZET'ET 00'996THE 01°/61°92¢ 00'p28°82¢ 1£°646'2HE S9°050'p8C OF TO6'YEE IDINY3S 1934
810Z/8
%bg°E- 00°052'9- 00°009°95T SZ105'291 00°058'291 Z1°090'691 00'PER'LT S£P90'181 puog pecy 8007
%¥9 8- 00°05Z'9- 00°009°9 SZT05°2T 00'05821 7109061 00"¥E6'+C SOPI0'TE JSIHIINI ANOd S2-2T
810Z/10/80
wawAed 1sg| - yueg wbboosoipuy
%00 000 00°000°0ST 00°000°05T 00000051 00°000°05T 00°000°05T 00"000'0ST IYdIIONTYd ANO4A 02-27
WIDNVYNIH
810Z/8 puog peoy 800¢ / IDIAYIAS 1930 0/-58 agfdeqa
weq
%00°001 00°000°0¢ 00"000°07 000 000 000 00°0 000 e Hocoeueiep
000’Z 5324 |263] 3 puog Jeak o]
%00°00T 00700002 007000°0¢ 00°¢ 0070 000 00°0 000 TYdIJNTdd ANOA 02-21
IVIONYNIL
weq e jooreuesely / IDIAYIS 1430 0b-68 AIQdsg
0Z0c/L
%00 00°1 00811601 $9°9T1°601 00°£11°601 S99TL'60T S9'9TT'60T S9'911°60T pucg peoy £10Z
%LTbE- 00°/ze'z- 00"/86'9 £8'Z9£'TT 00°F12'6 £8'/9C'TT £8'815ET S6°Z4F0T 1STY3LINI ANOF 5Z-T1
0Z0Z/b2/L JusWAed 15€| - yueg ASY
%ETT 00'8zz'e 00 TET 20T 788k /6 00°£06'66 8'8k2'16 28'/65'56 04'8£9°86 TV4IDNIYd ONO9 02-T1
TYIDONVYNIL
0z0z/£ puog peoy €102 / 3DIAWIS 1930 S2-58 :Agfideq
%60°T- 00°619- 00'8£Z°95 076455 00°/58'95 +5°202°p9 000 00°0ZLvE £20Z/1T Yerul auid
Q.LNCD €20/TT oniL and / IDIAYAS 1930 01-58 AIQAdSq
% @buey) $ sbuel) eI aLi 1ebpng [enpy [enoy [endy
png N png ung 6102 8102 810¢ £10¢ 910¢ ST0Z
sA bay Jur sa bay nug
asuadx3y
7z 9bed Wd 9b-¢
8102/20/€0 yodoy 3obpng wojsn) plRYpERY



pund ssudioul pRYPesy / IHISSYIONN 09-06 :AQ/ideq

%Gt Ot 00'LE 00248 00°0b6 00’06 00°68%'1 00°9EH'T 00°T€£2'T Buligowmousg
%61 9 00" LEp 004287 00°0v6 00'0F6 00'68+'T 00°9EE"T 00'TET'T ONLTIIOWMONS 0/-0€
NOLLY3dD3d
Buiqowmous / QITHISSYIONN 05-06 AIG/Adag
%00 00'0 00°000°6Z 000 00'000'sz 000 00’0 00'0 Adusbunuo)
%00 00'0 00°000'sZ 06°0 00'000°s2Z 0070 00'0 00'0 *JSIW 05-0T
NOLLVYLSININGY
Aousbunuo) / QITISSYIONN 0b-06 :NG/AdR(
SAIONIOV
%85°62 00'v0T'E DO"9L0"PT 00°258'6 00'zE8’01 00'ZER'S 00°+H1's 0C'SHTY/ 1T40ud-NON

asnoH By uoiun

0005 ‘USSY puod A3SI0L 05/ "1BAR
3t ANY L 00SZ ‘Uoneisuas wniyads
9/£T'YNessy [enXas 016 ‘ussy

24T BIelW 00ST ‘AteRH [RICIABLSY
38g3UUSY (00T ‘OUB|OIA Allued 000T

%85°6¢ 00'$0Z'E 00'9E0"+1 00°£58'6 00'ZE80T 00°ZEQ'S 00°%+1'9 0E'EPT L "OSIKW 05-0T
NOLLVALSINIWQY
SAIINTDY LIHOUd-NON / Q3IHISSYTONN 0Z-06 :AQAdag
%00°001 00°000°05 00°000°0S 000 000 00°0 000 000 Iy Xel |edd
%00°00T 00°000°05 00°000°0S 000 000 00°0 00°0 00’0 JoljPy xe | [edx0] ST-06
SINAWAlvavy
Jo1ey xe] |eoo /(AHISSYIONN ST-06 :agfidag
ARHBAQ
%TT L P 6r1 - 00°000°ST TE0bPPT P 65191 (TP08' T ZI°950°FT P6'559'F1 [SINTWALvEV

AelRAO fSINTWALYEY / QIHISSYIONN 0T-06 AIdfAdaq

% abueyy ¢ sbueyd [eruur alA 196png [enyoy [enyoy [enpy

png LD png 4nj 610¢ 810¢ 8107 L10¢ 9107 ST0C
sa bay Jug sA bay nug

asuadx3y
£7 abed Wd 9p:2
8102/20/€0 Moday uwm_u:m woysn) piRupeay



%ZL'9 95°'0Z+'66€ 00POO'PPED  E£9°PSED98'E PPEPIPPE’'S 6TPESTOT'S TOS6Y'TLOS 68°8TL'906'D isjejo] asuadxy
IONVLSISSY
%00" 00°0 00°005‘t 06'6/8'T 00°005'p 56°S8Z 09'958 L[6TEY'T TVdaINID
JONVLSISSY
%00° 00'0 00'005'F 06'6/8'T 00°00S 56'687 09'958 L67TEP'T TVdINTD
%00" 00°0 007000'€ 06°60€ 00°000°E 00'0 000 L6788 9NILLYIH 09-0b
%00" 00°0 00°00S 00°0 007005 0z7'e8 0070 00°0 JI¥LD313 05-0b
SALITILLA
%00" 00°0 0070001 00°045°T 00°000'T SL261 09'958 00085 *JSIW 05-0T
NOLLYALSINIWQY
JONVLSISSY TWHINIS / IONVLSISSY TWHaNID 0T1-S6 AIdfAdag
%86'1L 95'16%'75 DO'ETH'STT 1€°4£7'ST 1262, LT'STT'HS 71'9£9'12 vT0E0'ET QAHISSYIONN
%00° 00'0 00°000°01 000 00°000°0T 00°000'S 000 00'0 uonien|eAy
%00° 00'0 00°000°01 00°0 00'000°0T 00°000°S 000 00°0 INIDV DNISSIASSY 01-05
SADIAYAS LOVIINGD
uojen|eay / QIIHISSYIONN 06-06 :AQ/daq
pund
%Q0" 000 00°000°0T 00°0 00'000°0T 000 00°0 00°0 asudiaqug pRypesy
%00° 000 00°000°01 000 00°000°0T 0070 000 00'0 *JSIW 05-0T
NOLLYYLSINIWGQY
pung4 asudiaju] pleypesy / Q3HISSYIONN 09-06 :AlQAdaq
% bueyy  $abueyd (eI alLA 1ebpng |enpy [en3oy [enyoy
png und png .un) 610¢ 8T0¢ 8107 2102 910 ST10Z
sA boy 1ug SA bay Ul
asuadx3y
7 obed Wd 92
810Z/20/£0 Moday 196png woisn) pfeUpey



weiBold jsiay xe]
1220] 000’08 ‘BURUOD 000‘ST SPPNRU

%652 00'TEL'26- 007000'5¢1 00°0 00°1EL'LTE 000 00’0 000 spung pajeuBisapun jo IS 0005
%00 000 000009 vS'LIP'E 00°000'9 55°74E°8 OT'0£E'8 05bTE'S 5334 35N ANV 020€
%00 000 00°000°s 05°£49°C 00°000°S §£'099°Z 05°2£8'S 050 S33d ONIFGWMid 0T0£
%00° 000 00°005'1 00°545 0070051 00°00€'T S0°0sS £9°9p8 souesissy BunesH §601
%00'00E 0070051 007000'C T1°208°4S 00°005 11068 99°/08'L 0T°Z9T'+T JWOINI J3IHLO 060T
%69°L 00°00T 00"00p’T 08'/2€1 00°00E'T 0% 6rH'T 0t°s05°T 00FZ2T $33d4 AJOD QIMEILNID S90T
%00°00T 00°0S 00°0s 0008 00°0 0009 0002 0001 5§99 asu=0[7 ssaulsng 0901
%00°09- GoosT- 007001 000 00°05¢ 00'+99 007002 CO'+0T SAY Y3 LLIITSM3N £S0T
%9T'S 00°004 00°000°01 ST6LED 00°005°6 00°109°01 01°€9£°01 0T TH+'0T 334 1N39V £50T
%0L'8 00°000"0F 00°000°00S PE£9T'9ZE 00°000'0% P TE9'605 91°82L't6k 17 /€095 S3XVL TIOTHIA HOLOW €501
%£9'9 00°005 0070008 0b'T6T'T 00°005'Z 06'262'8 62°T0T'8 08'FH6L SAXVL ASINE Lvod 1501
%00 000 000 000 00°0 L6'SELT 000 000 Buluueld/syuess 00T
%9’ 55795 00°€6b'8 00'9¢k’8 P 9ER'8 00°619°Z 0070842 00851 ANIWISANGIWITY 3139 0T
%9T'8- 00°008- 000006 ST'8sE6 00°008°6 78'7/86 8¥°768°0T TBP6s LINIWISANTWITE HLMOYD 334L £€0T
%E8'ST OTZPS'LE 00'Z£8'2781 007€9E°8ET 06'6ZE"SHT 00" /696 00"bST'EL 00°2ST 4L NOLLdIWTXE AVaLSIWOH 2e0T
%005 00°008 00'000% 00'606°€ 00°00Z°¢ 00°209°¢ 00'$8Z'E 00°0¢8'E NOLLdWIX3 SNVII13A TE0T
%4999 00°000°T 00°000'S 16'P0E 00°000°'E FAN Va4 £9'8bE'E S6'H09'E JWODNI LNIIWLSIANI TZ0T
%00'SZ 00'000°5 00°000'52 S2°/59°%¢ 00°000°0T 8b'98H'97 88'bP0'EZ 8TTLE0T SIXVL NO LSIHAINI $10T
%00° 000 00"000'SET Sb'OEL'EE 00°000°5ET 8t"P0T'SET TL'S90°8ET LTT98'PTT ONIEYHS INNIAZY ALVILS £T0T
%l9” T1°'18¢ 00'S1S'TP ER'ELT TR 68°CET ' 96'b58'LE £0°558'9€ L81p9'Er XVL ALd3d0Odd TVNOSYHd 101
%LT'T 6£'8¥9°2S 00°/90'555 % 890K H0S 'Y 12°81+'205 PEB/BTOP'Y £6°8EL'P9EY LE'66S TOF Y X¥1 ALd3d0yd A1V1ST Tv3d 1107

INIWNYIA0D TWHINID 0T :3deg

% abueyy  $abueyd [eniux aia 1ebpng [enpy [enpy [enoy
png ung png unp 6T0¢ 810¢ 8107 £10¢ 9T0¢ S10¢
SA bay U1 sA bay JuI

anuaaay
¢ obed Wd Z¥:C
810Z/20/€0 Moday Jpb6png wojsn) pIRUYpPeaY



%00 000 0005 00°52 00708 00°001 00°SZ1 00'sz suoned s9y UON Aleig 0Zob
%00 000 00°6LE TP 8TE 00°6/€ £5°645 91°T0§ SO'T8T ONNALIUOD Ysaq old Aeigi STOE
%00°05 00°005 00°005°T 0Tz 00°000'1 bh6¥S'T 197951 65¥59'T SA33ID0Ud TS AUvHdI] 0ToF
%be 50T 00'SHE'T 00°000°Z 00'8EHT 00°559 £6°L18°C £6'6TH'E S6°/00°7 SNOLLYNOQ AYVYEIT S00F
Y%00"00T 00°000°T 00°000'T 000 00°D 00°000°9 000 000 Apusud 9By 000¢
334
%00 00T 00°005°1 00 000°E 00'202'7 00"00S'T 00'9E6°7 00'7H8'T 00°+08'T FSNIDIT HOA TOULNOD TWIWINY 0T0T
SIDIAYAS ALINNWIWOD sZ adeg
WSO
%00 000 00'0 00’0 DO'D 00°0 00'5Z 05816 SONIANING NMOL
%00" 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 0057 05816 SNOLLYNOA TIVH 3719 0102
WRO SONIQTING NMOL 07 adsg
SNOISSIWINOD
%00°00T 00°£15°0€ 00" £15°0€ 000 00°0 12'850'¢ 0'S/T'E {952 ] SQUV0L
2%00" aoo 000 00°0 00D 00°0 00'058'Z 00°5ZT suofneuoq sjieldl 050€
%00" 000 000 00'0 000 14555 orsTh £9°96S S33d uvd IUVIS 0T0E
$ uelb
9400°00T 00°£15°0€ 00°215'0¢E 00°0 00°0 00°€05°E 00D 00 SUCIRUOQ UORRAIRSUIOD STOE
SNOISSIWWOD B8 SYv0od ST 3deq
INIWNYIA0D
%Z0°1 95'259°85 00'0LT'TTRS  9S'ETS0£T'S B/IS'ESL'S OLTOL'SEE'S  TULOT'Z6T'S  OLbEE’0el's TvdaNTD
|exded S1 000°TT ‘SPeoy 000SE ‘PUog
peoy OF8S ‘43 00007 ‘uonealssy
0S8T ‘weq e joodeuruep 004721
‘BunesH GOST ‘UORRAIRSUCD 196
‘Alpuaiid @by 0s/ ‘Uoal WpY 62/E
%19 00°SSETT 00°£/1796T 0070 00°818'#8T 000 000 000 plemiog Aue) Jo asn T00S
Q1NOD INIWNYIAOD TIVHANID 0T :deqg
9% abueyy ¢ abueyd [eriug alA 12bpng [enpy [enioy [enjoy
png un) png .unp 610¢ 8T0¢ 8T10¢ LT0E a10¢ S10¢
sA bay U1 sA bay U1
SNUSADY
S7 abed Wd /¥
8102/20/£0 Hoda)] 3o6png woisn) plaupeay



%00 @00 0070 [ 00°0 00°L 000 000 Sp=ujleq 5759
SINAWIAOUAIWI TVLIdVD §9 :daq
% 00" 00°0 00°000°sE 00PTe’sE 00°000°sE 00°09¢£°S€ 00°+75'SE 00'097's€ sbeuieiq 3 speoy
%00" 000 00°000°SE 00'vT6'5E 00°000°SE 00°09¢€'SE 00'+25'SE 00°097's€ JFONVISISSY AvOd w201 0T0C
abeureig 1 speoy 09 :idag
%0968~ 00°00%°22- 0070082 00°0/5°41 00°000°5Z 00'858'2 00°9/S"TT 00°000'T NOLLD3LCHd
%0968 00°00%'22- 0070087 0000241 00°000°s2 00°009°2 0078822l 00°000°'T 58)IS lemo] 00SE
%00" 00°0 000 0004LT 000 00°8s¢ 0078e 000 SUIUO sHulagd wing Q4 SEOT
NOLLOALOHd OF dag
SALLIALLDY
RSV
%59°52 00°885's 00°0LELT F1°T1E9'8 00°z8s'12 £8'48'T 0£'5/9'8T 85°500'ST ‘NOLLYTHDIA
%08 +8Z 00°1Z6's 0070008 000 00'6£0'C 00°0 007124'C 000 Pafold weg weansiy 0108
%00° 000 000 00°05¢2 0,000 00°0S 000 000 s|edl oTQL
%00" 000 00°0¥S'T 00°0 00°0PST 00°010°T 00°99€'T 007006 l{eqyos - pieog 23y 9¢0C
2600001~ 00°009- 000 05724 00°009 00°0 00°20¢ 00662 NOLLYIH23Y JaHLO - Qdv0d D3 §520¢
%T+'S- 007081~ 00°0ST’E 00°029°¢ 00'0EEE 00°0¥9'E 00°020°¢ 85'€9/'T Jleqiexseg - QUY0g OJd +20¢
%00" 000 oo 000 00 000 000 00°SE ONIWIWIMS - Quv08 234 £20¢
%8T1°1- 00°SZ- 0070012 00°'520°C 00°S21°¢ 00°008°'T 05'280°Z 00'00T'? d940005 - Quv0q 234 220L
965571 009~ 00'026°7 00'0¢E 00'996'2 00'0g2' 00°992'T 00°€24'2 TIvd3asvd - Quv0od O3 1202
%L9°S Q0'814 000996 PI'EEIT 00'zk1's £8HP1'9 0Z'8I¥ 2 00'580"¢ JWCOINI HOV3E 0101
SALLIATLOY B'Syiuvd ‘NOLLYZdD3d 0£ 3dsg
SADIAYES
%L0°8T o0'sre's 00'SZ6'FE OF'9 L€ 00°085°62 S8 ZER' T 98'9ZF'cE PEE08°0E ALINNWINOD
%58 00°000°T 00'000°/2 8/'06£'8C 00'000"92 S6'6LF'LT 9199097 S/'086°ST S334 ASTHONYH AL N19v0 0108
G.INOD $S32TAYIS ALINNWWOD S2 11dag
% abueyny ¢ bueyd (2] alA 3ebpng [enpy [enjoy [enoY
png un> png Ln) 6102 8102 8102 4102 910¢ ST0T
sA bay Ul sA bay wug
SNUDAY
9z abed Wd /T
810Z/20/£0 Hodoy 3ebpng wojsn) peypesy



%LT'b 95 808'CST 00PO0'PPE'D  S9TOE'89P'S  PLSST'060'9 60°TSL'TH9'S 689PE'gSP's  86'ESt/Er'S 'S|ej0L INUSADY
JONVLSISSY
%ETE- 00°SZ- 00'052°C 0070 00'52€°Z 00°0 000 $0°69Z TvdaNaD
ISANGWITA
%ET - 00°5Z- 00°052'C 00'0 00'SZET 000 00°0 #0°692 A1¥1S-1SISSY TvdaNaD 0101
IONVLSISSY TvdaNID S6 “3deq
%L 9 St 00°£95°6- 0O LLETT 18994 00'0¥6°0¢2 £6°6/5'6E S0'0TT6T 8£'002°07 QIHISSYIONN
9%00°001- 00°000°0T- 00°0 S8°88E 00"000°0T £6'655'£¢ 0gseT's S6'59H'8 pund as1idislug pRYPRIY 010
%6b b 00'LEP 00°LLE'T 96°9/£'1 00°0b6 +0°0b6 06'68%"T ¥S'oEE'T 5934 SfigowMmous o10€
%00 000 00°000°0T 000 00°000°01 96°C80'TT ST'E0S'0T 68726701 SNUAASY Mled 3514 0521
QIMEISSYIONN 06 daq
%18'S 00"925°0T 00'299°161 78°020'521 00'9ET’I8T £0°8/8°841T 9/°919'8¢1 LLT9E0'THT ALSVYM aI0s
%868 00°£29%9 00'26£°08 16°6£4'%5 00'vL2'Ss £T'H67'66 91°Z¥Z 10T 8£'91/°101 FIVHS SINAVM - STNNTATY SL 060L
Yobr6'9 00°E0P'P 00'ST8'Z9 S/ P69'SE 00°ZIF'EY SEPEYPE 00'0 00°0 2ieys 3naAed 51 680Z
SIBINEH 9 xS/
%00’ 00°0 00'05F 00°05¥ 00°0st STIE0T 00°6/E 00°00€ SHWLIB SIoneH [BI2IWWICD 0b0L
%00°001- 00°005- 00'0 1€°865'T 00°008 +6°065°T 000 000 BulpAdyay Hos 2Buis S1 95704
%0052 00°000°T 00°000°01 01°81L'6 00°000'8 0'9b6L 01°S+8'9 68'8K0'6T V13 - SAEVIDADTY SL €20
Y%TL'S- 00°000'Z- 00°000°cE SL6LTET 00°000°SE 00°T8EbE 0S'+51°08 05'1£6°0C $334 NOLLYLS ¥3JSNYYL 0104
JUSYM ATIOS 0/ adeq
SINIWIAQEIWL
%2996 T 00'8TTS/T 00"€61°981 76'026'%1 00'S£6°0T 00z 0070 000 IVLIdYD
%00°007 00°00€°LL1 00°00€'£2T 0070 000 00'0 000 000 weq Y0o3RuBIEW (006
amoAed £/08 'SUARM Z06S
%L6'8T- 00'780°c- 00°£68'8 02'616'%1 00°5£6°0T 00'0 00'0 000 uoness Jsuel] 0459
QLNOD SINIWIAOUAIT WLIdYD §9 3daq
% abueyd  $abueyd [eniux ala 1ebpng ferpy Jenyoy [enpy
png .un3 png .un) 6T0¢ 810¢ 8T0¢ £10¢ 910¢ ST10¢
SA bay JUg sh bay aug
anuUaAay
£ 9bed Wd £+
8102/20/€0 Moday jobpng woisn) piaYpEdY



Whit's it ganna cost me if I'm a resident ?

YEAR
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014

HOME VALUE

$

TAX RATE

200,000

19.42
19.29
18.93
18.08
18.5
18.2

What's it cost me if I'm not?

YEAR
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014

HOME VALUE

$

TAX RATE

200,000

19.42
19.29
18.93
18.08
18.50
18.20

HOMESTEADD
20000

s 20,000
$ 15,000
$ 10,000
$ 10,000
$ 10,000
HOMESTEADD

5 -

S -

) -

5 -

S -

S -

What's the value of the Homestead Exemption

YEAR
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014

TAX RATE

$

W W

19.42
19.29
18.93
18.08
18.50
18.20

HOMESTEADD

W W W 0

20,000
20,000
15,000
10,000
10,000
10,000

FY 2019

TAX ANNUAL DIFFERENCE?

$ 3,495 $ 23
$ 3,472 § {29.85)
$ 3,502 S 66.85
$ 3435 § {79.80)
$ 3515 § 57.00
$ 3,458

TAX ANNUAL DIFFERENCE?

$ 3883 S 25.69
$ 3,858 § 72.00
$ 3,78 S 170.00
$ 3616 S (84.00)
$ 3,700 S 60.00
$ 3,640

VALUE

$ 38837

$ 385.80

$ 28395

$  180.80

$ 185.00

$ 182.00

3/2/2018



Readfield Select Board
March 5, 2018
ltem # 18-109

ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE
Town of Readfield, Maine

“Readfield Dog & Cat Ordinance: Adopted at Town Meeting on June 11, 1985
“Animal Trespass Ordinance” Adopted at Town Meeting on March 11, 1978
‘Animal Ordinance": Adopted at Town Meeting on June 13, 1992
“Animal Ordinance”: Adopted at Town Meeting on June 9, 2011
“Animal Ordinance”. Adopted at Town Meeting on June 12, 2018



ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE
Table of Contents

ARTICLE ..ot ettt bbb 2
B T ocimnsnsoummmnm o s o e 0 B A s msms s a S S AT S A TSNP SRS 2
B. PURPOQBSE .:...mummumammsmmsmss i s o s s s nisrmioygiiing 2
B L L e— 0, 2
B. REGULATIONS .......ommmmmmummssensmsmpsmmsonssimmppmesniibosumi ] e 3

ARTICLE ...ttt ettt etk 3
A, LICENSES ...ttt Sh bbb 3

ARTICLE ...tttk ab bbbk tnnns 4
A. ENFORCEMENT . iscarsvsvussisssuasvasissosvsivsonnssssassnssvavessvssnfosnosess ) T d—— 4

A1 o L Uy . o S———
A. ANIMALS NOT TO RUN AT LARGE
B. SANITATION

.......................................................................................................................

....................................................................................................................................

ARTICLE VI oo
A. PENALTIES

ARTICLE I
A. TITLE
This ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the “Animal Control Ordinance of the Town of Readfield, Maine.”

B. PURPOSE

The purpose of this Ordinance is to provide regulations in addition to those contained in State Law with respect to
controlling dogs and other animals throughout the Town of Readfield in the interest of the health, safety and general
welfare of its residents.

C. DEFINITIONS

“Animal Control Officer (ACO)/Alternate Animal Control Officer” means qualified persons who are employed
by the Town of Readfield and shall be known as, and perform the duties of , Animal Control. The ACO or Alt. ACO,
shall be principally responsible for the enforcement of all laws related to dogs, cats, and other domesticated animals
and also to undomesticated animals.

“At Large” means off the premises of the owner and not under the control of any person by means of personal
presence and attention as will reasonably control the conduct of such animal, which shall mean that the animal is
under “Voice Control” at any time the animal is not on a leash or confined on the premises of the owner.



“Owner” means any person or persons, firms, partnership, association or corporation owning, keeping or harboring a
dog or animal.

“Nuisanee?”Barking Dog” shall mean an animal which by loud, frequent, and habitual barking, howling, yelping or
any continuous sound that disturbs the peace of any person or persons anytime day or night.

“Dangerous Dog” means a dog that bites an individual who is not trespassing on the dog owner’s or keeper’s
premises at the time of the bite or a dog that causes a reasonable and prudent person who is not on the dog owner’s or
keeper’s premises and is acting in a reasonable and non-aggressive manner to fear bodily harm by attacking or
threatening to attack that individual or individual’s domestic animal. “Dangerous dog” does not include a dog
certified by the State and used for law enforcement use.

For the purpose of this definition, “dog owner’s or keeper’s premises” means the residence or residences, including
building and land and motor vehicle, belonging to the owner or keeper of the dog.

“Domestic” means any animal domesticated or livestock that you are an owner or keeper of including but not limited
to dogs, cats, cows/cattle, horses, chickens, swine, sheep, lamaetc. =

D. REGULATIONS

: ,Barkmg Dog No owner or keeper shall keep or harbor any animal with the
legal limits of the Town of Readfield, which by loud; fréquent, or habitual barking, howling, yelping or
continuous sound that disturbs the peace of any person or persons anytime day or night.

Any person who observes a dog acting in v1olation of the ordinance may file and sign a written complaint. This
complaint may be filed at the Town Office or with the Animal Control Officer or Local Law Enforcement. This
complaint must specify the ob_;eg_tl_onable conduct of the dog(s), the date and time thereof, a description of the
dog(s), and the name and residence of the owner or other person harboring said dog(s) in known. Upon written
complaint by the person disturbed, which has been signed and sworn to, any constable, duly qualified law
enforcement official, animal control officer or duly appointed alternate animal control officer may investigate and
may give written notice to.the owner or keeper of such animal that such annoyance or disturbance must cease.

The warning shall be made part of the complaint. Thereafter, upon continuance of such annoyance or disturbance,
such owner shall be guilty of civil violation and upon conviction there of shall be punished by fees and penalties
set in Article VI-A-1 & 2.

2. Dogs deemed “Dangerous” by local law enforcement or the Animal Control Officer by issuing a civil violation
summons for keeping a dangerous dog shall confine the dog in a secure enclosure. For the purposes of this
paragraph, "secure enclosure" means a fence or structure of at least 6 feet in height forming or making an
enclosure suitable to prevent the entry of young children and suitable to confine a dangerous dog in conjunction
with other measures that may be taken by the owner or keeper, such as tethering the dangerous dog. The secure
enclosure must be locked, be designed with secure top, bottom and sides and be designed to prevent the animal
from escaping from the enclosure.

ARTICLE II
A. LICENSES



1. Fees shall be paid to the Town Clerk for each license issued on spayed altered and not altered-unspayed-females
and-newtered-and-unneutered-males dogs as prescribed by state law.

2. Each owner or keeper of a dog at the age of 6 months or over shall, on or before January 1*, annually, or at such
time as such dog becomes 6 months old, cause such dog to be licensed in the Town Clerk’s office in the Town
where such dog is kept. No Town Clerk shall issue a license for any dog until the applieant owner or keeper has
filed with such Clerk proof that such dog has been immunized against rabies.

3. Any person becoming the owner or keeper of a dog after the first day of January, not duly licensed as required,
shall, within 10 days after he/she becomes the owner of keeper of said dog, cause said dog to be described and
licensed as provided.

ARTICLE III
A. ENFORCEMENT

1. Animal Control Officer. The Town Manager shall appoint an Animal Control Officer.and Alternate Animal
Control Officers for the purpose of enforcement of the provisions of this Ordinance and State Law relating to
animals.

B. IMPOUNDMENT

1. Unlicensed dogs, whether or not at large, and dogs, and cats and other small domestic animals found running at
large, whether or not licensed shall with or without complaint be taken up and impounded by Animal Control

,,,,,

Readfield Select Board and boarding, fees set by the Ammal Shelter. Any dog or cat impounded under the
provisions of this Ordinance and not reclai d by the owner within said ten-18) six (6) days or current Maine
State Law, shall be considered to be abandoned by the owner and the property of the Town’s designated Animal
Shelter and may, after consultation with the Humane Society and/or the Animal Refuge League be humanely
destroyed or given to the Humane Society and/or the Animal Refuge League, or any person deemed to be
responsible and a suitable owner.

3. Where the ownership of any such dog or cat is known, or can be reasonably ascertained by the Animal Control
Officer, such officer shall, if possible, notify the owner within three (3) days of such impoundment, but failure to
give such notice shall in no way impose any liability upon the Town for the destruction or transfer to another of
any dog or cat so impounded and not reclaimed within said period of ten (108) days or current Maine State Law.

ARTICLE IV

A. ANIMALS NOT TO RUN AT LARGE

It shall be unlawful for any domesticated animal or livestock, licensed or unlicensed, to run at large on any highway,
street, roadway on public owned property or private property (other than the property of the owner of the animal or of
a person who has consented to the presence of the animal on his/her property), except when used for hunting during
the appropriate season.

B. SANITATION

It shall be unlawful for any person who owns, possesses or controls an animal to fail to promptly remove and dispose
of any feces left by his/her animal on any sidewalk, street, or public owned property or private property (other than
the property of the owner of the animal or of a person who has consented to the presence of the animal on his/her

property).



1.

This provision shall not apply to an assistance dog accompanying a handicapped person who, by reason of his/her
disability, is unable to remove and properly dispose of the feces.

C. PROHIBITED PROPERTY
All domestic animals are prohibited on the grounds of any town cemeteries and the Town’s beach property.

ARTICLE V

A. INTERFERENCE FORBIDDEN ;
No person shall interfere with, hinder or molest any Animal Control Officer in the performance of any duty of such
officer, or seek release of any animal in the custody of an Animal Control Officer, except as herein provided.

ARTICLE VI

A. PENALTIES
For violation of Articles I.D, or IV, or V.

1.

Any person convicted of violation any provisions of this ordinance shall be subject to a court determined fine of
not less than $50.00 no more than $+80-08 250.00 plus attorney fees and costs for the first violation. For
subsequent violations, the fines shall be not less than $100.00 no more than $500.00.-te-be-recovered-by
complaintfor-the-use-of the Fown-of Readfield. All fines so assessed by the court and attorney fees and cost to the
Town shall be recovered for the use of the Town of Readfield through District Court. In addition the Court may
make such further order regarding the destruction, restraint, or disposmon of the offending animal as the Court
deems appropriate. . /

A person, not previously convicted of a violation under this ordinance, may elect to pay the minimum penalty of
$50 specified above in lieu of appearing in court to answer the citation. Such payment must be received by the
office of the Town Clerk within seven (7) business days from the date the citation was issued. Upon receipt of
such payment by the Town Clerk, the Animal Control Officer shall cause the citation to be dismissed. If the
Animal Control Officer agrees, a person may elects to pay the minimum penalty of $50.00 in lieu of appearing in
court to answer the first citation, and if the person is cited for a subsequent violations, the civil penalty for the
each subsequent violation shall set be a fixed increase of $50.00 for each additional violation with a maximum of

not less-than-$100.00-ner more than $500.00.

PENALTIES FOR KEEPING A DANGEROUS DOG

Any person convicted of keeping a dangerous dog without or not within a secure enclosure shall be punished by a
penalty of not less than $500 nor more than $1,000 for the first offense.

Any person convicted of keeping a dangerous dog on a second offense shall be punished by a fine of not less than
$750 ner not more than $1,000.

Any person convicted of keeping a dangerous dog on a third or subsequent offense shall be punished by a fine of
$1,000.

In addition, the court may make such further order regarding the destruction, restraint or other disposition of the
offending animal as the court deems appropriate.



Readfield Select Board
March 5, 2018

Item # 18-110

N
S §
CURE CRILDHOP

2018
Dear Valued Supporter of Team Hailey Hugs,

Team Hailey Hugs, a non-profit organization, was established in 2016 with a mission to bring
awareness to Childhood Cancer. Hailey Steward, along with her mom Tabaitha, created Team
Hailey Hugs for a way to raise money to help families affected by childhood cancer. Many of
these families cannot hold regular jobs due to the many hospital stays and visits. The gas,
housing, and meals are financial burdens. Sometimes these families need a little help to pay
some past due bills, buy food or even help with their child’s Christmas or Birthday. With that
said, Team Hailey Hugs has helped many families financially, emotionally and will continue to
do so with donations and sponsors from the community.

You, the Friends of Team Hailey Hugs, can make Hailey's dream come true. Hailey passed away
during September of 2017 leaving a vacant space in all our hearts. She touched so many people
and families throughout Maine and extending on to other states. The wish.... Hailey fought for
everyone to “Go Gold Maine Do It” for Childhood Cancer Awareness! We, along with Hailey,
want to adopt September as Go Gold Maine Do It for Childhood Cancer Month! September 2,
2017 we held our first annual Go Gold Maine Do It Kick Off Event and what a success! We
brought in over $12,000 from vendors, live auction, go gold accessories, 50/50 and donations a
plenty. A parade was held along with ALL day entertainment. These memories will always be
dear to our heart as Hailey was there to celebrate with us and stayed for the fireworks show.

What better way to honor Hailey's legacy by encouraging our towns, schools, and businesses in
Maine to GO GOLD DO IT for the month of September. The Town Municipalities can sign a
proclamation declaring September as Childhood Cancer Awareness Month. Everyone can
decorate in gold for the month to participate. Let’s make Hailey proud of us and carry out her
dream. Please send a copy of your signed proclamation to the address listed below.

Donations are always accepted by mailing to:

Team Hailey Hugs, P.O. Box 636, Bethel, ME 04217

For more information please visit us on Facebook and haileyhugs.org .
Tabaitha Steward, Founder & Board Member

Tasha Chapman, Board Member



35 rec/amation

The State of Maine is Going Gold in the month of September from this year forth in
support of Childhood Cancer Awareness.

Whereas, Cancer is the leading cause of death by disease among U.S. Children and is
detected in more than 15,000 of our country's sons and daughters every year; and

Whereas, In the State of Maine cancer affects more than 50 new children and families
annually, where more than 400 children are undergoing treatment currently and where
we are ranked in the top range of incidence of all cancers at 468.3 per 100,00 people;
and

Whereas, September is nationally recognized as Childhood Cancer Awareness Month;
and

Whereas, thanks to ongoing advances in research and treatment, the five year survival
rate for all childhood cancers has climbed from less than 50 percent to 80 percent over
the last several decades; and

Whereas, innovative studies are leading to real breakthroughs reminding us of the
importance of supporting scientific discovery and moving closer to finding cures, though
much work remains to be done; and

Whereas, lin 5 children diagnosed witl not survive.

During National Childhood Cancer Awareness Month we remember the many children
who have been taken from us too soon and we extend our support to all those who
continue to battle this illness with incredible strength and courage.

Now, therefore, As of Town/City of
I , proclaim that the Town/City of will help
Maine Go Gold in support of Team Hailey Hugs and all of the children and families
affected by Childhood Cancer. In doing so, from this day forward, we wiil recognize
September as Maine Childhood Cancer Awareness Month. This is our way of paying
tribute to the families, friends, professionals and communities who lend their strength to
children fighting pediatric cancer.

Dated this day of , 2018

Printed

Signed




Readfield Select Board
March 5, 2018

Item # 18-111

VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION - 2018

Saturday, July 22, 2017 - 4:00 to around 5:30pm at the Fairgrounds

Activities included the ballfield dedication, volunteer appreciation, and
assorted speakers. Tried to arrange a ball game but came up short. Qutdoor
seating was provided but it was hot in the sun. The town paid for and served
ice-cream sundaes.

Friday, May 20, 2016 - 5:30 to 7: 00pm at the Beach

Activities included volunteer appreciation and assorted speakers. Weather
was good but a little windy by the lake. We had horseshoes and volleyball
available. Volunteers arranged a potluck centered on make-your-own ltalian
sandwiches.

,2018 __: am/pm at
Sometime in late June...?
AGENDA
1. Welcome and summary of events - - 2 minutes
2. Volunteer Appreciation Statement(s) - - 5 minutes
3. Boston Post Cane Presentation - - 5 minutes
4. Spirit of America Awards - 15 minutes

Open mic for the BCCs and Public - 10 minutes

Presentation of Certificates to Volunteers- - 10 minutes

Refreshments and socializing - usually lasts half an hour or so

Clean-up



Subject: For Selectmen: 2018 Readfield Spirit of America Tribute
Dear Robin & Other Readfield Officials,

Hope you're enjoying a great 2018 & thank you for your town choosing such deserving recipients of the
2017 Spirit of America Foundation award and earning Gold Distinction - Readfield is listed with pride on
Foundation website http://spiroaf.com <http://spiroaf.com/>

Invitation:

Your Board of Selectmen is asked to pick the local person, project or group to receive the 2018 Readfield
Spirit of America Foundation Tribute for outstanding community service using your own criteria and to
honor the recipient {presumably with a resolution or proclamation) at your annual town meeting or
during Volunteer Appreciation Day. We'll need to know (see end of this e-mail) about the recipient to
facilitate an anticipated Fall event honoring all 2018 Spirit of America award winners throughout
Kennebec County.

Best/simplest strategy for most communities: choose the one to whom your annual town report is
dedicated as Spirit of America winner and honaor them (perhaps posthumously} at the annual town
meeting - it's a well-attended event (great publicity for those honored) & is a nice tradition to which
folks will look forward! Your Selecthoard may choose and honor the town's Spirit of America recipient
each year without waiting to hear from us.

County event:
The 2018 privilege granted to Maine municipalities to choose Spirit of America Foundation Tribute

winners expires on June 30. For any municipality not informing us of its Spirit of America recipient by
6/30, its county officials have permission to pick the 2018 winner. That sensible arrangement gives
towns plenty of time to make a selection, helps counties with planning/preparing certificates for their
annual Spirit of America event, and could ensure the county ceremony publicizes community service for
each town.

Twelve Maine counties already have hosted ceremonies honoring their towns'

recipients of the 2017 Spirit of America Foundation Tribute - go to Maine County Commissioners
Association site http://www.mainecounties.org/uploads/1/8/8/6/18869398/mcca_newsletter_septem
ber_2017.pdf to read about Oxford, Kennebec and some other counties.

Background:

Spirit of America Foundation is a 501(c)(3} public charity established in Augusta, ME to encourage
volunteerism & it allows the Spirit of America Foundation Tribute to be presented in the name of any
Maine municipality. There is no fee involved, and local officials chose their community's 2017 Spirit of
America winner in 140+ towns!

The first Spirit of America Foundation award was presented to Alma Jones by Augusta Mayor William
Burney on Nov. 26, 1991. Maine Governors John Baldacci and Angus King and Maine Municipal
Association Director Chris Lockwood are among many who have played key roles at one of the 500+
Spirit of America ceremonies over the years. You can find more info about the Foundation on website
http://spiroaf.com <http://spiroaf.com/> (where the 'Municipal Resolution' page has sample
resolutions, and the 'Honored Ever' page lists towns' previous winners).



A municipality may achieve Spirit of America's Gold Distinction by presenting the Spirit of America
Foundation Tribute at the annual town meeting or inauguration, during an annual community festival, or
during National Volunteer Month (April). Qualifying towns are listed on the 'Gold Distinction' page on
website http://spiroaf.com <http://spiroaf.com/> (and you may find a link to this site in Maine
Municipal Association's http://memun.org website under 'Recent Announcements').

2017 Gold Distinction towns included: Albion, Appleton, Arrowsic, Athens, Bath, Belgrade, Benton,
Bethel, Bingham, Bowdoinham, Bristol, Brooks, Bucksport, Canaan, Chelsea, China, Clifton, Cornish,
Damariscotta, Dresden, Durham, Edgecomb, Fairfield, Fayette, Franklin, Freedom, Georgetown, Greene,
Guilford, Harmony, Hartland, Hiram, Jackman, Jefferson, Kingfield, Lamoine, Leeds, Lewiston, Limington,
Litchfield, Livermore, Mattawamkeag, Mechanic Falls, Mexico, Mercer, Montville, Moose River, Mount
Desert, Mount Vernon, New Portland, New Vineyard, Norridgewock, North Yarmouth, Northport,
Oakland, Palermo, Palmyra, Paris, Phippsburg, Pittsfield, Pittston, Poland, Readfield, Richmond, Ripley,
Rome, Saco, Sangerville, Searsport, Sebec, Sidney, Skowhegan, Solon, South Berwick, South Bristol,
Southport, St. Albans, Starks, Stockton Springs, Surry, Swanville, Troy, Union, Unity, Vassalboro, Vienna,
Wales, Washington, Wayne, Whitefield, Whitneyville, Wilton, Windham, Winterport, Woodstock,
Woolwich.

If by Feb. 28 you tell us Readfield has picked its 2018 Spirit of America winner, we'll publicize your town
as a 'Pacesetter'! In any case, by June 30 please let us know the name, mailing address and an
accomplishment of Readfield's 2018 Spirit of America recipient and the occasion of your local award
ceremony {see end of this e-mail).

Thanks for your immense help to volunteerism!

Bruce Flaherty, President

Maine Spirit of America

(a chapter of Spirit of America Foundation)
622-7311, bwflah@gmail.com

We anticipate the most common 2018 scenario will be that towns present a resolution (and the
'Municipal Resolution' page at spiroaf.com has samples) to their Spirit of America winner at the annual
town meeting.

ook ok ke k ok ok ok ok ok ok ook ok sk ook ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok K ok ok Kk ok k¥ koK ok &

After your town selects its 2018 winner, please visit website http://spiroaft.com/soatd (note the
'spiroaft.com’ spelling) & follow these steps to enter the info we need from 'you':

Click 'Login' link at top right, enter 's-A-77' for both Username and Password, then click 'Log in' button,
click 'Home'.

Enter 'Town', 'Winner Name', "Winner Mailing Address', 'Winner Accomplishments' (at least 15 words),
Occasion of award presentation/'Distinction’, 'Dedication’, 'Name of Committee Choosing Winner', 'Your

Name', 'Your Title', 'County', then click 'Submit’.

Thank you so much for your helpi



3/1/2018

Filter by Type:
- Any -
Sun Mon

29 30

6 7

13 14
Select
Board
Maeting
6:30pm

20 21

27 28
Memorial [

Calendar | Readfield ME

May 2018

Department/Board/Committe ..

« Prev

v  Department/Board Home Page

About Us
Tue Wed
1 2
Library
Board of
Trustess
Meeting
7:45pm
8 9
Gelden Guys  Age-
and Gals Friendiy
1:00pm Community
Conservation Comfnittee
Commission  Meeting
Meeting 9:00am
6:30pm Planning
Board
Meeting
6:00pm
15 16
Cemetery
Committee
Meeting
1:00pm
22 23
Trails Planning
Commiftee Board
Meeting Meeting
6:30pm 6:30pm
29 30
Select Board
Meeting
6:30pm

https:/fwww.readfieldmaine.org/calendar/month/2018-05

-~

Thu
3

10

Road
Committee
Meetings
6:00pm

17

Union
Meeting
House
Meetings
7:00pm

24

31

I;ri

4

11

18

25

Next »

Apply

‘ Sat

12

19

26

1M



3/1/2018

Filter by Type:
- Any -

Sun Mon
27 28

10 1

Seiect
Board
Meeting
6:30pm

17 18

24 25

June 2018

Calendar | Readfield ME

Department/Board/Committe....

v Department/Board Home Page

About Us
Tue Wed
29 30
5 6
Library
Board of
Trustees
Meeting
7:45pm
12 13
Town Meeting Age-
and Voting Friendly
8:00am o 8:00pm  Community
Golden Guys Committee
and Gals Meeting
1:00pm 9:00am
Conservation Planning
Commission Board
Meoting Meating
6:30pm 6:00pm
19 20
Cemetery
Committee
Meeting
1:00pm
26 27
Trails Committee Planning
Meeting Board
6:30pm Meeting
6:30pm

https://www.readfieldmaine.org/calendar/month/2018-06

« Prev  Next»
" Thu  Fri | sat
31 1 2
7 8 a
14 15 16
Road
Committee
Meetings
6:00pm
21 22 23
Union
Meeting
House
Meetings
7:00pm
28 29 30

Apply

1M



3172018

Filter by Type:

- Any -
Sun Mon
1 2
8 9
15 16
22 23
29 30

Calendar | Readfield ME

July 2018

v Department/Board Home Page

About Us
Tue Wed
3 4
Indenende
Library
Board of
Trustees
Meeting
7:45pm
10 11
Golden Guys Age-
and Gals Friendly
1:00pm Community
Conservation Committee
Commission  Meeting
Meeting 9:00am
6:30pm Planning
Board
Meeting
6.00pm
17 18
Cemetery
Committee
Meeting
1:00pm
24 25
Trails Planning
Committee Board
Meeting Meeting
6:30pm 6:30pm
31 1

https:/iwww.readfieldmaine.org/calendar/month/2018-07

-~

Thu  Fri

5 B
12 13
Road
Committee
Meetings
6:00pm
19 20
Union
Meeting
House
Meetings
7:00pm
26 27
2 3

Department/Board/Committe 7"’ NeX”

Apply

' Sat

14

21

28

11



FYl



KENNEBEC REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY WARRANT
2018 - 2019 BUDGET MEETING NOTICE

To: Robin Lint who is a municipal official or resident of the Town of Readfield.

You are hereby directed to notify the voters residing within the Town of Readfield to assemble for the annual budget
meeting of the Kennebec Regional Development Authority to be held at 5:00 p. m. on March 22, 2018 in the Board Room
of the T-Mobile facility at 133 FirstPark Drive, Oakland, Maine for the sole purpose of acting on the budget of said Authority
for the 2018 — 2019 fiscal year attached hereto and made a part of.

The estimated municipal assessment for the Town of Readfield of the attached budget for the 2018 — 2019 Kennebec
Regional Development Authority year of operation is $24,097.46. Actual assessments will be determined following the
availability of municipal valuations in the spring of 2018.

This warrant must be posted by you in some conspicuous public place in the Town of Readfield at least seven days
before the above-stated date of said budget meeting,

You are further directed and requested to make your return on time and manner in which you have posted this
Warrant and Notice of Meeting within the Town of Readfield and to transmit that refurn to S. Peter Mills, Secretary,
Kennebec Regional Development Authority, P .O. Box 246, Oakland, ME 04963-0246 no later than March 14, 2018,

By:

Michael! Ro‘?
Its President, dulysauthorized

RETURN

I, P\‘N«r\ Q Qo:r\\ , being a municipal official or a resident of the Town of Readfield, do hereby
certify that I have notified the voters of said town of the time and place of the Kennebec Regional Development Authority
annual budget meeting by posting an attested copy of the within Warrant at the following described location:

Town QY= which is a conspicuous public place in said town, on

T oA ety P KA Sagég e_.SQ, , which is at least seven days prior to said budget meeting.

Dated at/\zec&s&\es\é\ , Maine this !.@ ,_day of March, 2018.

S o

(SIGNATURE)

pw\no\ Cari)

(Print or Type Name)




NV 0G:L1 8L0Z/ee/e

xsjx'panoiddypgx3sL-gLAH126png jo AdoD

Spell [euonReulaIUu] sulely Wo) (yad) buipun)juelb 10/pue TWY-Dupipecy "2°1 AJIAIDE UOISSILLILIOD WOy awodul pajedidnuy (d4)

sapiunuoddo Juelb 91e3s 10 [elapa) Jouaie abelans) 0} papudiul Spund (3)

UBLLUCD3] J0D3IIP SARNISXS SS3SSE pUE pIEod aU} 91Eonpe 03 Spuny Bujpuads 5353104

“Buipjing Apedes 16; papusiul spund (ay

s o ] i I [ |
~ “ueyd jeuofeiado pue Sibsens wﬁ%ﬁmﬁoannmu‘mﬂ‘o&:ms Um wd__lmr.

e

e SI9}0 'S

Q)

I

Sxiel sy U 3sesnu) pug (g)|

unpoddo J0eI6 J0j aAlssad [euonesado (V)
‘se01AIas Buidaaypioog Ajyauow snid pig apny (£)

005'9z$ 18 pa1ebpng sasuadxg ISI[ SIAUMO JUSLIND U] WOy ‘Bnuanal 353 (7)

9T0T "AON Spi0da1 puepjeQ Bujsn pajewns3 (1)

o o o0 wlolr~]
"EEEEEEEEEREEE

SaIoN 7
005’0 80t'sE 859'sE 00S°ZE €18'TE  00S'TE 396pnq ui pasn ‘Bulureluas 411 3-A
i } L 6EL'T $ ovi $|i00T  $ ope'88  $ ] €8E sJtrreors | 10eT $ (asNadX3) INNIATH 1IN
(egz’6s) $ ¥54°€56 $ | €66'C66 $ 29196 $ | £19°650'T  $ | 882458 $ | 66T'TTOT $ SIN3IW3SYNGSIA TVLIOL

N N z 000% 000 000 000'% SNOJUE]PISIIA
_  seniumioddo Jueis 1o} p3sh 34 011(000'0) E ooo'or | |ooooy ~ fooo'or | T~ “Joooor ||| SS9y [euoeIEdoy| 67
T Tooo'on) | 000'0c | |oLZ’s  _|oo0'se “lzee’0i” |ooosz ||| | juswdoansq Apede) jeuoneziueliof sy
- o (000'09) 2 000’09 - 000°0€ - - spung ssodind |e12ads| Lt
. leacidde vo Bupuad Buinuguody - - D T - 7 ooo’st 1] T eMssy SInpniselu| o |
L T pejewinsd) 8s9'S osc'bs | zeoer | ls9os  |oosess | zo0’6k | 00S'ZS [ 77020z Bun( dx? dJIL %S52-31190W-L | S¥ |
(o 159 ) 29e353] [eay uodn pased| 0SZ'TT || oss'e4z [00s'z9e | | se0'6ST | 000'SSZ 09v'Sbz | 000'SST . __Sehedouniey |
i ] N - i 1 == L R I B _ispunjey xel'3¥(z¥
) . orozyoped) - - - F I B B T4 1] “(920z/10/€0) |euoneN uspwe) [ iv
3inpaips UoRezRIoue 13d|(6+) || res'osz [0zg’osz | [ 8€r9sz | 9167967 Sse'ssz | €96'957 s  89WW-(0Z02/T0/TT) puog [ 07 |
SR - 199135 3930 €€
peiedonue asea1oul oNf - 00S'y 00S'% 648 005t 00S’E apo | Le
- Buiybil 395,35 i0J 3U313|(000°E) z| ooo’s 000’8 0ET'E | 000°Z 1 00s9 77 Sonmmn [ o€ |
P3P33U SHOM [UORIPPE JT| 005’ oos'zt _fooovi | [oggor | 000%%i  |'666'ST | 0007ZT Buidasj Splinis 13 BUIMOIA | 6 |
R I T I T S —— = _iedueuauRly dled| ve
_5901ss papInc.d PUENED JO UMOL| - 000°H 000°sk 898'6E 000°st 716'3€ 000'St 22IAISS [edRiUN| | ZE
- " 'pepesu selsg] - [ | o009 goo'e | | 8919 0009 T 7 foooe i SOAS JOid 190 B e[ 1€ |
Yoddns Buidesspiooq + SHNS3. Pig JPNv(00S) €] oos’er | 0007 8vL'TT | 000'ET £80°21 02T | X . 7 pny/BuRunoadY | ¢ |
7 sBupasul y9 BunsoH| - | ooo’e 000'€ R T | 000 | 6IET ] ©__ _ Sio)bunssijez]
N - 000°s 000's S26'T 000°s 9bL'E B JUSLIUELSIUT B [9ARLL | 92
8T AINC BuPUSWILGD| 000°0E Jooooe |- e o ® s . 3ueynsucp Bupsien [G7 |
- - A - 000°0€ 0000 0£z’zz | 000’0 957'9¢ i I sasuadx3g 390 | ¥Z |
il £T0Z papus dn-duel Jeah omL| - $ [g] ooo’09 | 00009 106'TPT | 000'09T | 295'z6 ) T T TBupSyien[Ee |
_ . o luoe'tE £€6'pPT | TEO'TIT SIS'0T 104’801 £00°S6 SIS0D [aUUOSIad [BJOL | 22
. sobem o w%eI| bES'L B ECEGS ost’9 | [|ees’s fowt’'s | set's B ~ dwop siiom g saxey (joshed | Lg
Juswwdojanasp ssauisng mau uodn feuonipucd|(00s°z) 0052 005°2 - SOUBULIONR4-53Jauad | 02
H‘ SRR ISe2IOU| 157 + Penuod 12d| - - o T T \\quuw. o - i B ....IGiQEmEU‘_DUN_:wHEmcwm ﬂ
" oseesnnurisg + penudd Jad|(19r'e) “lozzets |18 | | wbeer | T00'9T T | £20%T &5 T Teueinsur-seusg [ 8l |
eSSy uipy + a3l 6zo'ze ¢ | | 6zo'vTis [000zs | | 8€S8  $100078  $|zsp’s. § . | . . . SoueESgsabem|ll
1$1S0D) |PuUUosIad| 9L
- i | . = ' S1NIW3sdngsIa| st
(00s79€) $ | | 00s'8S6 $ | 000'566 $ 0Z0'0S0'T $ | 000'090'T § | 668°€96 $ | 00S'ETOT $ INNIATY TYLOL ¥l
PRIeLUAS3 3WadU| UoKSSILWOD 1 JWeln|(000°0T) E] o000t | [s8c€0s  |ooo’ss | | 2£9'91 ] 000°ST 1. 3wooursyi0 g SUOSSWWOD | €1
~_ —°nupuod sajed JamoT((00S°T) | | 000"z 00SE 659’7 00S'E | 9bT'T foos’s 1 B ___ Bwoou] Jsasqurf EL
Ajjunpioddo Juelb 1o) snusAsd AGpuels|(000°0%) v o000~ || 0o0%0F 000°0% 000°0% SAI1953Y [euonesdo| 1l
| ToT-51 % ST-bT Ul 33[dwod 18loid] - 1- I ) = 1 - T T 1paloid Ansaiod [ ot |
= N - 2] oos'y | 00S'% “lro9y | 00s'y " foos'y I _ BOUBUBIUIEN SHEd | 6 |
~ieaA lopd Jeac ssesnul 1BIS| 000°ST 7| 000’soe | 000°0SE £8E'SHE 000'0bE | oooove | || . smel3ffe
) _ T T stozimgurpred| - o s IR N "N . N £ ooset 1] .. slwhed NON ST 07| 2
s — T s = - ; . “HESDUET] 8 |
I } ___£00c @ouis sbueyd on| - $ | | oo0’z8s $ | 0007285 $ 000285 ooo'zss L 1L " Juslussessy [edpiuni| ¢
1 i T T - ANNIATA| ¥
£10Z 12l 9T 120 pPepuswy STOZ el g
8T SALIOZ | “paidopy pappny | T padopy | pempny | peidopy | o ) T 2 |
20ualayld 6T-8T0C | 8T-LT0T LT-9T0T LT-9T0T 9T-ST0Z | 9T-STO0C [

n 1 S | o] d 0 N N i | A Y
6L -8L0C Ad
1390aNg vauM

Xs$|X'LL02-910Z 1obpng



Future Agenda Items - Proposed DRAFT

Potential Future Meeting / Workshop Items:

Discussion of FirstPark - short-term

Consider RFPs for Single Sort Recycling - short-term
Consider RFP for audit services - short-term

Investment strategies - intermediate-term

County Officials and State Delegation Meetings - long-term
Appeals process and appeals matrix review - long-term
Contingency Policy discussion - long-term

Personal Property Taxes - long-term

Student engineering work at the Giles Rd. Bridge - long-term

Ongoing Goals:

- Review, revise, draft governance documents as needed
- Business support and welcoming

- Renewable energy and energy conservation

- Town buildings planning

- Activities for kids and adults

- Church Street sidewalk

- Targeted property tax assistance

- Cannabis considerations

- Transfer Station operational refinement

March 5, 2018 Select Board Meeting



